
     
 

Session No. 5Session No. 5
March 9, 2023March 9, 2023

 April N.M. Baskin
Chair

Timothy J. Meyers
Majority Leader

John J. Mills
Minority Leader

Robert M. Graber
Clerk of the Legislature

     

ROLL CALLROLL CALL
 

INVOCATION - Mr. GreeneINVOCATION - Mr. Greene
 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - Mr. GilmourPLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE - Mr. Gilmour
 

TABLED ITEMSTABLED ITEMS
 

ITEMS FOR RECONSIDERATION FROM PREVIOUS MEETINGITEMS FOR RECONSIDERATION FROM PREVIOUS MEETING
 

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING - Meeting No. 4MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING - Meeting No. 4  
 

PUBLIC HEARINGPUBLIC HEARING
 

MISCELLANEOUS RESOLUTIONS:MISCELLANEOUS RESOLUTIONS:
 

 
VINAL  Acknowledging and Honoring Mother Language Day

 

 

 
JOHNSON  In Remembrance of Reginald Jerome Gaines

 

 

 
MALCZEWSKI  Recognizing Edward Rutkowski for his Contributions

to Western New York and the Local Polish
Community

 

 

 
MALCZEWSKI  Recognizing Marilla Primary School for Raising

Money to Support the American Heart Association

 

 

 
MALCZEWSKI  Recognizing Francis Orlikowski for his Contributions

to the Western New York Polish Community

 

 

 
TODARO  Recognizing Sandy Stango for Keeping Buffalo

Warm, One Scarf at a Time

 

 

 
TODARO  Recognizing and Honoring Anna D'Amore During

Women's History Month

 

 

 
TODARO  Recognizing and Honoring Jessica Dennis During

Women's History Month

 

 

 
TODARO  Recognizing and Honoring Marissa Enser During

Women's History Month

 

 

 
TODARO  Recognizing and Honoring Sarah Feldmann During

Women's History Month

 

 



 
TODARO  Recognizing and Honoring Ashley Gossett During

Women's History Month

 

 

 
TODARO  Recognizing and Honoring Logan Kuhlmey During

Women's History Month

 

 

 
TODARO  Recognizing and Honoring Alexis Nowak During

Women's History Month

 

 

 
TODARO  Recognizing and Honoring Lynne Ruda During

Women's History Month

 

 

 
TODARO  Recognizing and Honoring Emily Schnitzer During

Women's History Month

 

 

 
TODARO  Recognizing and Honoring Wendy Schweitzer

During Women's History Month

 

 

 
TODARO  Recognizing and Honoring Sara Smith During

Women's History Month

 

 

 
TODARO  Recognizing and Honoring Jennie Smith During

Women's History Month

 

 

 
TODARO  Recognizing and Honoring Catherine Ullman During

Women's History Month

 

 

 
TODARO  Recognizing and Honoring Marissa Wignall During

Women's History Month

 

 

 
GREENE  Recognizing and Honoring Edward A. Rath III as the

Recipient of the Clarence Chamber of Commerce's
2023 Community Appreciation Award

 

 

 
GREENE  Honoring Releve' Dance Company and Founder

Lindsay Mangioneon Being Awarded the Clarence
Chamber of Commerce's Perseverance Award
for 2023

 

 

 
MILLS  Honoring the Springville FFA and Recognizing

March 21, 2023 as National Ag Day in Erie County

 

 

 
MILLS  Honoring Patrick Sullivan on Being Named as the

Collins Volunteer Fire Department 2022 Rookie of
the Year

 

 

 
MILLS  Honoring Giovanni Gallo as the Collins Volunteer

Fire Department 2022 Firefighter of the Year

 

 

 
MILLS  Honoring Florence Schneider for Twenty Years of

Service to the Morton's Corner Fire Department

 

 



 
JOHNSON  Honoring Wendy Rodgers as Citizen of the Month

for January 2023

 

 

 
GREENE  Honoring Clarence Center Preschool, Inc., Clarence

Chamber of Commerce's 2023 Small Business of the
Year

 

 

 
GREENE  Honoring George M. Emerling, Clarence Chamber of

Commerce's 2023 Citizen of the Year

 

 

 
GREENE  Honoring James A. Powers, Recipient of the Clarence

Chamber of Commerce's Lifetime Achiever Award

 

 

 
GREENE  Honoring Dimar Manufacturing Corp., Clarence

Chamber of Commerce's 2023 Large Business of the
Year

 

 

 
GREENE  Honoring the Clarence Central School District's

Family Support Center, Clarence Chamber of
Commerce's 2023 Organization of the Year

 

 

 
GREENE  Recognizing and Honoring John O'Hare as the

Clarence Chamber of Commerce's 2023 Volunteer of
the Year

 

 

 
GREENE  Honoring Primo Giammusso, Clarence Chamber of

Commerce's 2023 Young Entrepreneur of the Year

 

 

 
BASKIN  Congratulating and Honoring Arthur O. Eve Jr. -

2023 Joseph F. Crangle Legacy Award Recipient -
Democrat of the Year

 

 

 
MALCZEWSKI  Congratulating Just Holster It Firearms & Training

Center on its Grand Opening in Elma, NY

 

 

 
VINAL  Recognizing Gretchen Dolan - Breaks Section VI

Basketball Season Scoring Record

 

 

 
BASKIN, MEYERS, MILLS,
JOHNSON, KOOSHOIAN,
BARGNESI, VINAL, GREENE,
TODARO, GILMOUR &
MALCZEWSKI

 In Remembrance of Jason D. Arno - Heroic Buffalo
Firefighter

 

 

 
GILMOUR  Recognizing Chris Smith on Being Hired as the

Assistant Offensive Line Coach by the New York
Giants (NFL)

 

 

 
JOHNSON  Celebrating and Recognizing Ryan Fernandez

 

 

 
GILMOUR  Recognizing St. Francis Wrestling - State Champions

 

 

  



BARGNESI & KOOSHOIAN  Honoring the Grand Island Chess Club 

 
GILMOUR & MEYERS  Congratulating the Timon Boys Basketball -

Manhattan Cup Champions

 

 

 
VINAL  Congratulating and Honoring Lauren Hubert -

Williamsville South Volleyball - Canisius College
Signee

 

 

 
BASKIN, BARGNESI, GILMOUR,
JOHNSON, KOOSHOIAN,
MEYERS & VINAL

 Recognizing National Colorectal Cancer Awareness
Month

 

 

LOCAL LAWS:LOCAL LAWS:
 

 
LL INTRO. 1-1
(2022)

 TODARO, GREENE,
LORIGO & MILLS

 A Local Law Authorizing Twelve and
Thirteen-Year-Old Licensed Hunters to
Hunt Deer with a Firearm or Crossbow
During Hunting Season with the
Supervision of a Licensed Adult 

 Energy & 
Environment

 

 
LL INTRO. 3-1
(2022)

 BASKIN, MEYERS,
JOHNSON, VINAL &
GILMOUR

 The Erie County Language Access Act  Health & 
Human Services

 

 
LL INTRO. 1-1
(2023)

 MILLS, GREENE,
TODARO &
MALCZEWSKI

 Providing for 10% Property Tax
Exemptions for Volunteer Firefighters
and Ambulance Workers in Erie
County

 Finance & 
Management

 

 
LL INTRO. 2-1
(2023)

 BASKIN, MEYERS,
JOHNSON, VINAL &
KOOSHOIAN

 The Public Art Act of Erie County  Community 
Enrichment

 

COMMITTEE REPORTS:COMMITTEE REPORTS:
 

 
REPORT No. 3  PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE  

 

 

 
REPORT No. 1  FINANCE & MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE  

 

 

 
REPORT No. 2  HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES COMMITTEE  

 

 

 
REPORT No. 1  COMMUNITY ENRICHMENT COMMITTEE  

 

 



     

LEGISLATOR RESOLUTIONS:LEGISLATOR RESOLUTIONS:
 

 
INTRO. 5-1  BASKIN  Appointment to the Cornell

Cooperative Extension Association of
Erie County

 
 

 

 
INTRO. 5-2  MALCZEWSKI,

MILLS, TODARO &
GREENE

 Calling on NYS to Continue Sharing
eFMAP Funds with Its Counties

 
 

 

 
INTRO. 5-3  BASKIN  Reappointments to the EC Agricultural

& Farmland Protection Board
 

 

 

COMMUNICATIONS DISCHARGED FROM COMMITTEE:COMMUNICATIONS DISCHARGED FROM COMMITTEE:
 

 
COMM. 4E-16
(2023)

 From the Economic
Development
Committee

 From the County Executive,
Authorization to Enter Into Contract
with Aurigo Software Technologies,
Inc.

 
 

 

 
COMM. 2E-3
(2023)

 From the Energy &
Environment
Committee

 From the County Executive, ECSD
No. 3 - Southtowns AWTF - Bid
Opening

 
 

 

    ***Amendment to Comm. 2E-3
(2023)

  

 

 
COMM. 4E-17
(2023)

 From the Energy &
Environment
Committee

 From the County Executive, Parks,
Recreation & Forestry Shelter
Rehabilitation

 
 

 

 
COMM. 4E-23
(2023)

 From the Finance &
Management
Committee

 From the Comptroller, 2023
Consolidated Bond Resolution

 
 

 

    ***Amendment to COMM. 4E-23
(2023) - Consolidated Bond Resolution

  

 

    ***Amendment to COMM. 4E-23
(2023) - Consolidated Bond Chart of
Components

  

 

SUSPENSION OF THE RULES:SUSPENSION OF THE RULES:
 

COMMUNICATIONS FROM ELECTED OFFICIALS:COMMUNICATIONS FROM ELECTED OFFICIALS:
 

 
COMM. 5E-1  COMPTROLLER  State Authorization for the Private Sale

of Bonds or Notes by Negotiated
Agreement

 Finance & 
Management

 

 
COMM. 5E-2  COUNTY  Appointment to the ErieNET LDC  Economic 



EXECUTIVE Board of Directors Development 

 
COMM. 5E-3  COMPTROLLER  Letter to County Clerk Concerning

Challenger Newspaper Invoice
 Government 

Affairs
 

 
COMM. 5E-4  COMPTROLLER  Proposed 2023-2024 NYS Budget &

Impact of Enhanced Federal Medical
Assistance Percentage Cuts

 Finance & 
Management

 

 
COMM. 5E-5  COUNTY

EXECUTIVE
 Appointment to the ECMCC Board of

Directors
 Health & 

Human Services
 

 
COMM. 5E-6  SHERIFF  Incarcerated Individual Eye Care  Public Safety
 

 
COMM. 5E-7  COUNTY

EXECUTIVE
 ECSD No. 3 - Southtowns Influent

Screenings Replacement
 Energy & 

Environment
 

 
COMM. 5E-8  COUNTY

EXECUTIVE
 ECSD Nos. 2, 3, 6 & 8 - Construction

Inspection Term Contract Agreement 
 Energy & 

Environment
 

 
COMM. 5E-9  COUNTY

EXECUTIVE
 ECSD Nos. 1, 4 & 5 - Construction

Inspection Term Agreement
 Energy & 

Environment
 

 
COMM. 5E-10  COUNTY

EXECUTIVE
 ECSD Nos. 1, 4 & 5 - Construction

Inspection Term Contract Agreement
 Energy & 

Environment
 

 
COMM. 5E-11  COUNTY

EXECUTIVE
 ECSD Nos. 1, 4 & 5 - Construction

Inspection Term Contract Agreement
 Energy & 

Environment
 

 
COMM. 5E-12  COUNTY

EXECUTIVE
 Acceptance of DASNY Grant for Times

Beach Gateway Enhancement &
Facility Improvement Project

 Economic 
Development

 

 
COMM. 5E-13  COUNTY

EXECUTIVE
 Acceptance of DASNY Grant for Tow

Path Park/Fenian Invasion Monument
Improvements

 Economic 
Development

 

 
COMM. 5E-14  COUNTY

EXECUTIVE
 Contract Amendment to Rehabilitation

of Alden-Crittenden Rd. & Bullis Rd.
 Economic 

Development
 

 
COMM. 5E-15  COUNTY

EXECUTIVE
 Real Estate Transfer Tax Surplus

Appropriation
 Finance & 

Management
 

 
COMM. 5E-16  COUNTY

EXECUTIVE
 PILOT Agreement for Tonawanda

Towers, City of Tonawanda
 Economic 

Development
 

 
COMM. 5E-17  COUNTY

EXECUTIVE
 Acceptance of SHINE Grant  Health & 

Human Services
 

 
COMM. 5E-18  COUNTY

EXECUTIVE
 Meridian Fire Training Solutions LLC -

Consulting Request
 Public Safety

 



 
COMM. 5E-19  COUNTY

EXECUTIVE
 Authority to Extend Usherwood Office

Technology Contract
 Finance & 

Management

 

 
COMM. 5E-20  COUNTY

EXECUTIVE
 SUNY Erie Media Planning &

Management Services Agreement
 Community 

Enrichment
 

 
COMM. 5E-21  COUNTY

EXECUTIVE
 Acceptance of Grant Award -

"Congressional Directive Spending
Projects"

 Finance & 
Management

 

 
COMM. 5E-22  COUNTY

EXECUTIVE
 Acceptance of Increased Award for

Expanded Partner Services Grant
 Health & 

Human Services
 

 
COMM. 5E-23  COUNTY

EXECUTIVE
 Creation of an ECMCC Campus

Maintenance Unit
 Health & 

Human Services
 

COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE DEPARTMENTS:COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE DEPARTMENTS:
 

 
COMM. 5D-1  COMMISSIONER OF

HEALTH
 Office of Health Equity's "Health

Equity in Erie County: An Initial
Health Disparities Assessment" Report

 Health & 
Human Services

 

 
COMM. 5D-2  DEPUTY

COMMISSIONER OF
ENVIRONMENT &
PLANNING

 2022 Climate Action Update  Energy & 
Environment

 

 
COMM. 5D-3  DIVISION OF AUDIT

& CONTROL
 Audit of Erie County Department of

Senior Services - Congregate Dining
Nutrition

 Health & 
Human Services

 

 
COMM. 5D-4  COUNTY ATTORNEY  Transmittal of New Claims Against Erie

County
 Government 

Affairs
 

COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE PEOPLE AND OTHER AGENCIES:COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE PEOPLE AND OTHER AGENCIES:
 

 
COMM. 5M-1  VISIT BUFFALO

NIAGARA
 Visit Buffalo Niagara - 2022 Quarterly

Report Q4
 Government 

Affairs
 

 
COMM. 5M-2  VISIT BUFFALO

NIAGARA
 Budget Accountability Act Submission  Government 

Affairs
 

 
COMM. 5M-3  HOPKINS SORGI &

MCCARTHY PLLC
 Notice of Town of Yorkshire Zoning

Regulations, Restrictions or Boundaries
 R&F

 



     

 
COMM. 5M-4  NYS DEC  DEC Public Comment on Brownfield

Application for Site on East Ferry St.,
Buffalo

 Energy & 
Environment

 

 
COMM. 5M-5  NYS DEC  DEC Public Comment on Brownfield

Application for Site on Laborers Wy.,
Buffalo

 Energy & 
Environment

 

 
COMM. 5M-6  ASSOCIATION OF

ERIE COUNTY
GOVERNMENTS

 Opposition to Natural Gas Ban  Energy & 
Environment

 

ANNOUNCEMENTS:ANNOUNCEMENTS:
 

MEMORIAL RESOLUTIONS:MEMORIAL RESOLUTIONS:
 

ADJOURNMENT:ADJOURNMENT:
 

 



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature 6. 6.             
Meeting Date: 03/09/2023  
SUBJECT
MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING - Meeting No. 4MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING - Meeting No. 4

Attachments
Mtg. No. 4 Minutes



MEETING NO. 4 
FEBRUARY 16, 2023                                                                  ERIE COUNTY LEGISLATURE 
  
 

 

126 

ERIE COUNTY LEGISLATURE 
MEETING NO. 4 

FEBRUARY 16, 2023 
  

The Legislature was called to order by Chair Baskin.  
 
All members present, except Legislator Meyers. 

  
An Invocation was held, led by Ms. Vinal, who offered a prayer. 

  
 The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Mr. Todaro. 
   

Item 1 – No tabled items. 
 

 Item 2 – No items for reconsideration from previous meeting. 
 
 Item 3 – MR. GILMOUR moved for the approval of the minutes for Meeting Number 3 from 
2023.  MR. JOHNSON seconded. 
 
 CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 

 
 Item 4 – No Public Hearings. 
 

 
MISCELLANEOUS RESOLUTIONS 

 
Item 5 – MR. KOOSHOIAN presented a proclamation Honoring the St. Joseph's Collegiate 

Institute Wrestling Team for Matching the Record for Most Consecutive Team Championships in 
the Monsignor Martin Athletic Association. 

 
 Item 6 – MR. MEYERS presented a proclamation Celebrating and Honoring Chief Ronald 
W. Endle on His Induction to the Erie County Wall of Honor. 
 
 Item 7 – CHAIR BASKIN presented a proclamation Honoring and Recognizing Connie Rose 
Porter. 
 
 Item 8 – MR. JOHNSON presented a proclamation In Remembrance of Edmund Walter 
Duncan, Sr. 
 
 Item 9 – MR. KOOSHOIAN & MR. BARGNESI presented a proclamation Honoring & 
Recognizing St. Joe's Juniors Austin Zimmerman & Nik Massaro - NYS Champions - High School 
Wrestling. 
 
 Item 10 – MR. JOHNSON presented a proclamation Honoring & Recognizing Random Acts 
of Kindness Day. 
 



MEETING NO. 4 
FEBRUARY 16, 2023                                                                  ERIE COUNTY LEGISLATURE 
  
 

 

127 

 Item 11 – MR. JOHNSON & CHAIR BASKIN presented a proclamation Honoring & 
Recognizing National Investors' Day. 
 
 Item 12 – MR. JOHNSON & CHAIR BASKIN presented a proclamation Honoring & 
Recognizing African Heritage & Health Week. 
 
 Item 13 – MR. MILLS presented a proclamation Honoring Hannah Lauber as the 2022 
Firefighter of the Year. 
 
 Item 14 – MR. MILLS presented a proclamation Honoring Dennis Fuller for Forty Years of 
Service to the Morton’s Corners Fire Department. 
 
 Item 15 – MR. MILLS presented a proclamation Celebrating Paul Woods on His 100th 
Birthday. 
 
 Item 16 – MR. MILLS presented a proclamation Honoring Peter Kehr for Fifty Years of 
Service to the Langford-New Oregon Volunteer Fire Company. 
 
 Item 17 – MR. GREENE presented a proclamation Honoring Jacob Daniel Wind on 
Attaining Rank of Eagle Scout. 
 
 Item 18 – MR. GREENE presented a proclamation Honoring and Congratulating Senior 
Investigator Robert McMahon on His Retirement. 
 

Item 19 – MR. GREENE presented a proclamation Honoring Thomas John Russell on 
Attaining Rank of Eagle Scout. 

 
 Item 20 – MR. MALCZEWSKI presented a proclamation Recognizing Mary Jo Fisher for 
being the First Female Firefighter in Elma’s History. 
 
 Item 21 – MR. MALCZEWSKI presented a proclamation Recognizing Saint Vincent de Paul 
Council on its First Anniversary. 
 
 Item 22 – MR. TODARO presented a proclamation Honoring Anthony Gates for Being 
Recognized as “Firefighter of the Year”. 
 
 Item 23 – MR. TODARO presented a proclamation Honoring Joshua Gates for Being 
Recognized as “Firefighter of the Year”. 
 
 Item 24 – MR. TODARO presented a proclamation Honoring Kathleen Kozlowski for Being 
Recognized as “Firefighter of the Year”. 
 
 Item 25 – MR. TODARO presented a proclamation Honoring Jake Girdlestone as Being 
Recognized as “Firefighter of the Year”. 
 
 Item 26 – MR. TODARO presented a proclamation Honoring Robert Simme for Being 
Recognized as “Firefighter of the Year”. 



MEETING NO. 4 
FEBRUARY 16, 2023                                                                  ERIE COUNTY LEGISLATURE 
  
 

 

128 

 
 Item 27 – MR. TODARO presented a proclamation Honoring William Cutherstone for Being 
Recognized as “Firefighter of the Year”. 
 
 Item 28 – MR. TODARO presented a proclamation Honoring Henry Klier for Being 
Recognized as “Firefighter of the Year”. 
 
 Item 29 – MR. TODARO presented a proclamation Honoring Allen Gates for Being 
Recognized as “Firefighter of the Year”. 
 
 Item 30 – MR. TODARO presented a proclamation Honoring Patrick Manning for Being 
Recognized as “Firefighter of the Year”. 
 
 Item 31 – MR. TODARO presented a proclamation Honoring Brandon Kozlowski-Eleczko 
for Being Recognized as “Firefighter of the Year”. 
 
 Item 32 – MR. TODARO presented a proclamation Honoring Frank Krawczyk for Being 
Recognized as “Firefighter of the Year”. 
 

Item 33 – MR. TODARO presented a proclamation Honoring Steven Krawczyk for Being 
Recognized as “Firefighter of the Year”. 

 
 Item 34 – MR. TODARO presented a proclamation Honoring Richard Spaich for Receiving 
Life Member Status at Millgrove Volunteer Fire Department. 
 
 Item 35 – MR. TODARO presented a proclamation Honoring Frank Krawczyk for Receiving 
Life Member Status at Millgrove Volunteer Fire Department. 
 
 Item 36 – MR. TODARO presented a proclamation Honoring Tom Miller for Receiving Life 
Member Status at Millgrove Volunteer Fire Department. 
 
 Item 37 – MR. GILMOUR presented a proclamation Honoring & Recognizing Marcus 
Rivers - Lackawanna Boys and Girls Varsity Basketball Head Coach. 
 
 Item 38 – MR. GILMOUR presented a proclamation Recognizing St. Francis Football - 
Logan Reaska, Balaam Miller, Aiden Dubeck, Dylan Walker & Steve Otremba Jr. on Signing their 
National Letter of Intent. 
 
 Item 39 – CHAIR BASKIN presented a proclamation Honoring Emily Anne Robinson as 
Citizen of the Month - February 2023. 
 
 Item 40 – MR. KOOSHOIAN presented a proclamation Honoring & Recognizing Waxlight 
Bar a Vin Semifinalist - James Beard Award. 
 
 Item 41 – CHAIR BASKIN presented a proclamation Happy 100th Birthday Paul Woods. 
 



MEETING NO. 4 
FEBRUARY 16, 2023                                                                  ERIE COUNTY LEGISLATURE 
  
 

 

129 

 Item 42 – MS. VINAL presented a proclamation Congratulating Brenton Baker Setting State 
Sophomore High Jump Mark. 
 
 MR. GILMOUR moved for consideration of the above thirty-eight items.  MR. JOHNSON 
seconded. 
 
 CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 
 
 MR. GILMOUR moved to amend the above thirty-eight items by including Et Al 
Sponsorship.  MR. JOHNSON seconded. 
 
 CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 
 
 MR. MEYERS moved for approval of the above thirty-eight items as amended.  MR. MILLS 
seconded. 
 
 CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 
  
 

LOCAL LAWS 
 
 Item 43 – CHAIR BASKIN directed that Local Law No. 1 (Print #1) 2022 remain on the 
table and in the ENERGY & ENVIRONMENT COMMITTEE.  
  
 GRANTED. 
 
 Item 44 – CHAIR BASKIN directed that Local Law No. 3 (Print #1) 2022 remain on the 
table and in the HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES COMMITTEE.  
  
 GRANTED.   
  
 Item 45 – CHAIR BASKIN directed that Local Law No. 1 (Print #1) 2023 remain on the 
table and in the FINANCE & MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE.  
  
 GRANTED. 
 
 Item 46 – CHAIR BASKIN directed that Local Law No. 2 (Print #1) 2023 remain on the 
table and in the COMMUNITY ENRICHMENT COMMITTEE.  
  
 GRANTED. 
 

 
COMMITTEE REPORTS 

 
 Item 47 – MR. JOHNSON presented the following report and moved for immediate 
consideration and approval.  MR. MILLS seconded. 
 



MEETING NO. 4 
FEBRUARY 16, 2023                                                                  ERIE COUNTY LEGISLATURE 
  
 

 

130 

 CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 
 
 RESOLUTION NO. 20 
 
February 9, 2023 PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE 

REPORT NO. 2 
 
ALL MEMBERS PRESENT. 
CHAIR BASKIN PRESENT AS EX-OFFICIO MEMBER. 
 
1. RESOLVED, the following items are hereby received and filed: 
 
a. COMM. 23M-4 (2022) 

VILLAGE OF AKRON: “Certified Resolution Opposing NYS Laws Concerning Firearm 
Restriction” 
(Chair’s Ruling)  

 
b.  COMM. 3M-5 (2023) 

PRISONERS ARE PEOPLE TOO, INC.: “Reappointment to ECCSAB” 
(Chair’s Ruling) 

 
2. INTRO. 2-2 (2023) 
 BASKIN 

WHEREAS, the Erie County Corrections Specialist Advisory Board was created in 2019 via 
Local Law 3-2019; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the law established a variety of appointing authorities for candidates seeking to 
serve on the Advisory Board; and  
 

WHEREAS, the Chair of the Legislature has a recommendation for one of the seats on the 
advisory board, and the previous term expired at the end of 2022. 

 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT  
 
 RESOLVED, that based on the recommendation of the Chair of the Legislature, Mr. Jerome 
Wright is appointed to fill the position of Member of the Corrections Specialist Advisory Board as a 
member with demonstrated experience in jail reform, for a three-year term; and be it further  
 
 RESOLVED, that certified copies of this resolution be transmitted to the members of the Erie 
County Corrections Specialist Advisory Board and Mr. Jerome Wright. 
(6-0) 
 
3. COMM. 3E-13 (2023) 
 COUNTY EXECUTIVE 

WHEREAS, the Erie County Probation Department provides Pretrial Services for the courts 
as an alternative to incarceration; and 

 



MEETING NO. 4 
FEBRUARY 16, 2023                                                                  ERIE COUNTY LEGISLATURE 
  
 

 

131 

WHEREAS, the Bail Reform legislation enacted by New York State in 2020 has impacted 
the work of Pretrial Services staff; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Erie County Probation Department recognizes that failure to return to court 

is more likely among economically disadvantaged defendants due to lack of transportation and 
reliable communication methods; and  

 
WHEREAS, the New York State Division of Criminal Justice Services (DCJS) has awarded 

the Erie County Probation Department funding to address expenses related to the provision of 
Pretrial Services; and  

 
WHEREAS, the Erie County Probation Department proposes to use a portion of this funding 

to purchase bus passes and prepay cell phones for defendants with marginal resources; and  
 
WHEREAS, these purchases will not facilitate an increase in County funding of the existing 

Probation 2023 Adopted Budget. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 
 

 RESOLVED, that the Erie County Legislature hereby authorizes the Probation Department 
to increase the 2023 General Fund Budget as follows: 

 
Probation Department 
Fund 110 Funds Center 12610 

 
Revenue Increase 
Account 409060 State Aid-Probation Pretrial Services $21,000 
 
APPROPRIATION       Increase  
Account 530000 Other Expenses     $  7,500 
Account 561410 Lab & Technical Equipment   $13,500  
         $21,000 

 
and be it further  
 

RESOLVED, that authorization is hereby given for the Division of Budget and Management 
to make any technical adjustments necessary to effectuate this resolution; and be it further 
    

RESOLVED, that certified copies of this resolution be sent to the following departments: 
Erie County Executive's Office, Division of Budget and Management, Comptroller’s Office, 
Purchasing Department, and the Probation Department. 
(6-0) 
 
4. COMM. 3E-16 (2023) 
 COUNTY EXECUTIVE 



MEETING NO. 4 
FEBRUARY 16, 2023                                                                  ERIE COUNTY LEGISLATURE 
  
 

 

132 

WHEREAS, Performance Advantage Company want to coordinate with the Erie County 
Department of Homeland Security & Emergency Services’ Division of Fire Safety and the County 
of Erie’s Department of Purchasing to accept a donated trailer; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Division of Fire Safety will maintain operational oversight and 

maintenance; and   
 
WHEREAS, the trailer will be used in the training of various local and state level community 

partners.  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 
 
RESOLVED, that the Legislature of the County of Erie does hereby authorize the acceptance 

of one training trailer (VIN 2U9CF1021AT017092); and be it further 
 
RESOLVED, that this trailer will be used by the Erie County Department of Homeland 

Security and Emergency Services Fire Safety Division; and be it further 
 
RESOLVED, that the County Executive and/or Deputy County Executive is hereby 

authorized to execute any and all appropriate documents as may be necessary for the provision of 
space at the county surplus warehouse; and be it further 

 
RESOLVED, that the Clerk of the Legislature shall forward certified copies of this 

Resolution to the County Executive; the Director of the Division of Budget and Management; Vallie 
Ferraraccio, the Director of the Department of Purchasing. 
(6-0) 
 
5. COMM. 3E-21 (2023) 
 SHERIFF 
 WHEREAS, the Erie County Sheriff’s Office and Buffalo Fatherhood Initiative of Buffalo 
Prenatal have been offering an evidence-based parenting education program called “Nurturing 
Fathers Program;” and 

 
WHEREAS, the 6-week program offers twelve fatherhood workshops for up to fifteen 

participants and provides evidence-based parenting curriculum - the “Nurturing Fathers Program” 
(NFP) which consists of 32.5-hours of sessions addressing, fathering, self-nurturing, overcoming 
barriers to fathering, discipline, fathering sons/daughters, and co-parenting; and  

 
WHEREAS, due to the demand and the success of the program, the parties wish to offer two 

additional session within the existing contract; and  
 
WHEREAS, the 6-week program cost $4,995.00 per session; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Sheriff’s Office is requesting to amend the contract to offer the additional 

sessions; and  
 



MEETING NO. 4 
FEBRUARY 16, 2023                                                                  ERIE COUNTY LEGISLATURE 
  
 

 

133 

WHEREAS, because commissary funds are used, there is no impact to the 2023 County 
Budget.   

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 
 
RESOLVED, that the Erie County Legislature hereby authorizes the Erie County Sheriff’s 

Office and the county Executive to amend the existing agreement with Buffalo Pre-Natal-Perinatal 
Network, Inc., 625 Delaware Avenue, Suite 410, Buffalo, New York 14202, to provide for two (2) 
additional session within the contractual year; and be it further 

 
RESOLVED, certified copies of this resolution shall be forwarded to the County Executive, 

the County Attorney, the County Comptroller, the Division of Budget and Finance, the Division of 
Purchasing, and the Sheriff's Office for implementation. 
(6-0) 
 

HOWARD J. JOHNSON, JR. 
CHAIR 

 
 Item 48 – MR. GILMOUR presented the following report and moved for immediate 
consideration and approval.  MR. JOHNSON seconded. 
 
 CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 
 
 RESOLUTION NO. 21 
 
February 9, 2023 ENERGY & ENVIRONMENT 

COMMITTEE 
REPORT NO. 3 

 
ALL MEMBERS PRESENT, EXCEPT LEGISLATOR MILLS 
CHAIR BASKIN PRESENT AS EX-OFFICIO MEMBER. 
 
1. RESOLVED, the following items are hereby received and filed: 
 
a. COMM. 3E-11 (2023) 

COUNTY EXECUTIVE: “ECSD No. 8 – East Aurora WRRF Control Building 
Improvements Project” 

 (Chair’s Ruling) 
 
b. COMM. 3E-20 (2023) 
 COUNTY EXECUTIVE: “ECSD No. 3 – Engineering Term Contract Agreement” 
 (Chair’s Ruling) 
 
2. COMM. 3E-12 (2023)   
 COUNTY EXECUTIVE 



MEETING NO. 4 
FEBRUARY 16, 2023                                                                  ERIE COUNTY LEGISLATURE 
  
 

 

134 

WHEREAS, Erie County has a Household Hazardous Waste (HHW) Collection Program to 
provide residents with a safe, effective, and cost-free opportunity to dispose of household generated 
hazardous waste; and  
 
 WHEREAS, New York State Department of State (DOS) provides competitive funding for 
Local Government Efficiency Grants for local government to better consolidate and share services; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Erie County received a DOS award for $1,000,000 in funding to support an 
implementation project to improve the HHW Collection Program and establish a permanent HHW 
site(s) for the County; and 
 
 WHEREAS, through this Household Hazardous Waste Implementation Project the County has 
established a hybrid system of events and a voucher program that better serve our residents and 
municipalities; and 
 
 WHEREAS, additional opportunities have been identified to create efficiencies regarding waste 
in Erie County; and 
 

WHEREAS, in order to complete the project an extension of the grant is necessary, as well as a 
change in positions associated with the grant. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 
 
 RESOLVED, that the County Executive or Deputy County Executive is authorized to execute a 
contract to extend the grant project period to March 31, 2025; and be it further 
 

RESOLVED, that the following position be eliminated, which is funded under the Household 
Hazardous Waste Implementation Project grant #162HHWIP1823, business area 162, fund 281: 
 

Junior Environmental Compliance Specialist (JG-07) 
B-100 (11643)  
Budgeted Annual Salary: $39,555 

 
and be it further 
 
 RESOLVED, that the following position be created, which is funded by the Household 
Hazardous Waste Implementation Project grant #162HHWIP1823, business area 162, fund 281: 
 

Senior Environmental Compliance Specialist (JG-12) 
B-100 (13569)  
Budgeted Annual Salary: $64,138.55 

 
and be it further 
 
 RESOLVED, that the Director of the Division of Budget and Management is hereby authorized 
to implement any budget adjustments as required to comply with the grantor funding requirements; and 
be it further 



MEETING NO. 4 
FEBRUARY 16, 2023                                                                  ERIE COUNTY LEGISLATURE 
  
 

 

135 

  
 RESOLVED, that certified copies of this resolution shall be forwarded to the County Executive; 
the Director of the Division of Budget and Management; the County Attorney; the County Comptroller; 
and Bonnie Lawrence, Deputy Commissioner of Environment and Planning.  
(5-0)  
 
3. COMM. 3E-14 (2023)  
 COUNTY EXECUTIVE 

WHEREAS, the Erie County Department of Environment and Planning (DEP) has a New 
York State Energy Research and Development Authority (NYSERDA) funded project named the 
Erie County Low Income Program for Sustainable Energy (ECLIPSE) that is developing a program 
to reduce energy burden and increase access to renewable energy in the community; and 
 

WHEREAS, currently the ECLIPSE grant funds an Administrative Assistant (JG 9) position 
in the Department of Social Services (DSS); and 
 

WHEREAS, DEP and DSS have determined that operational efficiencies and cost savings 
will be achieved by eliminating the Administrative Assistant position in DSS, and creating a new 
position, Junior Administrative Assistant (JG 7), in DEP; and 

 
WHEREAS, grant budget must be revised to cover these staff position changes; and 

 
WHEREAS, the NYSERDA ECLIPSE grant contract allows for the changes; and 

 
WHEREAS, whereas Erie County Legislature authorization is required to eliminate and add 

the positions and revise the grant budget. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 
 

RESOLVED, that the following position, which is funded by grant SAP #162ECLIPSE1922 
in Fund 281, will be eliminated in the Department of Social Services: 
 

Administrative Assistant (JG-9) 
B-100 No. 9711  
Budgeted Annual Salary: $66,217 

 
and be it further  
 
 RESOLVED, that the following position will be created in the Department of Environment 
and Planning and funded by grant SAP# 162ECLIPSE1922 in Fund 281: 
  
 Junior Administrative Assistant (JG-7) 
 B-100 No. 13585  

Budgeted Annual Salary: $58,531 
 
and be it further 
 



MEETING NO. 4 
FEBRUARY 16, 2023                                                                  ERIE COUNTY LEGISLATURE 
  
 

 

136 

RESOLVED, that the grant budget for the Erie County Low Income Program for Sustainable 
Energy project is hereby revised in the DEP, Business Area 162, as follows: 
 

Erie County Low Income Program for Sustainable Energy project 
(Grant Period: 11/12/19 – 3/31/2025), SAP Grant Account #162ECLIPSE1922 

 
REVENUE: 

Account Description Budget 
409000 State Aid Revenue ($1,500,000) 

 
           TOTAL REVENUE                 ($1,500,000) 
 
APPROPRIATIONS: 

Account Description Budget Revisions 
Revised 
Budget 

500000 Full time Salaries $257,284  
$158,458 

 
$415,742 

  
502000 Fringe Benefits $131,362 $72,726 $204,088  

516020 Professional 
Service  $617,076 $0 $617,076  

561410 Lab & Technical 
Equipment $9,750  $0  $9,750  

561420 Office Furniture 
and Fixtures $500  $0  $500  

510100 Out of Area Travel $15,000  $0  $15,000  

510000 Local Mileage 
Reimbursement  $5,000  $0  $5,000  

505000 Office Supplies $7,500  $0  $7,500  

505400 Food and Kitchen 
Supplies $7,500  $0  $7,500  

530000 Other Expenses $10,000  $0  $10,000  
916400 ID Social Services $439,028 ($231,184)       $207,844 

 
           TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS                 $1,500,000 
 
and be it further 
 
 RESOLVED, that the Director of the Division of Budget and Management is hereby 
authorized to implement any budget adjustments as required to comply with State and local funding 
requirements; and be it further 
 

RESOLVED, that certified copies of this resolution shall be forwarded to the County 
Executive; the Director of the Division of Budget and Management; the County Attorney; the 



MEETING NO. 4 
FEBRUARY 16, 2023                                                                  ERIE COUNTY LEGISLATURE 
  
 

 

137 

County Comptroller; Daniel R. Castle, Commissioner of Environment and Planning; and Bonnie 
Lawrence, Deputy Commissioner of Environment and Planning.  
(5-0)  
 
4. COMM. 3E-19 (2023)   
 COUNTY EXECUTIVE 

WHEREAS, the County of Erie must maintain countywide facilities that fall under New 
York State Department of Environmental Conservation (NYSDEC) and Environmental Protection 
Agency (EPA) regulations; and 

 
WHEREAS, to maintain compliance and avoid fines and penalties, the Department of Public 

Works must hire a qualified consultant to assist in design and construction remedies; and 
 
WHEREAS, the County previously entered into an agreement through the Department of 

Public Works standard consultant selection process with Wendel Architecture, Engineering, 
Surveying & Landscaping Architecture, P.C. for professional services for the 2020 Environmental 
Compliance Term Amendment per COMM. 10E-15 (2020); and 

 
WHEREAS, the existing funds associated with the contract to maintain NYSDEC 

compliance have been expended and the original base term agreement is active September 18, 2020 
through September 17, 2023 with the option of two (2) one (1)-year renewals, potentially through 
September 17, 2025 per the terms of the contract at the discretion of the Department of Public 
Works; and 

 
WHEREAS, Wendel Architecture, Engineering, Surveying & Landscaping Architecture, 

P.C. has continually shown the necessary expertise and manpower to provide professional design 
and construction services for the Project to maintain NYSDEC compliance avoiding potential 
violations and fines from the NYSDEC; and 

 
WHEREAS, the County Executive requests authorization to enter into an Agreement 

Amendment to increase their existing contract by $250,000 including a $50,000 design contingency 
for a total of $475,000 with the firm of Wendel Architecture, Engineering, Surveying & 
Landscaping Architecture, P.C. for providing Professional Architectural/Engineering Services for 
the Project. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 
 
RESOLVED, that the County Executive is authorized to execute an Agreement with the firm 

of Wendel Architecture, Engineering, Surveying & Landscaping Architecture, P.C. under DPW 
Contract No. 20-693-PW to increase their Professional Architectural/Engineering Services fee for 
the Project by an amount not to exceed $250,000, including a $50,000 design contingency for a total 
of $475,000 specific to the contract for NYSDEC Environmental Compliance; and be it further 

 
RESOLVED, that the Comptroller’s Office be authorized to make payments for all the above 

from Fund 410, Funds Center 122 as follows: 
 

A.23051 - DPW (Buildings and Grounds) – Environmental   $ 250,000 



MEETING NO. 4 
FEBRUARY 16, 2023                                                                  ERIE COUNTY LEGISLATURE 
  
 

 

138 

Protection Agency (EPA) Regulatory Compliance 
Total Payment not to Exceed:   $ 250,000 
 
and be it further 

RESOLVED, that two certified copies of this resolution be sent to the Department of Public 
Works, Commissioner’s Office, and one copy each to the Office of the County Executive, the 
Division of Budget and Management, and the Office of the Comptroller.  
(5-0)  
 

TIMOTHY J. MEYERS 
CHAIR 

 
 Item 49 – MR. JOHNSON presented the following report and moved for immediate 
consideration and approval.  MR. GILMOUR seconded. 
 
 CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 
 
 RESOLUTION NO. 22 
 
February 9, 2023 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 

COMMITTEE 
REPORT NO. 3 

 
ALL MEMBERS PRESENT, EXCEPT LEGISLATOR MILLS. 
CHAIR BASKIN PRESENT AS EX-OFFICO MEMBER. 
 
1.  COMM. 3E-15 (2023)   
 COUNTY EXECUTIVE   

WHEREAS, the federal American Rescue Plan (ARP), signed into law on March 11, 2021 as 
Public Law 117-2, requires institutions to use a portion of the Institutional funds to help fight the 
spread and transmission of COVID-19 on their campuses and among their student, faculty, staff and 
community members. The College allocated 5% percent of the total ARP funds to campus safety and 
the remainder was used to support revenue losses; and 

 
WHEREAS, SUNY Erie Community College has more than 40 Heating, Ventilation, and Air 

Conditioning (HVAC) units across all three campus locations, with many having limited service and 
reaching the end of their useful lives; and   

 
WHEREAS, SUNY Erie Community College seeks to maximize the required use of federal 

stimulus funds from the third tranche of support to postsecondary education by repairing and - in 
some cases - replacing HVAC units or their component parts across all three campus locations; and   

 
WHEREAS, an amount of $500,000 in Institutional Funds were planned for this use, and the 

plan was approved by SUNY System Administration and the State of New York to allocate this 
portion to campus safety; and 

 



MEETING NO. 4 
FEBRUARY 16, 2023                                                                  ERIE COUNTY LEGISLATURE 
  
 

 

139 

WHEREAS, there are no county funds being requested for this project but SUNY Erie 
Community College will seek support from New York State of up to 50 percent of existing state 
appropriations that were previously requested and approved through the State Budget Process, 
pursuant to NY Education Law Section 6304; and 

 
WHEREAS, by doing so, SUNY Erie Community College can make major improvements in 

the physical operations of the campus and support the safety of its students, faculty, and staff. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 
 
RESOLVED, the Legislature of the County of Erie does herby authorize SUNY Erie 

Community College the use of American Rescue Plan (ARP) funds in the amount of $500,000 as 
planned, and to seek additional support from the State of New York for this purpose; and be it 
further 
 

RESOLVED, that the Clerk of the Legislature shall forward certified copies of this 
Resolution to the County Executive, Officer in Charge of SUNY Erie Community College and the 
Chairman of the SUNY Erie Community College. 
(5-0) 
 
2. COMM. 3E-17 (2023) 
 COUNTY EXECUTIVE 

WHEREAS, bids were received and opened on January 17, 2023 for the Road Reconstruction / 
Slope Stabilization of Back Creek Rd (CR438) in the Town of Boston, Erie County (the “Project”); Erie 
County Department of Public Works (ECDPW) Project Number CAP‐438‐23 in the Town of Boston; 
and 

 
 WHEREAS, ECDPW wants to award the construction contract to the lowest responsible bidder, 
Union Concrete and Construction Corp. (UCC), in the amount of $1,099,740.01, enter into a 
construction period engineering services agreement with Bergmann Associates, Architects, Engineers, 
Landscape Architects & Surveyors, D.P.C. (Bergmann Associates) in an amount not to exceed 
$345,259.99 and establish a project contingency of $55,000, for a total project cost not to exceed 
$1,500,000; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the estimated total cost of the Project is $1,500,000, and is available in Fund 420, 
Funds Center 123, Project B.21103 – 2021 Road Slides Construction. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT  
 
 RESOLVED, that the County Executive is authorized to award and execute a construction 
contract for ECDPW Project Number CAP‐438-23, to the lowest responsible bidder, UCC., in the 
amount of $1,099.740.01; and be it further 
 

RESOLVED, that the County Executive is authorized to enter into a construction period 
engineering services agreement with Bergmann Associates in an amount not to exceed $345,259.99; 
and be it further 
 



MEETING NO. 4 
FEBRUARY 16, 2023                                                                  ERIE COUNTY LEGISLATURE 
  
 

 

140 

 RESOLVED, that a Project contingency be established in an amount of $55,000 with 
authorization for the County Executive to execute Project related change orders, amendments and 
agreements, as necessary; and be it further 
 
 RESOLVED, the Project budget, in the amount of $1,500,000, is available in Fund 420, Funds 
Center 123 as follows: 
 

B.21103.1 – 2021 Road Slides Construction   $1,500,000 
  
and be it further 
 
 RESOLVED, that the Clerk of the Legislature be instructed to forward five (5) certified copies 
of this resolution to the Department of Public Works, Division of Highways, and one copy each to the 
Office of the County Executive, the Division of Budget and Management, and the Office of the 
Comptroller. 
(5-0) 
 
3. COMM. 3E-18 (2023) 
 COUNTY EXECUTIVE 
 WHEREAS, New York State Highway Law – HAY Section 102 charges the highway 
superintendent with the supervision of the work for constructing, maintaining, repairing, and 
improving the County highway system and it appurtenances; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the County of Erie’s highway maintenance division must enter the New York 
State Department of Transportation’s (NYSDOT) right of way to accomplish these tasks and is 
under the charge of the Commissioner of Highways; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the NYSDOT requires an annual permit for the County’s maintenance forces to 
work within their right-of-way; and 
  
 WHEREAS, this annual permit requires an undertaking issued by the County of Erie which 
indemnifies the NYSDOT, requires the County to accept financial responsibilities for work within 
the State right-of-way, and the County’s compliance with laws, rules, and regulation, governing the 
maintenance, construction, and traffic control activities. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT  
 
 RESOLVED, that the Erie County Legislature hereby authorizes the County Highway 
Commission to be the authorized agent signing the undertaking required by NYSDOT for the annual 
highway permit; and be it further 
 
 RESOLVED, that the Clerk of the Legislature forward one (1) certified copy of this 
Resolution to the Department of Public Works, Office of the Commissioner, and also one copy each 
to the Office of the County Executive and the County Attorney. 
(5-0) 
 

HOWARD J. JOHNSON, JR. 



MEETING NO. 4 
FEBRUARY 16, 2023                                                                  ERIE COUNTY LEGISLATURE 
  
 

 

141 

CHAIR 
 
 

LEGISLATOR RESOLUTIONS 
 

Item 50 – CHAIR BASKIN directed that the following resolution be referred to the SMALL 
BUSINESS COMMITTEE. 

 
GRANTED. 
 
INTRO. 4-1 from VINAL.  Support for Shop 716. 
 
Item 51 – CHAIR BASKIN directed that the following resolution be referred to the PUBLIC 

SAFETY COMMITTEE. 
 
GRANTED. 
 
INTRO. 4-2 from VINAL.  Support for Local Government Officials to Visit County Jails. 
 
Item 52 – MR. GILMOUR presented the following resolution and moved for immediate 

consideration and approval.  MR. JOHNSON seconded. 
 
 CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 23    RE: Appointment to the Erie County  
        Corrections Specialist Advisory  
        Board    
        (INTRO. 4-3) 

 
A RESOLUTION TO BE SUBMITTED BY 

LEGISLATOR MEYERS 
 

WHEREAS, the Erie County Corrections Specialist Advisory Board was created in 2019 via 
Local Law 3-2019; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the law established a variety of appointing authorities for candidates seeking to 
serve on the Advisory Board; and  
 

WHEREAS, the Majority Leader of the Legislature has a recommendation for one of the 
seats on the advisory board, and the previous term expired at the end of 2022. 

 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT  
 
 RESOLVED, that based on the recommendation of the Majority Leader of the Legislature, 
Mr. Orlando Dickson is appointed to fill the position of Member of the Corrections Specialist 
Advisory Board as a member with demonstrated experience in criminal justice, for a three-year term; 
and be it further  



MEETING NO. 4 
FEBRUARY 16, 2023                                                                  ERIE COUNTY LEGISLATURE 
  
 

 

142 

 
 RESOLVED, that certified copies of this resolution be transmitted to the members of the Erie 
County Corrections Specialist Advisory Board and Mr. Orlando Dickson. 

 
Item 53 – MR. GILMOUR presented the following resolution and moved for immediate 

consideration.  MR. MILLS seconded. 
 
 CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 24    RE: Calling for an Increase in  
        Transparency for the NYS  
        Thruway Authority & Opposing  
        Any Toll Rate Hike  
        (INTRO. 4-4) 

 
A RESOLUTION TO BE SUBMITTED BY 

LEGISLATORS MILLS, GREENE, MALCZEWSKI &TODARO 
 

WHEREAS, the NYS Thruway Authority (Authority) has proposed a multi-year schedule of 
systemwide toll increases to beginning in 2024; and 

 
WHEREAS, the proposal calls for a 5% increase for New York issued E-ZPass drivers and a 

75% increase for non-New York EZPass drivers; and  
 
WHEREAS, NYS Comptroller DiNapoli issued a recent report declaring that toll increases 

should be the last option; and, during a review of the Authority’s last ten years of finances, the 
Comptroller found gaps in essential information necessary to evaluate the proposal.  These gaps 
represent a potentially significant lack of transparency and raises questions as to whether the 
Authority is spending resident’s tax dollars effectively and efficiently; and 

 
WHEREAS, these toll increases come at a time of challenges for residents of Erie County 

who are faced with rising costs on everything, from food and shelter, to gas; and 
 
WHEREAS, Erie County is home to one of the poorest metropolitan areas in the nation.  Any 

increase in expenses is a burden on our residents, and in an area that relies on personal transportation 
to commute to and from work, toll increases represent an even greater burden on the people of Erie 
County; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Thruway Authority also has a tremendous number of employees and 

expends a significant amount of funding on outside procurement for services.  The Authority should 
review these expenses and publish their findings to determine if they are the best use of residents and 
motorists toll dollars and then take appropriate actions to maximize the current revenue amounts 
before implementing a new toll regime. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 
 



MEETING NO. 4 
FEBRUARY 16, 2023                                                                  ERIE COUNTY LEGISLATURE 
  
 

 

143 

RESOLVED, that this honorable body hereby calls on the New York State Thruway 
Authority to increase transparency, improve its operations, and maximize its non-toll revenues, such 
as leasing fiber and cell tower spaces to third parties; and be it further 

 
RESOLVED, that this honorable body opposes any rate hike in tolls before all other options 

are examined; and be it further 
 
RESOLVED, that certified copies of this resolution be forwarded to the NYS Thruway 

Authority Executive Director Matthew Driscoll, Governor Hochul’s Office, the Western New York 
Delegation to the New York State Legislature, NYS Comptroller DiNapoli, and any other party 
deemed necessary and proper. 
 

MR. GILMOUR moved to amend the resolution by including Et Al Sponsorship.  MR. 
MILLS seconded. 

 
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 
 
MR. GILMOUR moved to approve the resolution as amended.  MR. MILLS seconded. 
 
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 
 
 

COMMUNICATIONS DISCHARGED FROM COMMITTEE 
 

 None. 
  

 
SUSPENSION OF THE RULES 

 
None. 
 
 

COMMUNICATIONS FROM ELECTED OFFICIALS 
 

FROM LEGISLATOR JOHNSON 
 
Item 54 – (COMM. 4E-1)  Letter of Absence 
 
Received, filed and printed. 

 
February 8, 2023 
 
Robert Graber, Clerk 
Erie County Legislature 
92 Franklin Street 
Buffalo, NY 14202 
 



MEETING NO. 4 
FEBRUARY 16, 2023                                                                  ERIE COUNTY LEGISLATURE 
  
 

 

144 

Dear Clerk Graber,  
 
This letter is to explain my absence from the February 2, 2023 Legislature Session #3.  Due 

to a death in my family, I was unable to attend the meeting.  
 
Please enter the aforementioned into the Legislature’s official record.  
 
    Sincerely, 
 
    Howard J. Johnson, Jr. 
 

FROM THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE 
 
Item 55 – (COMM. 4E-2)  Appointment to the SUNY ECC Board of Trustee 
 
Item 56 – (COMM. 4E-3)  Appointments to the Buffalo & EC Public Library 
 
The above two items were received and referred to the COMMUNITY ENRICHMENT 

COMMITTEE. 
 
Item 57 – (COMM. 4E-4)  Re-Appointment to EC Fisheries Advisory Board 
 
Received and referred to the ENERGY & ENVIRONMENT COMMITTEE. 
 
Item 58 – (COMM. 4E-5)  Appointments to the Commission on the Status of Women 
 
Received and referred to the HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES COMMITTEE. 
 

FROM THE COMPTROLLER 
 
Item 59 – (COMM. 4E-6)  Unanswered Questions Regarding WROTB Operations 
 
Received and referred to the GOVERNMENT AFFAIRS COMMITTEE. 
 

FROM CHAIR BASKIN 
 
Item 60 – (COMM. 4E-7)  Vacancy on Cornell Cooperative Extension Board 
 
Received and referred to the ENERGY & ENVIRONMENT COMMITTEE. 
 
Item 61 – (COMM. 4E-8)  Letter to Governor Hochul in Regards to NFTA Board 

Appointment 
 
Received and referred to the ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE. 
 

FROM THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE 
 



MEETING NO. 4 
FEBRUARY 16, 2023                                                                  ERIE COUNTY LEGISLATURE 
  
 

 

145 

Item 62 – (COMM. 4E-9)  ECSD No. 5 RFP - Transit Road Corridor Sanitary Sewer Service 
Evaluation Report 

 
Item 63 – (COMM. 4E-10)  ECSD No. 3 - Engineer Term Contract Agreement 
 
Item 64 – (COMM. 4E-11)  Contract for Household Hazardous Waste & Conditionally 

Exempt Small Generator Services 
 
Item 65 – (COMM. 4E-12)  Regional Niagara River/Lake Erie Watershed Management Plan 

Phase 3 
 
Item 66 – (COMM. 4E-13)  Erie Heat Emergency Planning Project 
 
Item 67 – (COMM. 4E-14)  Authorization to Accept Electric Utility Bill Credits from 

Community Solar Provider 
 
The above six items were received and referred to the ENERGY & ENVIRONMENT 

COMMITTEE. 
 

Item 68 – (COMM. 4E-15)  Buffalo Convention Center Interior Renovations - Term 
Agreement 

 
Item 69 – (COMM. 4E-16)  Authorization to Enter Into Contract with Aurigo Software 

Technologies, Inc. 
 
The above two items were received and referred to the ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 

COMMITTEE. 
 
Item 70 – (COMM. 4E-17)  Parks, Recreation & Forestry Shelter Rehabilitation 
 
Received and referred to the ENERGY & ENVIRONMENT COMMITTEE. 
 
Item 71 – (COMM. 4E-18)  Acceptance of Grant Award from Rockefeller Philanthropy 

Associates 
 
Received and referred to the HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES COMMITTEE. 
 

FROM THE COMPTROLLER 
 
Item 72 – MR. GILMOUR presented the following resolution and moved for immediate 

consideration and approval.  MR. JOHNSON seconded. 
 
 CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 25   RE: Assembly & Senate Bill Request for  
       Legislation Authorizing Extension of   
       Additional 1.0% & Additional 0.75%  



MEETING NO. 4 
FEBRUARY 16, 2023                                                                  ERIE COUNTY LEGISLATURE 
  
 

 

146 

       Sales & Compensating Use Tax 
       (COMM. 4E-19) 
 
WHEREAS, Erie County is requesting authorization to continue to impose an additional one 

percent and additional three quarters percent sales and compensating use tax pursuant to New York 
State Tax Law 1210 (i)(4); and   
 
 WHEREAS, the revenue anticipated from this additional tax will allow the County of Erie to 
continue to provide services deemed vital to the community, while maintaining a balanced budget; 
and  
  
 WHEREAS, Erie County derives all of its tax imposing authority directly from State law; 
and 
 

WHEREAS, the Erie County Department of Law has prepared the necessary State 
authorizing legislation to effectuate the continued imposition of sales and compensation use tax; and  
 
 WHEREAS, Erie County’s authority to impose its additional 1.0% and additional 0.75% 
sales tax rate will expire at midnight on November 30, 2023 absent enactment of new State 
authorizing legislation. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 
 
 RESOLVED, that the Erie County Legislature hereby memorializes to the NYS Assembly 
and Senate, particularly those lawmakers who serve as Western New York’s delegation in Albany, 
that immediate introduction of new State authorizing legislation is needed so that Erie County can 
continue to impose its additional 1.0% and its additional 0.75% sales tax rate for the period 
beginning December 1, 2023 and ending November 30, 2026; and be it further 
 
 RESOLVED, that, as the proposed Bill indicates, if the county of Erie imposes the additional 
one percent rate of sales and compensating use taxes authorized by item (i) of clause (4) of 
subparagraph (i) of the opening paragraph of section twelve hundred ten of New York State Tax 
Law (NYSTL) during the period beginning January first, two thousand seven, or thereafter, the 
county shall allocate each calendar year the first twelve million five hundred thousand dollars of the 
net collections from such one percent rate to the cities of such county and the area in such county 
outside its cities to be applied or distributed in the same manner and proportion as the net collections 
for such cities and area are applied or distributed under the revenue distribution agreement entered 
into pursuant to the authority of subdivision (c) of section twelve hundred sixty-two of NYSTL in 
effect on January first, two thousand six, and subject to all provisions of such agreement governing 
the net collections for such cities and area and shall retain the remainder of such net collections for 
any county purpose; and be it further   
 

RESOLVED, that certified copies of this resolution be transmitted to Assembly Majority 
Leader Crystal Peoples-Stokes and Senator Tim Kennedy, together with the Erie County Division of 
Budget and Management, the County Attorney, and the County Executive. 

 
FROM THE SHERIFF & THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE 



MEETING NO. 4 
FEBRUARY 16, 2023                                                                  ERIE COUNTY LEGISLATURE 
  
 

 

147 

 
Item 73 – (COMM. 4E-20)  HALT Act Programming Provider 
 
Received and referred to the PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE. 
 

FROM THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE 
 
Item 74 – (COMM. 4E-21)  Authorization to Enter Into an Intergovernmental Agreement for 

Software License & Service 
 
Received and referred to the ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE. 
 
Item 75 – (COMM. 4E-22)  Extension of a Cents Per Gallon Rate of Sales & Compensating 

Use Taxes on Motor Fuel for 6/1/2023-12/31/2023 with a $2.00 Per Gallon Limit 
 
Received and referred to the FINANCE & MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE. 
 

FROM THE COMPTROLLER 
 
Item 76 – (COMM. 4E-23)  2023 Consolidated Bond Resolution 
 
Received and referred to the FINANCE & MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE. 
 

FROM THE COUNTY EXECUTIVE 
 
Item 77 – (COMM. 4E-24)  Support & Possible Addition to LL 1-1 (2023) 
 
Received and referred to the GOVERNMENT AFFAIRS COMMITTEE. 
 
Item 78 – (COMM. 4E-25)  Temporary Reduction in Qualification for Burial Assistance of 

Claimed Decedants During December 2022 Blizzard State of Emergency 
 
Received and referred to the HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES COMMITTEE. 
 
Item 79 – (COMM. 4E-26)  Foreclosure Pursuant to the In Rem Provisions of the EC Tax 

Act, In Rem Action No. 171 
 
Received and referred to the FINANCE & MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE. 

 
 

COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE DEPARTMENTS  
 

FROM THE COMMISSIONER OF HEALTH 
 

 Item 80– (COMM. 4D-1)  ECDOH Nursing Home COVID-19 Infection Report 
 

Received and referred to the HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES COMMITTEE. 



MEETING NO. 4 
FEBRUARY 16, 2023                                                                  ERIE COUNTY LEGISLATURE 
  
 

 

148 

 
FROM THE DEPUTY COMPTROLLER OF AUDIT 

 
 Item 81 – (COMM. 4D-2)  Erie County Comptroller's Office - Audit of the Department of 
Law 
 

Received and referred to the FINANCE & MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE. 
 

FROM THE COMPTROLLER OFFICE, 
DIVISION OF AUDIT & CONTROL 

 
 Item 82 – (COMM. 4D-3)  Analysis of Inventory Controls for Medical & Health Supply 
Expenditures Using CARES Act and ARP Funding 
 

Received and referred to the HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES COMMITTEE. 
 

FROM THE COUNTY ATTORNEY 
 

 Item 83 – (COMM. 4D-4)  Transmittal of New Claims Against Erie County 
 

Received and referred to the GOVERNMENT AFFAIRS COMMITTEE. 
 
 Item 84 – (COMM. 4D-5)  Designation in the Event of Vacancy, Absence or Inability 
 

Received, filed and printed. 
 
TO:  Hon. Mark C. Poloncarz, Erie Coutny Executive 
  Hon. Michael P. Kearns, Erie County Clerk 
  Hon. Robert M. Graber, Clerk of the Erie County Legislature 
 
FROM: Jeremy C. Toth, Erie Couunty Attorney 
 
DATE:  January 13, 2023 
 
RE:  Designation in the Event of Vacancy, Absence or Inability  
 
 Jeremy C. Toth, Erie County Attorney, hereby designates the following Assistant County 
Attorneys to exercise the powers and duties of this office in the event of a vacancy in this office, or 
my absence or inability to perform the duties of my office, in the following order: 
 

1. Kristen M. Walder, Deputy County Attorney; 
2. Anthony B. Targia, Senior Litigator; 
3. Amy M. McCabe, Lead Familty Court Attorney. 

 
   Jeremy C. Toth 
   Erie County Attorney 
 



MEETING NO. 4 
FEBRUARY 16, 2023                                                                  ERIE COUNTY LEGISLATURE 
  
 

 

149 

FROM THE DIRECTOR OF 
REAL PROPERTY TAX SERVICES 

 
 Item 85 – (COMM. 4D-6)  Explanation of In Rem Process 

 
Item 86 – (COMM. 4D-7)  2022 In Rem Foreclosure Auction Results 
 
The above two items were received and referred to the FINANCE & MANAGEMENT 

COMMITTEE. 
 

FROM THE DEPUTY COMPTROLLER OF AUDIT 
 
Item 87 – (COMM. 4D-8)  EC Comptroller's Office - Audit of the EC Clerk's Office 
 
Received and referred to the FINANCE & MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE. 
 
 

COMMUNICATIONS FROM THE PEOPLE AND OTHER AGENCIES 
  

FROM CORNELL COOPERATIVE EXTENSION 
 

 Item 88 – (COMM. 4M-1)  2023 Budget Accountability Act Submission 
 

Received and referred to the FINANCE & MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE. 
 

FROM THE COMMISSIONER OF 
NYS AGRICULTURE & MARKETS 

 
 Item 89 – (COMM. 4M-2)  Agricultural District Nos. 5, 8 & 15 - Report to Modify Plan 
 
 Item 90 – (COMM. 4M-3)  Agricultural District No. 1 - District Renewal Plan 
 

The above two items were received and referred to the ENERGY & ENVIRONMENT 
COMMITTEE. 

 
FROM THE NFTA 

 
 Item 91 – (COMM. 4M-4)  3rd Quarter Capital Expenditure Reports 
 

Received and referred to the ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE. 
 

FROM THE EC SOIL & WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT 
 

 Item 92 – (COMM. 4M-5)  2023 Budget Accountability Act Submission 
 

Received and referred to the FINANCE & MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE.  
 



MEETING NO. 4 
FEBRUARY 16, 2023                                                                  ERIE COUNTY LEGISLATURE 
  
 

 

150 

FROM THE EC WATER AUTHORITY 
 

 Item 93 – (COMM. 4M-6)  2021 & 2022 Financial Statements 
 

Received and referred to the FINANCE & MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE. 
 

FROM THE THE BLACK CHAMBER OF COMMERCE OF WNY, INC. 
 

 Item 94 – (COMM. 4M-7)  New Bills Stadium MWBE Utilization 
 

Received and referred to the MINORITY & WOMEN BUSINESS ENTERPRISE 
COMMITTEE. 

 
FROM THE EC WATER AUTHORITY 

 
 Item 95 – (COMM. 4M-8)  2022 Water Quality Report & Legislative Update 
 

Received and referred to the ENERGY & ENVIRONMENT COMMITTEE. 
 
 

ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 

 Item 96 – Chair Baskin announced that the Legislature will conduct committee meetings on 
Thursday, February 23, 2023, and the schedule will be distributed.  Chair Baskin further announced 
that the next session of the Legislature will be held on Thursday, March 9, 2023.    
 
 Also, at 2 p.m., today, Thursday, February 16, 2023, in the Chambers, the Legislature will 
conduct a Public Hearing concerning 2023 Transfer Tax Revenue from the Erie County Road Repair 
Reserve Fund. 
 
 Finally, Chair Baskin announced that the Legislature will conduct a public hearing on Local 
Law Intro. 2-1 (2023), ‘The Public Art Act of Erie County,’ at 6 p.m., at the Burchfield Penney Art 
Center.  The hearing is scheduled for Thursday, March 30, 2023. 
 
 

MEMORIAL RESOLUTIONS 
 
 Item 97 – Legislator Todaro requested that when the Legislature adjourns, it do so in 
memory of Derek Zakrzewski and Johanna Coleman. 
 
 Item 98 – Legislator Vinal requested that when the Legislature adjourns, it do so in memory 
of Louis Diakos. 
 
 Item 99 – Legislator Mills requested that when the Legislature adjourns, it do so in memory 
of Dorothy Chimes. 
 



MEETING NO. 4 
FEBRUARY 16, 2023                                                                  ERIE COUNTY LEGISLATURE 
  
 

 

151 

 Item 100 – Legislator Greene requested that when the Legislature adjourns, it do so in 
memory of Donald Holmes. 
 
  

ADJOURNMENT 
 

Item 101 – At this time, there being no further business to transact, CHAIR BASKIN 
announced that the Chair would entertain a Motion to Adjourn. 
 
 MR. JOHNSON moved that the Legislature adjourn until Thursday, March 9, 2023 at 12:00 
Noon Eastern Standard Time.  MR. MILLS seconded. 
  
 CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 
 
 CHAIR BASKIN declared the Legislature adjourned until Thursday, March 9, 2023 at 12:00 
Noon Eastern Standard Time. 
 
 

ROBERT M. GRABER 
CLERK OF THE LEGISLATURE 



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature 8. 1. 8. 1.             
Meeting Date: 03/09/2023  
SUBJECT
 
VINAL  Acknowledging and Honoring Mother Language Day

Attachments
Mother Language Day





  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature 8. 2. 8. 2.             
Meeting Date: 03/09/2023  
SUBJECT
 
JOHNSON  In Remembrance of Reginald Jerome Gaines

Attachments
Reginald Jerome Gaines







  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature 8. 3. 8. 3.             
Meeting Date: 03/09/2023  
SUBJECT
 

MALCZEWSKI  Recognizing Edward Rutkowski for his Contributions to
Western New York and the Local Polish Community

Attachments
Rutkowski





  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature 8. 4. 8. 4.             
Meeting Date: 03/09/2023  
SUBJECT
 

MALCZEWSKI  Recognizing Marilla Primary School for Raising Money to
Support the American Heart Association

Attachments
Marilla





  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature 8. 5. 8. 5.             
Meeting Date: 03/09/2023  
SUBJECT
 

MALCZEWSKI  Recognizing Francis Orlikowski for his Contributions to the
Western New York Polish Community

Attachments
Orlikowski





  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature 8. 6. 8. 6.             
Meeting Date: 03/09/2023  
SUBJECT
 

TODARO  Recognizing Sandy Stango for Keeping Buffalo Warm, One
Scarf at a Time

Attachments
Stango





  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature 8. 7. 8. 7.             
Meeting Date: 03/09/2023  
SUBJECT
 

TODARO  Recognizing and Honoring Anna D'Amore During Women's
History Month

Attachments
D'Amore





  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature 8. 8. 8. 8.             
Meeting Date: 03/09/2023  
SUBJECT
 

TODARO  Recognizing and Honoring Jessica Dennis During Women's
History Month

Attachments
Dennis





  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature 8. 9. 8. 9.             
Meeting Date: 03/09/2023  
SUBJECT
 

TODARO  Recognizing and Honoring Marissa Enser During Women's
History Month

Attachments
Enser





  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature 8. 10. 8. 10.             
Meeting Date: 03/09/2023  
SUBJECT
 

TODARO  Recognizing and Honoring Sarah Feldmann During Women's
History Month

Attachments
Feldmann





  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature 8. 11. 8. 11.             
Meeting Date: 03/09/2023  
SUBJECT
 

TODARO  Recognizing and Honoring Ashley Gossett During Women's
History Month

Attachments
Gossett





  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature 8. 12. 8. 12.             
Meeting Date: 03/09/2023  
SUBJECT
 

TODARO  Recognizing and Honoring Logan Kuhlmey During Women's
History Month

Attachments
Kuhlmey





  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature 8. 13. 8. 13.             
Meeting Date: 03/09/2023  
SUBJECT
 

TODARO  Recognizing and Honoring Alexis Nowak During Women's
History Month

Attachments
Nowak





  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature 8. 14. 8. 14.             
Meeting Date: 03/09/2023  
SUBJECT
 

TODARO  Recognizing and Honoring Lynne Ruda During Women's
History Month

Attachments
Ruda





  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature 8. 15. 8. 15.             
Meeting Date: 03/09/2023  
SUBJECT
 

TODARO  Recognizing and Honoring Emily Schnitzer During Women's
History Month

Attachments
Schnitzer





  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature 8. 16. 8. 16.             
Meeting Date: 03/09/2023  
SUBJECT
 

TODARO  Recognizing and Honoring Wendy Schweitzer During
Women's History Month

Attachments
Schweiter





  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature 8. 17. 8. 17.             
Meeting Date: 03/09/2023  
SUBJECT
 

TODARO  Recognizing and Honoring Sara Smith During Women's
History Month

Attachments
Smith





  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature 8. 18. 8. 18.             
Meeting Date: 03/09/2023  
SUBJECT
 

TODARO  Recognizing and Honoring Jennie Smith During Women's
History Month

Attachments
Smith





  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature 8. 19. 8. 19.             
Meeting Date: 03/09/2023  
SUBJECT
 

TODARO  Recognizing and Honoring Catherine Ullman During Women's
History Month

Attachments
Ullman





  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature 8. 20. 8. 20.             
Meeting Date: 03/09/2023  
SUBJECT
 

TODARO  Recognizing and Honoring Marissa Wignall During Women's
History Month

Attachments
Wignall





  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature 8. 21. 8. 21.             
Meeting Date: 03/09/2023  
SUBJECT
 

GREENE  
Recognizing and Honoring Edward A. Rath III as the
Recipient of the Clarence Chamber of Commerce's 2023
Community Appreciation Award

Attachments
Rath





  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature 8. 22. 8. 22.             
Meeting Date: 03/09/2023  
SUBJECT
 

GREENE  
Honoring Releve' Dance Company and Founder Lindsay
Mangioneon Being Awarded the Clarence Chamber of
Commerce's Perseverance Award for 2023

Attachments
Dance





  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature 8. 23. 8. 23.             
Meeting Date: 03/09/2023  
SUBJECT
 

MILLS  Honoring the Springville FFA and Recognizing March 21,
2023 as National Ag Day in Erie County

Attachments
FAA





  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature 8. 24. 8. 24.             
Meeting Date: 03/09/2023  
SUBJECT
 

MILLS  Honoring Patrick Sullivan on Being Named as the Collins
Volunteer Fire Department 2022 Rookie of the Year

Attachments
Sullivan





  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature 8. 25. 8. 25.             
Meeting Date: 03/09/2023  
SUBJECT
 

MILLS  Honoring Giovanni Gallo as the Collins Volunteer Fire
Department 2022 Firefighter of the Year

Attachments
Gallo





  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature 8. 26. 8. 26.             
Meeting Date: 03/09/2023  
SUBJECT
 

MILLS  Honoring Florence Schneider for Twenty Years of Service to
the Morton's Corner Fire Department

Attachments
Scheider





  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature 8. 27. 8. 27.             
Meeting Date: 03/09/2023  
SUBJECT
 

JOHNSON  Honoring Wendy Rodgers as Citizen of the Month for January
2023

Attachments
Wendy Rodgers







  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature 8. 28. 8. 28.             
Meeting Date: 03/09/2023  
SUBJECT
 

GREENE  Honoring Clarence Center Preschool, Inc., Clarence Chamber
of Commerce's 2023 Small Business of the Year

Attachments
Clarence Center Preschool





  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature 8. 29. 8. 29.             
Meeting Date: 03/09/2023  
SUBJECT
 

GREENE  Honoring George M. Emerling, Clarence Chamber of
Commerce's 2023 Citizen of the Year

Attachments
George M. Emerling





  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature 8. 30. 8. 30.             
Meeting Date: 03/09/2023  
SUBJECT
 

GREENE  Honoring James A. Powers, Recipient of the Clarence
Chamber of Commerce's Lifetime Achiever Award

Attachments
James A. Powers





  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature 8. 31. 8. 31.             
Meeting Date: 03/09/2023  
SUBJECT
 

GREENE  Honoring Dimar Manufacturing Corp., Clarence Chamber of
Commerce's 2023 Large Business of the Year

Attachments
Dimar Manufacturing





  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature 8. 32. 8. 32.             
Meeting Date: 03/09/2023  
SUBJECT
 

GREENE  
Honoring the Clarence Central School District's Family
Support Center, Clarence Chamber of Commerce's 2023
Organization of the Year

Attachments
Clarence School Family Support Center





  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature 8. 33. 8. 33.             
Meeting Date: 03/09/2023  
SUBJECT
 

GREENE  Recognizing and Honoring John O'Hare as the Clarence
Chamber of Commerce's 2023 Volunteer of the Year

Attachments
John O'Hare





  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature 8. 34. 8. 34.             
Meeting Date: 03/09/2023  
SUBJECT
 

GREENE  Honoring Primo Giammusso, Clarence Chamber of
Commerce's 2023 Young Entrepreneur of the Year

Attachments
Primo Giammusso





  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature 8. 35. 8. 35.             
Meeting Date: 03/09/2023  
SUBJECT
 

BASKIN  Congratulating and Honoring Arthur O. Eve Jr. - 2023 Joseph
F. Crangle Legacy Award Recipient - Democrat of the Year

Attachments
Arthur O. Eve Jr.







  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature 8. 36. 8. 36.             
Meeting Date: 03/09/2023  
SUBJECT
 

MALCZEWSKI  Congratulating Just Holster It Firearms & Training Center on
its Grand Opening in Elma, NY

Attachments
Just Holster It Firearms & Training Center





  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature 8. 37. 8. 37.             
Meeting Date: 03/09/2023  
SUBJECT
 

VINAL  Recognizing Gretchen Dolan - Breaks Section VI Basketball
Season Scoring Record

Attachments
Gretchen Dolan





  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature 8. 38. 8. 38.             
Meeting Date: 03/09/2023  
SUBJECT
 
BASKIN, MEYERS, MILLS, JOHNSON,
KOOSHOIAN, BARGNESI, VINAL,
GREENE, TODARO, GILMOUR &
MALCZEWSKI

 In Remembrance of Jason D. Arno - Heroic Buffalo Firefighter

Attachments
Jason D. Arno







  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature 8. 39. 8. 39.             
Meeting Date: 03/09/2023  
SUBJECT
 

GILMOUR  Recognizing Chris Smith on Being Hired as the Assistant
Offensive Line Coach by the New York Giants (NFL)

Attachments
Chris Smith





  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature 8. 40. 8. 40.             
Meeting Date: 03/09/2023  
SUBJECT
 
JOHNSON  Celebrating and Recognizing Ryan Fernandez

Attachments
Ryan Fernandez





  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature 8. 41. 8. 41.             
Meeting Date: 03/09/2023  
SUBJECT
 
GILMOUR  Recognizing St. Francis Wrestling - State Champions

Attachments
St. Francis Wrestling





  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature 8. 42. 8. 42.             
Meeting Date: 03/09/2023  
SUBJECT
 
BARGNESI & KOOSHOIAN  Honoring the Grand Island Chess Club

Attachments
Grand Island Chess Club





  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature 8. 43. 8. 43.             
Meeting Date: 03/09/2023  
SUBJECT
 

GILMOUR & MEYERS  Congratulating the Timon Boys Basketball - Manhattan Cup
Champions

Attachments
Timon Boys Basketball





  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature 8. 44. 8. 44.             
Meeting Date: 03/09/2023  
SUBJECT
 

VINAL  Congratulating and Honoring Lauren Hubert - Williamsville
South Volleyball - Canisius College Signee

Attachments
Lauren Hubert





  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature 8. 45. 8. 45.             
Meeting Date: 03/09/2023  
SUBJECT
 
BASKIN, BARGNESI, GILMOUR,
JOHNSON, KOOSHOIAN, MEYERS &
VINAL

 Recognizing National Colorectal Cancer Awareness Month

Attachments
Colorectal Cancer Awareness Month





  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature 9. 1. 9. 1.             
Meeting Date: 03/09/2023  
SUBJECT
 

LL INTRO. 1-1
(2022)  TODARO, GREENE,

LORIGO & MILLS  

A Local Law Authorizing Twelve and
Thirteen-Year-Old Licensed Hunters to Hunt
Deer with a Firearm or Crossbow During
Hunting Season with the Supervision of a
Licensed Adult 

 

Attachments
LL INTRO. 1-1 (2022)



1-1

LL Intro. 1-1 
4/5/2022 

Page 1 of 8



LL Intro. 1-1 
4/5/2022 

Page 2 of 8



LL Intro. 1-1 
4/5/2022 

Page 3 of 8



LL Intro. 1-1 
4/5/2022 

Page 4 of 8



LL Intro. 1-1 
4/5/2022 

Page 5 of 8



LL Intro. 1-1 
4/5/2022 

Page 6 of 8



LL Intro. 1-1 
4/5/2022 

Page 7 of 8



LL Intro. 1-1 
4/5/2022 

Page 8 of 8



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature 9. 2. 9. 2.             
Meeting Date: 03/09/2023  
SUBJECT
 

LL INTRO. 3-1
(2022)  

BASKIN, MEYERS,
JOHNSON, VINAL &
GILMOUR

 The Erie County Language Access Act  

Attachments
LL INTRO. 3-1 (2022)



LL Intro. 3-1 
11/17/2022 

1 of 6

3-1



LL Intro. 3-1 
11/17/2022 

2 of 6



LL Intro. 3-1 
11/17/2022 

3 of 6



LL Intro. 3-1 
11/17/2022 

4 of 6



LL Intro. 3-1 
11/17/2022 

5 of 6



LL Intro. 3-1 
11/17/2022 

6 of 6



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature 9. 3. 9. 3.             
Meeting Date: 03/09/2023  
SUBJECT
 

LL INTRO. 1-1
(2023)  

MILLS, GREENE,
TODARO &
MALCZEWSKI

 
Providing for 10% Property Tax Exemptions
for Volunteer Firefighters and Ambulance
Workers in Erie County

 

Attachments
LL INTRO. 1-1 (2023)



1-1







  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature 9. 4. 9. 4.             
Meeting Date: 03/09/2023  
SUBJECT
 

LL INTRO. 2-1
(2023)  

BASKIN, MEYERS,
JOHNSON, VINAL &
KOOSHOIAN

 The Public Art Act of Erie County  

Attachments
LL INTRO. 2-1 (2023)



2-1











  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature 10. 1. 10. 1.             
Meeting Date: 03/09/2023  
SUBJECT
 
REPORT No. 3  PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE  

Attachments
PS Report No. 3



 

 

February 23, 2023 PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE 

REPORT NO. 3 

 

ALL MEMBERS PRESENT, EXCEPT LEGISLATORS TODARO & MEYERS. 

 

1. COMM. 4E-20 (2023) 

SHERIFF & COUNTY EXECUTIVE 

 WHEREAS, are requirement of the HALT Act, the Sheriff’s Office needs to provide out-of-cell 

trauma-informed therapeutic programming to promote personal development and address the underlying 

causes of problematic behavior among incarcerated populations, and 

 

WHEREAS, Peaceprints of Western New York (PPWNY) has created the Hustle 2.0 curriculum 

which is a 348-page, softcover Hustle Guide with 12 evidence-based courses each packed with self-

assessments, journal exercises, case studies, testimonials, and success stories; and 

 

WHEREAS, PPWNY will employ and assign a qualified programming coordinator to work at 

both facilities; and  

 

WHEREAS, the Sheriff’s Office will fund year one of the program with Telephone Revenue 

Funds; and  

 

WHEREAS, the cost of the program coordinator is $39,000.00; and  

 

WHEREAS, the Sheriff’s Office and PPWNY will enter into an agreement which will end 

December 31, 2023, and will not exceed $39,000.00 for a program coordinator, and  

 

WHEREAS, the Sheriff and the County Executive agree the aforementioned position and 

agreement  are necessary for the operation of the Erie County Holding Center and the Erie County 

Correctional Facility; and  

 

WHEREAS, the expenditure for a HALT Act program coordinator complies with COMM. 6E-

24, 2013, which states that Telephone Revenue “shall be dedicated to the general operation of the Holding 

Center and Correctional Facility”; and 

 

WHEREAS, as of February 6, 2023, the Telephone Revenue account has a balance of 

$509,635.00; and 

 

WHEREAS, this resolution transfers $39,000.00 from the Telephone Revenue account, and this 

resolution will not impact the 2023 County Budget. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 

 

 RESOLVED, the Erie County Legislature authorizes the County Executive and the Erie County 

Sheriff’s Office to enter into an agreement with Peaceprints of Western New York, 660 Smith St, Buffalo, 

NY 14210 that will not exceed $39,000.00 and will expire December 31, 2023; and be it further 

 

 RESOLVED, that the Erie County Legislature authorizes the Erie County Sheriff’s Office and the 

Division of Budget and Management to transfer $39,000.00 in available Telephone Revenue funds to the 

appropriate Erie County Sheriff’s Office accounts: 

 

ERIE COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE 

 

REVENUE DECREASE 

415622  Jail Telephone Revenue Funds $39,000.00 

 

APPROPRIATION   INCREASE 

516020  Professional Services $39,000.00 

Total Revenue $39,000.00 

 

and be it further 

 

RESOLVED, the Erie County Comptroller’s Office is hereby authorized to release the designated 

funds and make any payments for the approved agreements; and be it further 

 

RESOLVED, certified copies of this resolution shall be forwarded to the County Executive, the 

County Attorney, County Comptroller, the Division of Budget and Finance, the Division of Purchasing, 

and the Sheriff's Office for implementation. 

(3-0) 

 

 

HOWARD J. JOHNSON, JR. 

CHAIR 



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature 10. 2. 10. 2.             
Meeting Date: 03/09/2023  
SUBJECT
 
REPORT No. 1  FINANCE & MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE  

Attachments
FM - Report #1



 
 

February 23, 2023 FINANCE & MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE 
REPORT NO. 1 

 
ALL MEMBERS PRESENT, EXCEPT LEGISLATOR MILLS & CHAIR MEYERS. 
CHAIR BASKIN PRESENT AS EX-OFFICIO MEMBER. 
 
1. RESOLVED, the following items are hereby received and filed: 
 
a. COMM. 1D-1 (2022) 

DIRECTOR OF REAL PROPERTY TAX SERVICES: “Open Item - Finance & Management 
Committee” 
(Acting Chair’s Ruling) 
 

b. COMM. 13E-7 (2022) 
MILLS: “Letter to County Executive Regarding Buffalo Bills Stadium Project CBA” 
(Acting Chair’s Ruling) 

 
c. INTRO. 14-2 (2022) 

LORIGO, GREENE, TODARO & MILLS: “Legislative Participation in Drafting a 
Community Benefits Agreement” 
(Acting Chair’s Ruling) 

 
d. COMM. 14E-16 (2022) 

BASKIN: “Letter Regarding CBA Community Report” 
(Acting Chair’s Ruling) 
 

e. COMM. 14E-30 (2022) 
BASKIN, MEYERS & MILLS: “Letter to Attorney Franklin D.R. Jones, Jr., Concerning Non-
Disclosure Agreement as it Relates to the Community Benefits Agreement” 
(Acting Chair’s Ruling) 

 
f. COMM. 14M-2 (2022) 

PRESIDENT & CEO OF NORTHLAND WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT CENTER & 
BUFFALO URBAN LEAGUE: “Buffalo Bills Stadium Project Labor & Community Benefits 
Agreements” 
(Acting Chair’s Ruling) 

 
g. COMM. 15M-3 (2022) 
 BUFFALO TRANSIT RIDERS UNITED: “Letter Supporting CBA Transit Funding” 

(Acting Chair’s Ruling) 

h. COMM. 23E-5 (2022) 
COMPTROLLER: “Department of Law Risk Retention Fund Spending - September & October 
2022” 
(Acting Chair’s Ruling) 

 
i. COMM. 23D-2 (2022) 

DIRECTOR OF BUDGET & MANAGEMENT: “Budget Monitoring Report for Period 
Ending October 2022” 
(Acting Chair’s Ruling) 

 
j. COMM. 1E-7 (2023) 

COMPTROLLER: “Apportionment & Distribution of 4.75% Sales & Compensating Use Tax 
for Sept., Oct., & Nov., 2022” 
(Acting Chair’s Ruling) 

 
k. COMM. 1E-8 (2023) 
 COMPTROLLER: “Department of Law - Risk Retention Fund Spending - Nov., 2022” 

(Acting Chair’s Ruling) 
 
l. COMM. 1D-2 (2023) 
 DIRECTOR OF BUDGET & MANAGEMENT: “2023 County Property Tax Review” 

(Acting Chair’s Ruling) 
 

m. COMM. 1M-4 (2023) 
AUDIT COMMITTEE FOR ERIE COUNTY: “Annual Report for the Year Ended December 
31, 2021” 
(Acting Chair’s Ruling) 

 
n. COMM. 3D-1 (2023) 

DEPUTY COMPTROLLER OF AUDIT: “Budget Monitoring Report for Period Ending 
November 2022” 

 (Acting Chair’s Ruling) 
 
o. COMM. 3D-2 (2023) 
 DIRECTOR OF BUDGET & MANAGEMENT: “Budget Monitoring Report for Period  

Ending November 2022” 
 (Acting Chair’s Ruling) 
 
 
 



 
 

p. COMM. 3M-3 (2023) 
 NFTA: “1st Quarter Report of Fiscal Year Ending March 31, 2023” 

(Acting Chair’s Ruling) 
 
q. COMM. 3M-4 (2023) 
 NFTA: “2nd Quarter Report of Fiscal Year Ending March 31, 2023” 
 (Acting Chair’s Ruling) 
 
r. COMM. 4D-2 (2023) 

DEPUTY COMPTROLLER OF AUDIT: “Erie County Comptroller's Office - Audit of the 
Department of Law” 

 (Acting Chair’s Ruling) 
 
s. COMM. 4D-6 (2023) 

DIRECTOR OF REAL PROPERTY TAX SERVICES: “Explanation of In Rem Process” 
(Acting Chair’s Ruling) 

 
t. COMM. 4D-7 (2023) 

DIRECTOR OF REAL PROPERTY TAX SERVICES: “2022 In Rem Foreclosure Auction 
Results” 

 (Acting Chair’s Ruling) 
 
u. COMM. 4D-8 (2023) 

DEPUTY COMPTROLLER OF AUDIT: “EC Comptroller's Office - Audit of the EC Clerk's 
Office” 
(Acting Chair’s Ruling) 

 
v. COMM. 4M-1 (2023) 

CORNELL COOPERATIVE EXTENSION: “2023 Budget Accountability Act Submission” 
(Acting Chair’s Ruling) 

 
w. COMM. 4M-5 (2023) 

EC SOIL & WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT: “2023 Budget Accountability Act 
Submission” 

 (Acting Chair’s Ruling) 
 
x. COMM. 4M-6 (2023) 

EC WATER AUTHORITY: “2021 & 2022 Financial Statements” 
 (Acting Chair’s Ruling) 
 

2. COMM. 2D-3 (2023) AS AMENDED 
 DIRECTOR OF REAL PROPERTY TAX SERVICES 

WHEREAS, the Erie County Director of Real Property Tax Services has received applications 
for corrected tax billings and / or refunds for taxes previously paid in accordance with New York State 
Real Property Tax Law sections 554 and 556; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Director has investigated the validity of such applications (see attached listing). 
  
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT  
 
 RESOLVED, that petitions numbered 250001 through 250041, inclusive be hereby approved or 
denied based upon the recommendation of the Director of Real Property Tax Services and be charged 
back to the applicable towns and/or cities. 
 
 FISCAL YEAR 2023 Petition No. 250,001.00 
 
  ASSESSOR  Cancel $166.05 
 S-B-L 122.42-1-16 612 Fulton 140200 BUFFALO 
 
 Acct. No. 112 $0.00 County 
 Acct. No. 132 $166.05
 Town/SpecialDist/School 
 2005  ERIE COUNTY EXEMPTION REMOVAL     $166.05 
 Charge To : 140200 BUFFALO $0.00 
 
 RPTL 550(2):  Applied exemption removal charge in error 
 New tax bill to be issued. 
 
 FISCAL YEAR 2023 Petition No. 250,002.00 
 
  ASSESSOR  Refund $1,522.69 
 S-B-L 28.41-2-2 2 Glen Abbey 142289 AMHERST 
 
 Acct. No. 112 $0.00 County 
 Acct. No. 132 $1,522.69
 Town/SpecialDist/School 
 Charge To : 142289 AMHERST $1,522.69 
 
 RPTL 550(2):  Incorrect units used to calculate drainage district 
 Refund to be issued to Carolyn J. Makett 



 
 

 
 FISCAL YEAR 2023 Petition No. 250,003.00 
 
  ASSESSOR  Refund $157.40 
 S-B-L 40.68-1-22./2 40 Groton Dr Unit  142289 AMHERST 
 
 Acct. No. 112 $0.00 County 
 Acct. No. 132 $157.40
 Town/SpecialDist/School 
 22745  EC CONS DRAIN DIST/CDD            $157.40 
 Charge To : 142289 AMHERST $0.00 
 
 RPTL 550(2):  Incorrect units used to calculate drainage district 
 Refund to be issued to Diane Frick 2022 Family Trust. 
 FISCAL YEAR 2023 Petition No. 250,004.00 
 
  ASSESSOR  Refund $550.88 
 S-B-L 187.02-1-18 879 Center St 142489 AURORA 
 
 Acct. No. 112 $357.15 County 
 Acct. No. 132 $193.73
 Town/SpecialDist/School 
 Charge To : 142489 AURORA $193.73 
 
 RPTL 550(2):  Failed to apply senior exemption 
 Refund to be issued to Lorraine Wahl L/E 
 
 FISCAL YEAR 2022 Petition No. 250,005.00 
 
  ASSESSOR  Refund $1,133.78 
 S-B-L 187.02-1-18 879 Center St 142489 AURORA 
 
 Acct. No. 112 $0.00 County 
 Acct. No. 132 $1,133.78
 Town/SpecialDist/School 
 Charge To : 142489 AURORA $1,133.78 
 Relevy School $1,133.78 142401 EAST 
AURORA UNION 
 
 RPTL 550(2):  Failed to apply senior exemption 

 Refund to be issued to Lorraine Wahl L/E 
 
 FISCAL YEAR 2023 Petition No. 250,006.00 
 
  ASSESSOR  Cancel $951.09 
 S-B-L 226.01-2-54 7712 Back Creek R 142600 BOSTON 
 
 Acct. No. 112 $859.56 County 
 Acct. No. 132 $91.53
 Town/SpecialDist/School 
 26019  BOSTON FIRE PROTECTION             $27.40 
 26500  EC#3 BOSTON VALLEY                 $16.41 
 Charge To : 142600 BOSTON $47.72 
 
 RPTL 550(3):  Improvement added in error 
 New tax bill to be issued. 
 
 FISCAL YEAR 2023 Petition No. 250,007.00 
 
  ASSESSOR  Cancel $43,208.00 
 S-B-L 92.14-1-1.111 100-120 Moorman  143089 CHEEKTOWAGA 
 
 Acct. No. 112 $0.00 County 
 Acct. No. 132 $43,208.00
 Town/SpecialDist/School 
 Charge To : 143089 CHEEKTOWAGA $43,208.00 
 
 RPTL 550(2):  Sewer district calculated incorrectly 
 New tax bill to be issued. 
 
 FISCAL YEAR 2023 Petition No. 250,008.00 
 
  ASSESSOR  Cancel $34.71 
 S-B-L 92.02-3-31 Genesee St 143089 CHEEKTOWAGA 
 
 Acct. No. 112 $6.59 County 
 Acct. No. 132 $28.12
 Town/SpecialDist/School 
 Charge To : 143089 CHEEKTOWAGA $28.12 
 



 
 

 RPTL 550(2):  Duplicate parcel 
 Delete entire parcel from tax roll. 
 
 FISCAL YEAR 2022 Petition No. 250,009.00 
 
  ASSESSOR  Refund $19.92 
 S-B-L 92.02-3-31 Genesee St 143089 CHEEKTOWAGA 
 
 Acct. No. 112 $0.00 County 
 Acct. No. 132 $19.92
 Town/SpecialDist/School 
 Charge To : 143089 CHEEKTOWAGA $19.92 
 Relevy School $19.92 145201 LANCASTER 
CENTRAL 
 RPTL 550(2):  Duplicate parcel 
 Refund to be issued to Samuel Tadio 
 
 FISCAL YEAR 2022 Petition No. 250,010.00 
 
  ASSESSOR  Refund $37.26 
 S-B-L 92.02-3-31 Genesee St 143089 CHEEKTOWAGA 
 
 Acct. No. 112 $7.24 County 
 Acct. No. 132 $30.02
 Town/SpecialDist/School 
 Charge To : 143089 CHEEKTOWAGA $30.02 
 
 RPTL 550(2):  Duplicate parcel 
 Refund to be issued to Samuel Tadio 
 
 FISCAL YEAR 2021 Petition No. 250,011.00 
 
  ASSESSOR  Refund $22.40 
 S-B-L 92.02-3-31 Genesee St 143089 CHEEKTOWAGA 
 
 Acct. No. 112 $0.00 County 
 Acct. No. 132 $22.40
 Town/SpecialDist/School 
 Charge To : 143089 CHEEKTOWAGA $22.40 

 Relevy School $22.40 145201 LANCASTER 
CENTRAL 
 
 RPTL 550(2):  Duplicate parcel 
 Refund to be issued to Samuel Tadio 
 
 FISCAL YEAR 2021 Petition No. 250,012.00 
 
  ASSESSOR  Refund $39.29 
 S-B-L 92.02-3-31 Genesee St 143089 CHEEKTOWAGA 
 
 Acct. No. 112 $7.28 County 
 Acct. No. 132 $32.01
 Town/SpecialDist/School 
 Charge To : 143089 CHEEKTOWAGA $32.01 
 FISCAL YEAR 2020 Petition No. 250,013.00 
 
  ASSESSOR  Refund $22.25 
 S-B-L 92.02-3-31 Genesee St 143089 CHEEKTOWAGA 
 
 Acct. No. 112 $0.00 County 
 Acct. No. 132 $22.25
 Town/SpecialDist/School 
 Charge To : 143089 CHEEKTOWAGA $22.25 
 Relevy School $22.25 145201 LANCASTER 
CENTRAL 
 
 RPTL 550(2):  Duplicate parcel 
 Refund to be issued to Samuel Tadio 
 
 FISCAL YEAR 2023 Petition No. 250,014.00 
 
  ASSESSOR  Cancel $501.58 
 S-B-L 59.00-4-33 5695 Salt Rd 143200 CLARENCE 
 
 Acct. No. 112 $310.84 County 
 Acct. No. 132 $190.74
 Town/SpecialDist/School 
 Charge To : 143200 CLARENCE $190.74 
 



 
 

 RPTL 550(2):  Failed to apply vet exemption 
 New tax bill to be issued. 
 
 FISCAL YEAR 2022 Petition No. 250,015.00 
 
  ASSESSOR  Refund $1,089.91 
 S-B-L 59.00-4-33 5695 Salt Rd 143200 CLARENCE 
 
 Acct. No. 112 $0.00 County 
 Acct. No. 132 $1,089.91
 Town/SpecialDist/School 
 Charge To : 143200 CLARENCE $1,089.91 
 Relevy School $1,089.91 143201 CLARENCE 
CENTRAL 
 
 RPTL 550(2):  Failed to apply vet exemption 
 Refund to be issued to Billie Lee & Susan Belle Huffer 
 
 
 FISCAL YEAR 2022 Petition No. 250,016.00 
 
  ASSESSOR  Refund $538.06 
 S-B-L 59.00-4-33 5695 Salt Rd 143200 CLARENCE 
 
 Acct. No. 112 $340.87 County 
 Acct. No. 132 $197.19
 Town/SpecialDist/School 
 Charge To : 143200 CLARENCE $197.19 
 
 RPTL 550(2):  Failed to apply vet exemption 
 Refund to be issued to Billie Lee & Susan Belle Huffer 
 
 FISCAL YEAR 2021 Petition No. 250,017.00 
 
  ASSESSOR  Refund $1,140.23 
 S-B-L 59.00-4-33 5695 Salt Rd 143200 CLARENCE 
 
 Acct. No. 112 $0.00 County 
 Acct. No. 132 $1,140.23
 Town/SpecialDist/School 

 Charge To : 143200 CLARENCE $1,140.23 
 Relevy School $1,140.23 143201 CLARENCE 
CENTRAL 
 
 RPTL 550(2):  Failed to apply vet exemption 
 Refund to be issued Billlie Lee & Susan Belle Huffer 
 
 FISCAL YEAR 2021 Petition No. 250,018.00 
 
  ASSESSOR  Refund $525.62 
 S-B-L 59.00-4-33 5695 Salt Rd 143200 CLARENCE 
 
 Acct. No. 112 $348.82 County 
 Acct. No. 132 $176.80
 Town/SpecialDist/School 
 Charge To : 143200 CLARENCE $176.80 
 
 RPTL 550(2):  Failed to apply vet exemption 
 Refund to be issued to Bille Lee & Susan Belle Huffer 
 
 FISCAL YEAR 2020 Petition No. 250,019.00 
 
  ASSESSOR  Refund $1,154.71 
 S-B-L 59.00-4-33 5695 Salt Rd 143200 CLARENCE 
 
 Acct. No. 112 $0.00 County 
 Acct. No. 132 $1,154.71
 Town/SpecialDist/School 
 Charge To : 143200 CLARENCE $1,154.71 
 Relevy School $1,154.71 143201 CLARENCE 
CENTRAL 
 
 RPTL 550(2):  Failed to apply vet exemption 
 Refund to be issued to Billie Lee & Susan Belle Huffer 
 
 FISCAL YEAR 2023 Petition No. 250,020.00 
 
  ASSESSOR  Cancel $16,161.72 
 S-B-L Multiple Multiple 144489 EVANS 
 



 
 

 Acct. No. 112 $0.00 County 
 Acct. No. 132 $16,161.72
 Town/SpecialDist/School 
 44003  ECWA Water Surcharge            $7,227.00 
 44004  ECWA Unpaid Water               $8,934.72 
 Charge To : 144489 EVANS $0.00 
 
 RPTL 550(2):  Applied ECWA charges in error 
 New tax bills to be issued. 
 
 FISCAL YEAR 2023 Petition No. 250,021.00 
 
  ASSESSOR  Cancel $650.00 
 S-B-L 206.08-5-22 Schuyler Dr 144489 EVANS 
 
 Acct. No. 112 $0.00 County 
 Acct. No. 132 $650.00
 Town/SpecialDist/School 
 Charge To : 144489 EVANS $650.00 
 
 RPTL 550(2):  Applied demo charge in error 
 New tax bill to be issued. 
 
 FISCAL YEAR 2023 Petition No. 250,022.00 
 
  ASSESSOR  Cancel $315.00 
 S-B-L 249.20-2-25.1 Shorecliff Rd 144489 EVANS 
 
 Acct. No. 112 $0.00 County 
 Acct. No. 132 $315.00
 Town/SpecialDist/School 
 44107  ECSD2 Flat Usage Fee              $315.00 
 Charge To : 144489 EVANS $0.00 
 
 RPTL 550(2):  ECSD Flat Usage Fee applied in error 
 New tax bill to be issued. 
 
 FISCAL YEAR 2022 Petition No. 250,023.00 
 
  ASSESSOR  Refund $300.00 

 S-B-L 249.20-2-25.1 Shorecliff Rd 144489 EVANS 
 
 Acct. No. 112 $0.00 County 
 Acct. No. 132 $300.00
 Town/SpecialDist/School 
 44107  ECSD2 Flat Usage Fee              $300.00 
 Charge To : 144489 EVANS $0.00 
 
 RPTL 550(2):  ECSD Flat Usage Fee applied in error 
 Refund to be issued to Richard C Janik 
 
 FISCAL YEAR 2021 Petition No. 250,024.00 
 
  ASSESSOR  Refund $300.00 
 S-B-L 249.20-2-25.1 Shorecliff Rd 144489 EVANS 
 
 Acct. No. 112 $0.00 County 
 Acct. No. 132 $300.00
 Town/SpecialDist/School 
 44107  ECSD2 Flat Usage Fee              $300.00 
 Charge To : 144489 EVANS $0.00 
 
 RPTL 550(2):  ECSD Flat Usage Fee applied in error 
 Refund to be issued to Richard C. Janik 
 
 FISCAL YEAR 2022 Petition No. 250,025.00 
 
  ASSESSOR  Cancel $7,630.51 
 S-B-L 23.00-1-17.111 126 Industrial Dr 144600 GRAND ISLAND 
 
 Acct. No. 112 $0.00 County 
 Acct. No. 132 $7,630.51
 Town/SpecialDist/School 
 Charge To : 144600 GRAND ISLAND $7,630.51 
 Relevy School $7,630.51 144601 GRND ISLN 
CENTRAL 
 
 RPTL 550(2):  Failed to apply PILOT exemption 
 New tax bill to be issued. 
 



 
 

 FISCAL YEAR 2023 Petition No. 250,026.00 
 
  ASSESSOR  Cancel $150.00 
 S-B-L 181.12-4-47.2 Amsdell Rd 144889 HAMBURG 
 
 Acct. No. 112 $0.00 County 
 Acct. No. 132 $150.00
 Town/SpecialDist/School 
 48116  ECSD 3 CH2                        $150.00 
 Charge To : 144889 HAMBURG $0.00 
 
 RPTL 550(2):  Applied EC Sewer in error 
 New tax bill to be issued. 
 
 
 FISCAL YEAR 2023 Petition No. 250,027.00 
 
  ASSESSOR  Cancel $1,292.00 
 S-B-L 159.00-1-33.112 Lakeshore Rd 144889 HAMBURG 
 
 Acct. No. 112 $0.00 County 
 Acct. No. 132 $1,292.00
 Town/SpecialDist/School 
 48116  ECSD 3 CH2                      $1,292.00 
 Charge To : 144889 HAMBURG $0.00 
 
 RPTL 550(2):  Incorrect footage used to calculate EC Sewer 
 New tax bill to be issued. 
 
 FISCAL YEAR 2023 Petition No. 250,028.00 
 
  ASSESSOR  Refund $255.00 
 S-B-L 170.16-1-14.2 3862 Sowles Rd 144889 HAMBURG 
 
 Acct. No. 112 $0.00 County 
 Acct. No. 132 $255.00
 Town/SpecialDist/School 
 Charge To : 144889 HAMBURG $255.00 
 
 RPTL 550(2):  ECSD Flat Usage Feee applied in error 

 Refund to be issued to Jay Ferris 
 
 
 FISCAL YEAR 2022 Petition No. 250,029.00 
 
  ASSESSOR  Refund $244.00 
 S-B-L 170.16-1-14.2 3862 Sowles Rd 144889 HAMBURG 
 
 Acct. No. 112 $0.00 County 
 Acct. No. 132 $244.00
 Town/SpecialDist/School 
 Charge To : 144889 HAMBURG $244.00 
 
 RPTL 550(2):  ECSD Flat Usage Fee applied in error 
 Refund to be issued to Jay Ferris 
 FISCAL YEAR 2021 Petition No. 250,030.00 
 
  ASSESSOR  Refund $240.00 
 S-B-L 170.16-1-14.2 3862 Sowles Rd 144889 HAMBURG 
 
 Acct. No. 112 $0.00 County 
 Acct. No. 132 $240.00
 Town/SpecialDist/School 
 Charge To : 144889 HAMBURG $240.00 
 
 RPTL 550(2):  ECSD Flat Usage Fee applied in error 
 Refund to be issued to Jay Ferris 
 
 FISCAL YEAR 2023 Petition No. 250,031.00 
 
  ASSESSOR  Cancel $1,237.65 
 S-B-L 104.70-3-1.1 571 Terrace Blvd 145201 DEPEW 
 
 Acct. No. 112 $839.66 County 
 Acct. No. 132 $397.99
 Town/SpecialDist/School 
 Charge To : 145201 DEPEW $397.99 
 
 RPTL 550(2):  Failed to increase PILOT exemption 
 New tax bill to be issued. 



 
 

 
 FISCAL YEAR 2023 Petition No. 250,032.00 
 
  ASSESSOR  Cancel $411.80 
 S-B-L 148.00-11-20.11 2468 Eldridge Rd 145400 MARILLA 
 
 Acct. No. 112 $322.47 County 
 Acct. No. 132 $89.33
 Town/SpecialDist/School 
 54019  MARILLA FIRE PROTECT               $54.80 
 54055  Water Dist 2 Cap                   $18.90 
 Charge To : 145400 MARILLA $15.63 
 
 RPTL 550(2):  Incorrect assessment 
 New tax bill to be issued. 
 FISCAL YEAR 2022 Petition No. 250,033.00 
 
  ASSESSOR  Cancel $1,282.30 
 S-B-L 65.40-2-10.1 822 Sheridan Dr 146489 TONAWANDA 
 
 Acct. No. 112 $412.28 County 
 Acct. No. 132 $870.02
 Town/SpecialDist/School 
 64023  SHERIDAN PK FIRE DIST              $91.24 
 Charge To : 146489 TONAWANDA $778.78 
 
 RPTL 550(3):  House demolished, failed to reduce assessment 
 New tax bill to be issued. 
 
 FISCAL YEAR 2022 Petition No. 250,034.00 
 
  ASSESSOR  Cancel $1,630.16 
 S-B-L 65.40-2-10.1 822 Sheridan Dr 146489 TONAWANDA 
 
 Acct. No. 112 $0.00 County 
 Acct. No. 132 $1,630.16
 Town/SpecialDist/School 
 Charge To : 146489 TONAWANDA $1,630.16 
 Relevy School $1,630.16 146401 KEN-TON 
UNION FREE 

 
 RPTL 550(2):  House demolished; failed to reduce assessment 
 New tax bill to be issued. 
 
 FISCAL YEAR 2021 Petition No. 250,035.00 
 
  ASSESSOR  Refund $1,618.05 
 S-B-L 65.40-2-10.1 822 Sheridan 146489 TONAWANDA 
 
 Acct. No. 112 $0.00 County 
 Acct. No. 132 $1,618.05
 Town/SpecialDist/School 
 Charge To : 146489 TONAWANDA $1,618.05 
 Relevy School $1,618.05 146401 KEN-TON 
UNION FREE 
 RPTL 550(3):  House demolished; failed to reduce assessment 
 Refund to be issued to Paul M. McGuire 
 
 FISCAL YEAR 2023 Petition No. 250,036.00 
 
  ASSESSOR  Cancel $344.56 
 S-B-L 166.04-2-20 12294 Big Tree Rd 146600 WALES 
 
 Acct. No. 112 $267.32 County 
 Acct. No. 132 $77.24
 Town/SpecialDist/School 
 Charge To : 146600 WALES $77.24 
 
 RPTL 550(2):  Failed to apply non-profit exemption 
 New tax bill to be issued. 
 
 FISCAL YEAR 2023 Petition No. 250,037.00 
 
  ASSESSOR  Cancel $902.87 
 S-B-L 166.04-2-19.2 12288 Big Tree Rd 146600 WALES 
 
 Acct. No. 112 $378.29 County 
 Acct. No. 132 $524.58
 Town/SpecialDist/School 
 Charge To : 146600 WALES $524.58 



 
 

 
 RPTL 550(2):  Failed to apply non-profit exemption 
 New tax bill to be issued. 
 
 FISCAL YEAR 2023 Petition No. 250,038.00 
 
  ASSESSOR  Cancel $178.49 
 S-B-L 135.15-1-15 1638 Center Rd 146800 WEST SENECA 
 
 Acct. No. 112 $0.00 County 
 Acct. No. 132 $178.49
 Town/SpecialDist/School 
 Charge To : 146800 WEST SENECA $178.49 
 
 
 RPTL 550(2):  Incorrect sewer units 
 New tax bill to be issued. 
 
 FISCAL YEAR 2023 Petition No. 250,039.00 
 
  ASSESSOR  Cancel $2,073.68 
 S-B-L 143.16-5-17 62 Cove Holw 146800 WEST SENECA 
 
 Acct. No. 112 $910.98 County 
 Acct. No. 132 $1,162.70
 Town/SpecialDist/School 
 Charge To : 146800 WEST SENECA $1,162.70 
 
 RPTL 550(2):  Failed to apply low income exemption 
 New tax bill to be issued. 
 
 FISCAL YEAR 2022 Petition No. 250,040.00 
 
  ASSESSOR  Refund $3,694.97 
 S-B-L 143.16-5-17 62 Cove Holw 146800 WEST SENECA 
 
 Acct. No. 112 $0.00 County 
 Acct. No. 132 $3,694.97
 Town/SpecialDist/School 
 Charge To : 146800 WEST SENECA $3,694.97 

 Relevy School $3,694.97 146801 WEST 
SENECA CENT 
 RPTL 550(2):  Failed to apply low income exemption 
 Refund to be issued to Phyllis Suchocki 
 
 FISCAL YEAR 2023 Petition No. 250,041.00 
 
  ASSESSOR  Refund $150.00 
 S-B-L 171.18-4-18 Fairgrounds Rd 144889 HAMBURG 
 
 Acct. No. 112 $0.00 County 
 Acct. No. 132 $150.00
 Town/SpecialDist/School 
 48118  EC ARM MCKNY                      $150.00 
 Charge To : 144889 HAMBURG $0.00 
 RPTL 550(2):  Applied EC sewer charge in error 
 Refund to be issued to Mary Ann & Lindsay Dunne 
 
and be it further 

  
 RESOLVED, that certified copies of this resolution be forwarded to the Director of Real 
Property Tax Services. 
(4-0) 
 
3. COMM. 4E-22 (2023) 
 COUNTY EXECUTIVE 

WHEREAS, the Legislature  of the County of Erie, electing a cents per gallon rate of sales and 
compensating use taxes on motor fuel and diesel motor fuel, in lieu of the percentage rate of such taxes, 
pursuant to the authority of Article 29 of the Tax Law of the State of New York. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT  
 

RESOLVED, that be it enacted by the Legislature of the County of Erie, as follows: 
 

SECTION 1. The Erie County Sales and Use Tax Resolution, being a resolution adopted by the 
Board of Supervisors of the County of Erie as Item 8 of Meeting Number 31, held July 27, 1965, 
Supervisors Proceedings, page 666, as amended,  is hereby further amended by adding a new section 4-B 
to read as follows: 

 



 
 

Section 4-B.  Cents per gallon rate of sales and compensating use taxes on motor fuel and diesel 
motor fuel. 

 
 Notwithstanding any provision of this enactment to the contrary, for the period commencing June 
1, 2023 and ending December 31, 2023,  in lieu of the percentage rate of sales and compensating use taxes 
imposed on receipts from the retail sale of and consideration given or contracted to be given for, or for the 
use of, motor fuel and diesel motor fuel, such taxes shall be imposed at a rate of cents per gallon of such 
motor fuel or diesel motor fuel, in the manner prescribed by subdivision (m) of section 1111 of the New 
York Tax Law, provided that, for purposes of calculating the cents per gallon rate of tax, such receipts or 
consideration shall be limited to two dollars per gallon of either such fuel. Provided that, if the average 
price of such fuels changes as described in such subdivision (m) of section 1111 of the Tax Law, the 
Commissioner of Taxation and Finance shall adjust the cents per gallon tax rate on such fuels in the 
manner prescribed in such subdivision (m) of section 1111 of the Tax Law.  
 
 SECTION 2.  This resolution shall take effect June 1, 2023. 
  
and be it further 
 

RESOLVED, that the Clerk of the Legislature is hereby directed to seal and certify five copies of 
the resolution and provide the certified resolutions to the Department of Law for filing with the Secretary 
of State, the State Comptroller, and the Erie County Clerk, within five days of enactment, pursuant to 
section 1210(e) of the Tax Law; and be it further  

 
RESOLVED, that no later than May 2, 2023, the Department of Law shall send a certified copy 

of this resolution via certified mail to the Commissioner of Taxation and Finance.; and be it further  
 
RESOLVED, that certified copies of this resolution be forwarded to the County Executive’s 

Office, the Comptroller’s Office and the Division of Budget and Management.  
(4-0) 
 
4. COMM. 4E-26 (2023) AS AMENDED 
 COUNTY EXECUTIVE 

WHEREAS, the Real Property Tax Services Director has transmitted to this Legislature 
transcripts of tax delinquencies and tax delinquent real properties for foreclosure pursuant to the In 
Rem provisions of the Erie County Tax Act, which will be known as In Rem Action No. 171, and has 
furnished this Legislature with the necessary abstracts from the Real Property Tax Services records of 
such delinquencies. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 
 

RESOLVED, that the In Rem provisions of the Erie County Tax Act be applied to such real 
property and the delinquent taxes set forth in said transcripts, as determined by the Real Property Tax 
Services Director from the transcripts of properties upon which the County of Erie owns a tax sale 
certificate which has been due and unpaid for a period of at least two years; and be it further 

 
RESOLVED, that the County Attorney or his designee conduct and consummate such 

foreclosure proceeding known as In Rem Action No. 171 as directed by this Legislature and 
determined by the Real Property Tax Services Director; and be it further 

 
RESOLVED, that this resolution shall take effect immediately; and be it further  
 
RESOLVED, that certified copies of this resolution be transmitted to the Office of the 

County Executive, the Office of Budget and Management, the County Attorney, the Office of the 
Comptroller and the Office of Real Property Tax Services. 
 
LOCATION TAX MAP OWNER 
448 ONTARIO 1402000774100002052000 DENT KATHLEEN R 

40 ROYAL 1402000775600002053000 GUTIERREZ VICTORIA 

153 HEATH 1402000794600002026000 THOMAS DALE E. 

19 NORTHRUP PL 1402000796200002003000 THOMAS DALE 

43 NORTHRUP PL 1402000796300006002000 THOMAS DALE E 

253 LISBON 1402000797200001008000 MOODY JEFFREY 

283 BEARD 1402000797700002011000 MAHER-WILSON SUZANNE 

557 STOCKBRIDGE 1402000798200006005000 HARDEN DELORES 

71 TONAWANDA 1402000885000001008110 FEDDER LOFTS LLC 

57 TONAWANDA 1402000885000001008210 FEDDER LOFTS LLC 

94 POTOMAC 1402000887400002027000 MBOUKOU ALEXANDAR 

63 DELAVAN WEST 1402000888200008006000 ALI ANES 

67 DELAVAN WEST 1402000888200008007000 ALI ANES 

99 BEDFORD 1402000890600001036000 NPS ENTERPRISE OF BUFFALO  LLC 

1467 AMHERST ST 1402000892600005004000 BUTTS JOE & WIFE 

57 DORCHESTER 1402000896900005011000 DOWDELL ANNE B 

20 THORNTON 1402000902400004050000 BOWMAN MICHAEL 

594 AMHERST EAST 1402000902400003038000 SESSUM LAURENCE JR. & 



 
 

50 FERNHILL 1402000905400005017000 SCOTT A ALBERT 

100 ALMA 1402000906400003035000 BEATRICE ROUSE 

32 ALMA 1402000906400003057000 HENRY A WILSON 

19 DECKER 1402000906400002003000 SESSUM LAWRENCE A & 

250 HAZELWOOD 1402000906600007019000 ROBINSON L S JR 

54 LANGMEYER 1402000907200002047000 MALONEY MICHAEL 

170 ROEBLING 1402000907300004016000 SNOW JESSE JR. 

112 FISHER 1402000908300002024000 SMITH WILLIAM & HODGE-SMITH 

236 MASSACHUSETTS 1402000995000003023000 BRIATCO GIOVANNI 

58 OXFORD 1402001003100002009000 WASHINGTON ODESSA 

202 PURDY 1402001003300003010110 MARTIN BERTON 

127 BRUNSWICK 1402001003400002022000 EC CUSTODIAN FBO Z1117311 CESA    5 

166 GOULDING 1402001003500002043000 OGDEN DEBORAH 

72 INTER PARK 1402001003600004038000 SMITH KYMALIE R 

77 INTER PARK 1402001003600005022000 HARDEN WILLIE C SR 

597 ELMWOOD 1402001003800002035000 ELMWOOD HEIGHTS LLC 

228 RILEY 1402001004900004074000 GIDNEY HELEN 

255 RILEY 1402001005700001017000 GIDNEY HELEN 

90 GIRARD 1402001006000001034000 AHMED SALAH 

76 RICH 1402001007500005011000 MITCHELL ROOSEVELT 
91 HAGEN 1402001012600007026000 FUNDERBERG YASIM 

18 NORTHUMBERLAND 1402001013100005018000 DOODY DENNIS 

27 RAWLINS 1402001014800005035000 JOHNSON-KIRK BARBARA A. 

33 BOEHM 1402001014900002008000 JONES VERNITA L 

66 SATTLER 1402001015000002012000 MCBRIDE JANET ELIZABETH 

52 FOUGERON 1402001015300001057000 YOUNG DORIS G 

465 KOONS 1402001015500005016000 PITTS JAYSON 

471 KOONS 1402001015500005018000 PITTS JAYSON 

170 GOEMBEL 1402001015600002006000 MARTIN BERTON E 

261 SUMNER 1402001015700003060000 GARY BETZ 

461 DOAT 1402001015800004005000 HARDEN DELORES 

930 WALDEN 1402001015900001035000 BOWMAN MICHAEL 

105 IVY 1402001016200006005000 POST JOHN L JR 

34 BURGARD 1402001016400004032000 JEMISON FRANCES 

282 LOEPERE 1402001016900002023000 JACKSON ANDRE L 

365 WALDEN 1402001017100002011000 WYNN JOSEPH DBA WHIRLWYNN 

350 NIAGARA 1402001103600001005110 RITE WEST PARTNERS LLC 

422 SYCAMORE 1402001113300005032000 EASTERN PROPERTIES REALTY LLC 

959 BROADWAY 1402001113600004026210 BISON CLAREMONT ASSOC. INC 

1055 WILLIAM 1402001121300004003100 NGUYEN TU H 

1329 WILLIAM 1402001121400002002100 R & R SALVAGE INC 

132 PECK 1402001122300010008000 YOUNG LINDA 

410 GOLD 1402001122600004019000 LORETTO MICHELLE 

63 KRUPP 1402001123100009034000 GAMBINO MICHAEL 

11 MILBURN 1402001123900001020000 SNYDER WENDY 

125 METCALFE 1402001126900001021000 POLOWY JOSEPH & W 

265 BABCOCK 1402001232900003030000 JULIO D TORRES 

104 GATES AVE 1409001411100001004000 EARTHMAN ROGER JR. 

106 GATES AVE 1409001411100001005000 EARTHMAN ROGER JR. 

0 GATES AVE 1409001411100001045000 EARTHMAN ROGER 

HAMBURG TPKE 1409001411100001048000 TECUMSEH REDEVELOPMENT INC. 

19 WASSON AVE 1409001414300001013000 ABDULLAH ALHAJJAJ 

24 BETHLEHEM ST 1409001414300004029000 ZOLA BOROSKY 

22 BETHLEHEM ST 1409001414300004030000 ZOLA BOROSKY 

109 HOLLAND AVE 1409001415100001004000 GALAB FAYSAL 

106 SCHOOL ST 1409001416700002033000 19 WASSON LLC 

20 LINCOLN AVE 1409001418300006026000 LAWSON SUZANNE 

146 148 SCOTIA RD 1409001421200003025000 BURGER DAVID M 

90 GOODRICH RD 1409001421500001019000 MOHSIN ALI 

76 EAST MILNOR 1409001421800003027000 DLUGOSZ JOHN J 



 
 

2048 ABBOTT RD 1409001510800002001100 COLLING ENTERPRISES  LLC 

258 ADAM ST 1416000385900003011000 ARLENE T BOYER 

243 BROAD ST 1416000386000004001000 NARDELLO RODNEY 

419 MORGAN ST 1416000386700004002000 BROOKS KIMBERLY 

453 MORGAN ST 1416000386700006002000 DASCOMB MICHAEL A 

320 FLETCHER ST 1416000386800002022000 NARDELLO RODNEY 

151 KOHLER ST 1416000386800006033000 JOSEPH T LUFKIN 

533 ADAM ST 1416000387400007007000 DODD ANTHONY 

220 HINDS ST 1416000388200004012000 MCKNIGHT PATRICIA J 

199 WALES AVE 1416000391500001014000 199 WALES AVENUE PROPERTIES INC. 

69 HILL ST 1416000396100004005000 DELANO DAVID 

124 CLINTON ST 1416000396100005008100 GADEMSKY DAVID G 

60 SCOTT ST 1416000396200004027000 MCCREA KRISTEN L 

59 SCOTT ST 1416000396200006002100 BLOOMING IDEAS  INC. 

46 HARRIET ST 1416000396300004028000 MILLER ALAN P 

48 CLARK ST 1416000522600003007000 HANSON RONALD D   LIFEESTATE 

14 COLONIAL DR 1416000522600008002000 GEIGER MICHAEL J 

39 CRANBROOK RD 1416000530600003011000 GROVES DON C   LIFEESTATE 

61 CORONET DR 1416000530600004002000 PRIMS CHRISTOPHER ETAL 

91 LUKSIN DR 1416000530700006001000 KOBEE BLAKE 

132 LINWOOD AVE 1416000532300003005000 ESTATE OF PEGGY M LYON 

1443 ELM ST 1420011081900007014000 TIMOTHY J STOCKWEATHER 

12915 BROADWAY 1420011190600002005000 MIODUCKI LEONARD J JR & W 

WALDEN AVE 1420890960000002019110 SCHLOSSIN  ROBERT W 

3172 ZOELLER RD 1420890960100001014100 SHAGGY TIN LLC 

11243 WESTWOOD RD 1420891070000005012000 SERWACKI LAWRENCE E 

11239 KIEFFER RD 1420891070000005040000 ZIELINSKI ARLENE 

11733 WESTWOOD RD 1420891070000007002000 KACZMAREK GARY G 

2146 SANDRIDGE RD 1420891070200001004000 OKAL ESTATE JUNE C 

2320 CRITTENDEN RD 1420891080200001012000 MARTIN SEAN 

CRITTENDEN RD 1420891080200001013000 MARTIN SEAN 

GREENFIELD DR 1420891170800002001110 TIMMERLEN DEVELOPMENT LLC 

11045 BROADWAY 1420891171200003004100 FIX   CARL E 

EXCHANGE ST 1420891190000004002000 DENI FRANK 

1201 SANDRIDGE RD 1420891190500001024000 SERRA PATRICIA 

THREE ROD RD 1420891190900001007000 CHESTER  ROBIN L 

1053 THREE ROD RD 1420891190900001008000 CHESTER ROBIN I 

CAYUGA CREEK RD 1420891300000002024000 KRAUSS EDWARD 

61 STANTON ST 1422010691300001031000 DOUCETTE LINDA D 

53 RINEWALT ST 1422010691700006006000 SLAWINOWSKI MARY JANE 

47 RINEWALT ST 1422010691700006035000 SLAWINOWSKI MARY JANE 

51 S ELLICOTT ST 1422010810500002015000 GURNEY JENIPHER S 

44 OAKGROVE DR 1422010810500002085000 FEROZA ASLAM 

223 GARRISON RD 1422010810500004014100 WHITEHEAD WILLIAM J & 

1604 WEHRLE DR 1422010811000002015000 PECORARO JEFFREY T   H/W 

5255 MILLERSPORT HWY 1422890040000003014000 SUTTON HOMES OF ERIE COUNTY 

5190 MILLERSPORT HWY 1422890160000005001000 STILLWATER HOLDINGS LLC 

5170 MILLERSPORT HWY 1422890160000005002000 STILLWATER HOLDINGS LLC 

1085 NEW RD 1422890160200001019000 HAWKINS MICHAEL J 

90 OLD NIAGARA FALLS BLVD 1422890260300001018000 SCHMITT RONALD RICHARD & 

3154 SWEET HOME RD 1422890261200001020100 PFAHLER KAREN 

164 AEGEAN AVE 1422890261400001001000 BRANDWOOD LLC 

167 AEGEAN AVE 1422890261400001003000 BRANDWOOD LLC 

159 AEGEAN AVE 1422890261400001004000 BRANDWOOD LLC 

151 AEGEAN AVE 1422890261400001005000 BRANDWOOD LLC 

143 AEGEAN AVE 1422890261400001006000 BRANDWOOD LLC 

135 AEGEAN AVE 1422890261400001007000 BRANDWOOD LLC 

127 AEGEAN AVE 1422890261400001008000 BRANDWOOD LLC 

119 AEGEAN AVE 1422890261400001009000 BRANDWOOD LLC 

118 AEGEAN AVE 1422890261400001045000 BRANDWOOD LLC 



 
 

134 AEGEAN AVE 1422890261400001046000 BRANDWOOD LLC 

142 AEGEAN AVE 1422890261400001047000 BRANDWOOD LLC 

150 AEGEAN AVE 1422890261400001048000 BRANDWOOD LLC 

158 AEGEAN AVE 1422890261400001049000 BRANDWOOD LLC 

275 N FRENCH RD 1422890261900002009000 SNIDER RONALD M 

271 N FRENCH RD 1422890261900002008000 SNIDER RONALD M 

604 CAMPBELL BLVD REAR 1422890271900001031000 BENNON GERALD R & W 

3715 MILLERSPORT HWY 1422890280000001035000 WEINTRAUB BRUCE 

2345 DODGE RD 1422890280400002032110 BURNETT SHARON & 

3605 MILLERSPORT HWY 1422890281300001026000 SUNG DOO WHA 

2412 N FRENCH RD REAR 1422890281400004017000 SMITH LEDELL & 

ELLICOTT CREEK PKWY 1422890400400002019000 CHAMELI HECTOR & ONE 

ELLICOTT CREEK PKWY 1422890400400002020000 CHAMELI HECTOR & ONE 

ELLICOTT CREEK PKWY 1422890400400002021000 CHAMELI HECTOR & ONE 

ELLICOTT CREEK PKWY 1422890400400002022000 CHAMELI HECTOR & ONE 

ELLICOTT CREEK PKWY 1422890400400002025000 SUCH WILLIAM J 

EDGEWATER DR 1422890401000004001000 PAWLOWSKI RAYMOND 

EDGEWATER DR 1422890401000004024000 KOCSIS IRENE E 

EDGEWATER DR 1422890401000004025000 KOCSIS IRENE E 

EDGEWATER DR 1422890401000004026000 KOCSIS IRENE E 

574 S ELLICOTT CREEK RD 1422890401200003016000 MC COWAN ELSIE & OTHERS 

80 SWEETWOOD N 1422890401500011013000 SIEMAN ROBERT A & 

705 EDGEWATER DR 1422890401900009004000 HUGHSON ROBERT I   H/W 

405 CAMPBELL BLVD REAR 1422890410700002005110 STROKE EDITH E ESTATE 

2920 MILLERSPORT HWY 1422890410800001001000 2920 MILLERSPORT LLC    ETAL 

47 MILLER RD 1422890410800002003000 SCHNEIDER KIM M 

12 CENTER ST REAR 1422890411100001018100 MILLHOUSE ACCESSORIES INC 

99 CRESTWOOD LN 1422890412000005022000 GORSKI NANCY 

STUEWE RD 1422890412000010041000 ESTATE OF NANCY BUNTINS 

742 HEIM RD 1422890420300006028000 UNKNOWN OWNER 

7 KATE LAND CT 1422890420500005019000 KINGSLEY JULIE N 

144 PLANTATION CT 1422890421500006032000 
WISNOUSKAS TAYLOR M &   
TENINCOMM 

39 TOWHEE CT 1422890421600001044000 KATS DEVELOPMENT LLC 

105 HOBNAIL DR 1422890431700003008000 QUINN WILLIE 

4249 MAPLE RD 1422890547400003011000 DALY RICHARD F 

58 HEIM RD 1422890550700001002100 CALLEN BARBARA 

530 COTTONWOOD DR 1422890550700006020000 O'CONNOR MARK J   LIFEESTATE 

95 SUNDOWN TRAIL 1422890551200004023000 STAFFORD SHANNON L   & 

40 CANDLEWOOD LN 1422890551200011027000 KARL CYNTHIA 

45 RANCH TRAIL 1422890551600009028000 MARLA JOY ABRAMS 

279 FAIRWAYS BLVD 1422890551800005013000 BUFFALO NIAGARA REALTY GROUP 

30 FOXCROFT LN 1422890551900002016000 MOSKOS TOULA   H/W 

156 CHAPEL WOODS 1422890560700001003000 HAYTHAM ABDELHAY 

18 STRATFORD CT 1422890560800007004000 ELLEN T BIELER 

22 EASTWICK DR 1422890561000006003000 HERR KIMBERLY J   H/W 

35 PONDEROSA DR 1422890561300009006000 CRAHEN SHARON A 

900 YOUNGS RD 1422890561800003024000 KRUSE RONALD 

4757 N BAILEY AVE 1422890670700003003000 ZAFAR FAREEHA 

4651 N BAILEY AVE 1422890670700006005000 GEORGIEV ERMA 

98 ROSEMONT DR 1422890670800007007000 MALONE JAMES R   LIFEESTATE 

431 N IVYHURST RD 1422890671200003022000 MCGRATH PAUL J & 

249 WESTFIELD RD 1422890671600009032000 LYNCH MARY F   LIFEESTATE 

56 WOODCREST DR 1422890672500002037000 MATTISON LAWRENCE &   TENINCMN 

175 ALBERTA DR 1422890674800003030000 COSTANTINO NICHOLAS C 

151 CARMEN RD 1422890674800004011000 HUEBSCH THOMAS M 

4241 BAILEY AVE 1422890676500002030000 HOOTON CHRISTOPHER M 

262 ROSEDALE BLVD 1422890676500003010000 RICHARDSON MICHAEL S 

4147 BAILEY AVE 1422890677300002025000 SMITH KEITH C 

4060 BAILEY AVE 1422890678100001010000 GARY L LEO 



 
 

4100 SHERIDAN DR 1422890680900005001100 SHERIDAN DRIVE LAND LLC 

433 CAMPUS DR 1422890681300002008000 JAMES HOFF 

384 PARK CLUB LN 1422890681500012030000 POWELL ROBERT 

4654 HARLEM RD 1422890681700004007000 SCHRADER BARBARA L 

103 FRUEHAUF AVE 1422890681700006037000 SCIBETTA JULIA E   LIFEESTATE 

251 N UNION RD 1422890682000008002000 NOAH DONALD G & 

1 GATEWOOD LN 1422890690700004001000 ESTATE OF JOSEPH LESINSKI JR 

1 BRIAN RD 1422890690700002001000 FLETCHER MARK W 

106 PALMDALE DR 1422890690800008011000 SMITH MICHAEL 

690 YOUNGS RD 1422890691000002017110 CAPOZZI ANTHONY J & ONE 

444 THIRD AVE 1422890700900001036110 ENGASSER BLDG CORP 

SHERIDAN DR 1422890700900001038000 REDDING CLYDE F & 

211 CAESAR BLVD 1422890701300001025000 HILL FRANCES D 

178 HIGH PARK BLVD 1422890790800002025000 REILLY EMMETT L & 

95 NORTH DR 1422890791600001048000 HALL TIMOTHY 

90 NORTH DR 1422890791600001059000 JACALYN A SESSUM 

124 CALLODINE AVE 1422890792400003015000 TANG XIAOHONG   H/W 

131 CALLODINE AVE 1422890792500001022000 JBW PRICISE DEVELOPMENT LLC 

1163 EGGERT RD 1422890793500001001000 KING GENA 

26 HARWOOD DR 1422890800900012032000 HENDEE ELIZABETH 

273 WASHINGTON HWY 1422890800900015046000 ORTOLANI JOHN S 

333 LAMARCK DR 1422890801400006020000 STITES JAMES & 

21 LORFIELD DR 1422890801400008023000 SCHMIDT WILLIAM D SR &   TEN BY ENT 

520 S YOUNGS RD 1422890810200003024000 HUBER FRANKLIN A & 

41 RICHFIELD RD 1422890810600005006000 TRIPI DENNIS M JR 

7138 TRANSIT RD 1422890820500006001000 SCHULTZ ROBERT M 

6830 TRANSIT RD 1422890820900005010100 MURPHY ZORINA 

115 KNOX RD 1424011641900007016000 SMITH BRIAN 

594 MAIN ST 1424011642000007025000 594 MAIN STREET LLC 

0 SOUTH GROVE ST 1424011642000011013000 LYDELL BOICE 

54 WALNUT ST 1424011642000011029000 HB3091  LLC 

385 OAKWOOD AVE 1424011750800002008000 EA HERITAGE PROPERTY A LLC 

17 21 ELM ST 1424011760500001003000 MARTIN K.ALIXANDRA 

28 OLEAN ST 1424011760500002049000 MARKS DUSTIN JAMES 

128 OLEAN ST 1424011760500005043000 SMITH JACK R II 

83 BOWEN RD 1424891641500004002000 KRAUSE DENISE J 

1196 BIG TREE RD 1424891650000001028210 CARDEA AT TWIN ELMS LLC 

491 GROVER RD 1424891740000002020110 BAILEY TALIA 

645 JEWETT HOLMWOOD RD 1424891740000003025000 645 JEWETT HOLMWOOD LLC 

595 JEWETT HOLMWOOD RD 1424891740000003026110 645 JEWETT HOLMWOOD LLC 

0 JEWETT HOLMWOOD RD 1424891740000003026220 645 JEWETT HOLMWOOD LLC 

0 JEWETT HOLMWOOD RD 1424891740000003026230 645 JEWETT HOLMWOOD LLC 

0 JEWETT HOLMWOOD RD 1424891740000003014113 DEJOHN ROSE MARIE 

4727 TRANSIT RD 1424891740300002007000 TREJO ADELFINO 

0 DAVIS RD 1424891740300002018000 ROBERTO WENDY E 

555 SOUTH ST 1424891751600001009000 ALEXANDER 46 INC 

130 GENEVA RD 1424891751600001032000 TORKE DAVID 

0 OLEAN RD 1424891760000004028000 DIPIETRO CARL J 

0 OLEAN RD 1424891760000004030000 DIPIETRO CARL J 

0 OLEAN RD 1424891760000004031000 DIPIETRO CARL J 

1447 BLAKELEY RD 1424891870000004016210 MCINTYRE ROSS B L/E   LIFE USE 

0 EMERY RD 1424891870000004035121 BRINK ESTATE LEE L 

0 DAVIS RD 1424891990000004022000 BONNEY MALCOLM 

2000 DAVIS RD 1424891990300002020000 COLARUSSO DENNIS W SR 

130 FALLS RD 1424891990300002042000 VIMMERSTEDT ESTATE CAROLINE C 

0 OLEAN RD 1424892010000001030110 RICHIUSA ESTATE JOSEPHINE 

7432 STATE RD 1426002110400001028000 GERWITZ DAVID 

7780 FEDDICK RD 1426002250000002013000 MICOV BORIS 

0 THORNWOOD DR 1426002260200002004120 CRADLE OF HOPE  INC. 

0 MAY DR 1426002260400002001000 GAUTHIER RICHARD 



 
 

0 STATE RD 1426002270000006019000 MORGAN TROY & KAREN 

8811 ROCKWOOD RD 1426002410000001001000 MAZUR EDWARD 

0 COLE RD 1426002420000002028111 ARENT ROBERT N   ESTATE 

0 COLE RD 1426002420000002028113 ARENT ROBERT N   ESTATE 

0 SHERWOOD LN 1426002420500003016000 MAY ARTHUR 

0 WEST TILLEN RD 1426002570000002035100 GRAY THOMAS & VICKY 

7004 SUNSET LN 1426002581000002019110 700 SUNSET LANE TRUST 

0 WEST TILLEN RD 1426002581400001001000 PITTNER HELEN 

0 ERIE RD 1428012661400001010100 CATUZZA ANTHONY 

0 ERIE RD 1428012661800002002000 REYNOLDS ROSE 

0 DETROIT ST 1428012820600001001200 MAYS VIVIAN 

467 DETROIT ST 1428012820600001002000 GREENE PAULA 

822 RAILROAD AVE 1428012820600001025000 PUGH RAYMOND C 

643 COMMERCIAL ST 1428012820700001008000 BONNIE S WIK 

10791 ERIE RD 1428892650000002021000 MANCUSO DONALD R 

0 SURFSIDE 1428892650400001067000 RAYNOR JEROME H 

840 BRANT FARNHAM RD 1428892660000002007000 CROUSE BRIAN L 

0 BRANT FARNHAM RD 1428892660000002009000 CROUSE BRIAN 

769 BRANT FARNHAM RD 1428892660000002026000 CROUSE BRIAN L SR. 

0 RAILROAD AVE 1428892660000003010120 OPIE-REYNOLDS SHARON 

10971 SOUTHWESTERN BLVD 1428892660000002012000 LAUBACH SHIRLEY A 

0 SOUTHWESTERN BLVD 1428892660000002015200 SCHLUETER CARL SR 

0 HAMMOND RD 1428892670000002023000 CLAY STACY 

0 CAIN RD 1428892680000001006000 BELL ANTHONY 

0 ELLIS RD 1428892680000005005000 RICHARDSON MILLING CO INC 

0 ELLIS RD 1428892680000001032000 HECKMAN GREGG L 

1990 BRANT N C RD 1428892691500005008000 LEWIS JASON L 

0 FOX ST 1428892810600001010300 BALL FREDERICK E JR 

11 OVAL ST 1428892810600001020000 SOLECKI JAMEY 

1407 BRANT N C RD 1428892840000001008000 DEMARIA-THOMANN KRISTINE 

1641 BRANT N C RD 1428892840000003005110 PETERSEN LYNNE 

0 MILE BLOCK RD 1428893010000001009112 RIDGEVIEW HOMES INC 

269 CURTISS ST 1430011027700001009000 FAULKNER SUSAN E 

2275 BROADWAY ST 1430011027700003002000 ROBINSON CAPRESHA 

224 ROLAND ST 1430011027700004013000 FERGUSON KORY A 

328 REIMAN ST 1430011122800001018000 MUZHIK CORPORATION    55% 

211 WAGNER AVE 1430011123500002031000 KOWAL CHRISTOPHER L 

253 ATLANTIC AVE 1430011123500003041000 DYWINSKI AMANDA 

1340 LOVEJOY ST 1430011124300001011000 SIMS VERA P 

69 LACKAWANNA AVE 1430011124400001001000 PATRONAGGIO JOLYNN M 

1428 LOVEJOY ST 1430011124400002021110 THE DEPARTMENT OF NEW YORK 

8 WAGNER AVE 1430011125100001014000 HOL PROPERTY MANAGEMENT INC 

219 CURRIER AVE 1430011132100004034000 CZARNIAK THOMAS A 

84 FRANCIS AVE 1430011132100006008000 DUNN SHANNON 

ROLAND ST 1430011132900004020000 FRANK AMANTI SR 

61 ROLAND ST 1430011132900004021000 FRANK AMANTI SR 

220 GATES ST 1430011133000002024000 MONUMENT OF FAITH 

189 GATES ST 1430011133000003009000 KULIK PETER 

2180 WILLIAM ST 1430011135300001019000 BOGDAN STANLEY 

STRAWN ST 1430011135300001014300 HARNISCH FLORENCE 

212 CLAUDETTE CT 1430030921800013066000 ESTATE OF JAMES A WIEDEMER 

14 REGAL ST 1430030931300006018000 SEWERYNIAK ANGELINE 

111 ALBERT ST 1430030931300006025000 LEY ROBERT E 

81 BARNABAS DR 1430031030600007002000 BRIAN N RAPP 

100 DEAN RD 1430031030700003003000 ESTATE OF LYNN M ANDRUSZKO 

25 DEAN RD 1430031030700005023000 UMLAUF BRIAN K 

DEAN RD 1430031030700005022000 UMLAUF BRIAN K 

ROSSITER AVE 1430031030800011001100 ROSSITER TRUST 

461 N CREEK DR 1430031031000005038000 ANNA BONK LIVING TRUST 

BISSELL AVE 1430031031200003018000 GEARY DEBRA A 



 
 

BURKHARDT AVE 1430031031200001011000 CAMPANELLA CHARLES 

3117 WALDEN AVE 1430031031200011001100 NOWAK JOSEPH S 

79 ROSSITER AVE 1430031031200014030000 KELLY PIECHOWICZ 

50 BURKHARDT AVE 1430031031200018013000 JOHNSTON CHARLES 

21 A ST 1430031037600003023000 MARCIN BRZOZOWSKI 

184 BIGELOW PL 1430031038400002006000 SHAGGY TIN LLC 

200 BRYANT ST 1430031038400003004000 SISSON ALLEN J 

GEORGE URBAN BLVD 1430031040500004005000 MIELKO EDWARD S 

GEORGE URBAN BLVD 1430031040500005013000 MARK THOMAS 

GEORGE URBAN BLVD 1430031040500005014000 MARK THOMAS 

GEORGE URBAN BLVD 1430031040500005015000 MARK THOMAS 

GEORGE URBAN BLVD 1430031040500005011000 THOMAS MARK 

3061 GEORGE URBAN BLVD 1430031040900002007000 ROGER RONALD 

3248 WALDEN AVE 1430031040900004013100 WOODS RAYMOND 

4790 BROADWAY ST 1430031046900005011000 NOGAL CHRISTOPHER 

S CANTON ST 1430031150500010036000 GRACE ALFREDA B 

110 CENTURY RD 1430890792000001015000 ESTATE OF JIMMIE D MASON 

75 CLEVELAND DR 1430890792000010013000 SHIVENS WILLIAM A 

76 ALLENDALE RD 1430890792000010036000 O'BRIEN KATHLEEN A 

191 BURKE DR 1430890792000012013000 DRAYTON MICHAEL 

219 MERRYMONT RD 1430890801700004036000 JACSPENEL LLC 

58 MARSDALE RD 1430890801700013005000 GRANT DAVID 

490 ROYCROFT BLVD 1430890801800002042000 EAGAL LAWRENCE L 

450 HUXLEY DR 1430890801800005046000 PARISI DAVID 

35 CRESTHAVEN DR 1430890801900001035000 ROWELL DAMITRUS 

111 WILSHIRE RD 1430890801900005001000 TACS MAINTENANCE INC 

1271 CLEVELAND DR 1430890802000012002000 PRENTICE HELEN   LIFE USE 

14 GREENWAY BLVD 1430890802000012033000 KASPRZYK MARK A 

50 CHARNWOOD DR 1430890806900001011000 O'CONNELL MARY KATE 

171 KENVIEW BLVD 1430890806900001027000 WRIGHT JACQUELINE D 

31 CORALWOOD CT 1430890806900002041000 RIZZO DAWN 

75 LIBERTY TER 1430890806900004047000 SARAH C BLANCHARD 

AERO DR 1430890810400001027000 PFOHL PAUL 

AERO DR 1430890810400002009100 PFOHL PAUL 

PFOHL RD 1430890810400002010100 PFOHL PAUL 

PFOHL RD 1430890810400002011000 PFOHL PAUL 

137 ISABELLE RD 1430890811700004001000 KELLY PHILLIP M 

TRANSIT RD 1430890820300004005000 PFOHL PAUL 

AERO DR 1430890820300004006000 PFOHL PAUL 

TRANSIT RD 1430890820300004007000 PFOHL PAUL 

TRANSIT RD 1430890820300004008000 PFOHL PAUL 

1101 AERO DR 1430890820300004009200 AERO LAND INC 

232 PFOHL RD 1430890820300004011000 PFOHL PAUL M 

26 ALLENDALE RD 1430890900800002005000 JOHNSON LATASHA 

62 SOUTHGATE RD 1430890900800004036000 MOORE MICHAEL D 

75 SOUTHGATE RD 1430890900800007015000 MALARK MAUREEN A 

85 SOUTHGATE RD 1430890900800007017000 YOLANDA BOWDEN 

41 CEDAR RD 1430890901200002002000 JOHNSON LATASHA C 

98 CAMPBELL RD 1430890901200002042000 SPC GROUP LLC 

TUDOR RD 1430890901200005041000 BUNDSCHO ELEANOR 

123 EGGERT RD 1430890906800002025000 JONES ROY R II 

70 MARNE RD 1430890906800003017000 ANKJJ CANADA INC 

121 IVANHOE RD 1430890906800003027000 REDMOND DANIELLE 

61 MARNE RD 1430890906800004011000 EQUITY TRUST COMPANY     50% 

44 MARNE RD 1430890907600003010000 DAVID FLORENCE 

34 MARNE RD 1430890907600003015000 34 MARNE LLC 

32 MARNE RD 1430890907600003016000 PLUMMER DINAH 

24 MARNE RD 1430890907600003020000 K&R BUFFALO MANAGEMENT INC. 

12 MARNE RD 1430890907600003026000 MORRIS STEPHON 

39 IVANHOE RD 1430890907600003040000 RICKS MARILYN 



 
 

80 PRESTON RD 1430890907600004007000 KHUSHI REALTY BUFFALO INC 

21 PRESTON RD 1430890907600005028000 SHAHANUR BEGUM 

90 PRESTON RD 1430890907600004004000 ISLAM KHURSHEDA 

74 BARBARA PL 1430890908400001009000 MCDUFFIE GRADIE T 

1583 E DELAVAN AVE 1430890908400002005000 BUSENLEHNER GARY W JR 

57 BARBARA PL 1430890908400002040000 LENK JEAN L 

203 EGGERT RD 1430890910000001026120 CALYPSO DEVELOPMENT OF WNY INC 

3501 HARLEM RD 1430890910500005001000 FARIS HOLDINGS LLC 

3497 HARLEM RD 1430890910500005022000 FARIS HOLDINGS LLC 

93 GARDENVALE DR 1430890910600014018000 HARK DAVID   LIFE USE 

95 WOODRIDGE AVE 1430890910600016039000 MAGES JOSEPH G JR 

33 ELAINE CT 1430890910700001004000 CHRISTOPHER BARBER 

165 LOCHLAND DR 1430890910700002011000 FRACASSI LEONARD M 

14 N PARK AVE 1430890910800003016000 STRAIT JEFFREY D 

132 FARMINGDALE RD 1430890910800006020000 BREWER ROBERT   1/3 
245 WESTBROOK 1430890911000006024000 OFF EDWARD R 
HEMENWAY RD 1430890911100010009000 FORD VERNON 

HEMENWAY RD 1430890911100010010000 FORD VERNON 

LINDA DR 1430890911200003010110 SIENA BUILDERS 

26 EASTVALE CT 1430890911200007006000 WOELFLE WENDY J 
4476 UNION RD 1430890911200001023000 PAWLOWSKI DENNIS  

23 SHELBY DR 1430890911400006021000 MATTISON RICHARD M 

19-2 SHELBY DR 1430890911400006022000 MATTISON RICHARD M 

16-1 BROOKHAVEN DR 1430890911400008015000 GEYER CAROL H 

19E WINDWOOD CT 1430890911400002013000 HAYES MARIE M 

10 BROOKHAVEN DR 1430890911400012037000 SONGSANGWORN JAN 

9 SIBERLING DR 1430890911400011017000 MALE GERALD E 

29E GLENWOOD CT 1430890911500002021000 KOKSCH JOHN W 

336 BEACH RD 1430890911500006008000 BUI ANH N 

8 AMURRA CT 1430890911500013036000 JOSEPH T WAGNER 

7 PLEASANT ST 1430890911600005022000 WOLFFE DAVID J 

2940 GENESEE ST 1430890911800001014000 GALLAGHER ROBERT 

HERITAGE CT 1430890911800010034000 BROWN DANIEL D 

30 TOELSIN RD 1430890911800014009000 KRUPKA DONALD R 

19 TOELSIN RD 1430890911800015017000 MUDAR PAMELA 

85 CHAPEL AVE 1430890912000002015000 COSTNER JEROME JR 

73 SOUTHCREST AVE 1430890912000004013000 JEANALLAN PROPERTIES LLC 

1040 GEORGE URBAN BLVD 1430890912000007026100 RZEPKA JOHN 

161 CLOVER PL 1430890912000009012000 TURNER KAREN LYNN 

29 GEORGE URBAN BLVD 1430890917700003012000 SULTANA MAHMUDA 

45 PENDENNIS PL 1430890917700003019000 JEFFREY S SIKORA 

48 ST JAMES RD 1430890917800001007000 GRAHAM JANIS E 

34 ST JAMES RD 1430890917800001011000 DAVIS LISA C 

35 ST JAMES RD 1430890917800002031000 JOHNSON LATASHA 

75 PFOHL RD 1430890920200003006000 PFOHL PAUL M 

PFOHL RD 1430890920200003013000 HAMMER THOMAS W 

GENESEE ST 1430890920300001016111 DYNAMIC HOTEL DEVELOPMENT 

V/L GENESEE ST 1430890920300001028000 DYNAMIC HOTEL DEVELOPMENT 

V/L GENESEE ST 1430890920300001029000 DYNAMIC HOTEL DEVELOPMENT 

23 SANDRA DR 1430890920900005005000 LEE VANESSA D 

48 ROXBOROUGH AVE 1430890921300002008000 LUKOWSKI TIMOTHY 

66 SURFSIDE PKWY 1430890921400001028000 GONZALEZ SARAH L 

177 BANKO DR 1430890921500001037000 GROFF ELEANOR 

HYLAND RD 1430890921500005007110 BURDZY MICHAEL A 

CARL 1430890921500005019120 MCFARLAND LARRY 

217 ORCHARD PL 1430890921700004008100 BOGDANETS BOGDAN 

ORCHARD PL 1430890921700004011000 KOKOSZKA  JOHN 

46 HARRIS CT 1430890921700010026000 MATIACIO MARC A   25% 

219 CRANDON BLVD 1430890921800003002000 BOYD JOAN M   LIFE USE 

50 DIANE DR 1430890921800011046000 RONALD J TROWBRIDGE 



 
 

18 DIANE DR 1430890921800011054000 BRUCE J BLACHOWSKI 

86 LOU ANN DR 1430890921900003010000 POWELL JENNIFER M 

5050 GENESEE ST 1430890930100001010100 BUF AIRPORT HOTEL LLC 

GENESEE ST 1430890930100001013120 81 & 3 OF FLORIDA INC 

TRANSIT RD 1430890931300010023000 RALPH FUDOLI REVOCABLE TRUST 

0 TRANSIT RD 1430890931300010001110 R M F HOLDING INC 

29 PINE RIDGE TER 1430891012800007023000 RIPLEY CHRISTOPHER V 

2371 GENESEE ST 1430891012800008006100 WOOD WENDELL 

11 BELL ST 1430891012800010005000 HATHCOCK CURTIS 

VERA AVE 1430891012800010018000 JEMISON FRANK N 

56 OLCOTT PL 1430891013600003009000 LEE MEDRIA 

43 OLCOTT PL 1430891013600004029000 ESTATE OF MARSHA ANN RABB 

34 MARKUS DR 1430891013600005008000 HAWKINS JESSE C 

2 VILLA MORAINE DR 1430891013600010009000 WILSON DEBORAH 

107 ALPINE PL 1430891013600015009000 HOBBS KENYA 

PINE RIDGE RD 1430891014400004016000 CHOJNACKI FLORENCE 

38 WILDY AVE 1430891014400006005000 PENDZIWIATR STEPHEN 
50 WILDY AVE 1430891014400006007000 RADKA PHYLISS 

118 HALLER AVE 1430891015200003007000 KHUSHI REALTY BUFFALO INC. 

105 HOERNER AVE 1430891015200003016000 MAURY MARZAN ZANNAT 

42 EUCLID AVE 1430891016000002014000 JOHNSON PAUL MICHELE 

639 DOAT ST 1430891016000003002000 SMITH WILLIAM 

70 HOERNER AVE 1430891016000004004000 JASMIN AKHTER 

1089 WALDEN AVE 1430891016000008021000 KHONDOKARRAHMAN LLC 

1157 WALDEN AVE 1430891016000008040000 DTP2 HOLDING LLC 
46 STRASBOURG DR 1430891016000007036000 CRAFT SHELIA 

3490 UNION RD 1430891020200001019000 NAGOWSKI JOSEPH 

3484 UNION RD 1430891020200001020000 NAGOWSKI JOSEPH R 

V/L ANDERSON RD 1430891020400001004110 KABIR'S LLC 

90 MIAMI PKWY 1430891020700002036000 FLETT WILLIAM W JR 

831 GEORGE URBAN BLVD 1430891020700004006000 KNOERL EDWARD R   LIFE USE 

185 SANTIN DR 1430891020800005008000 HINTERMEIER GRACE 

70 LLOYD DR 1430891020800007027000 WOJTAS KATHLEEN A 

63 SCHLENKER AVE 1430891021600004008100 JACOBS ANADE 

2449 GENESEE ST 1430891022100001002000 MARKS LEONARD 

12 LOXLEY RD 1430891022100003008000 WISNIEWSKI JOHN J 

35 WINKLER RD 1430891022100003023000 SALTANA KAKALI 

80 KILBOURNE RD 1430891022300003007000 GALLAGHER ROBERT M 

49 CENTRAL BLVD 1430891023000003005000 ZIELINSKI ELIZABETH F 

17 SOUTHERN PKWY 1430891023000005002000 CHUDZIK ROGER 

77 SOUTHERN PKWY 1430891023100003004000 SHAREEF ABDALLAH 

32 KEMP AVE 1430891023800002026000 MILIOTO ANGELO 

52 DANIEL AVE 1430891024600004021000 HOFFMAN FRANCIS M 

73 DANIEL AVE 1430891024600005011000 KATHRYN BIEDRZYCKI 

17 RUTH DR 1430891024700005010000 HYLA MARTHA K 

30 REO AVE 1430891025300004009000 KHUSHI REALTY BUFFALO INC. 

23A RIDGE PARK AVE 1430891025300004025000 CLEGGETT JEAN M 

55 RIDGE PARK AVE 1430891025300004034000 GALDON DIANA 

1314 WALDEN AVE 1430891025300005018000 PEREZ JOHN 

1217 WALDEN AVE 1430891025300006010000 SUNNY AFSANA AKHTER 

1233 WALDEN AVE 1430891025300006012200 RICHARD L VEIHDEFFER JR 

1358 GEORGE URBAN BLVD 1430891030500002036000 BANDELIAN COURTNEY M 

1294 GEORGE URBAN BLVD 1430891030500002052000 OPPEL DAWN 

97 BERNICE DR 1430891030500008020000 ESTATE OF BARBARA A ZGODA 

3914 BROADWAY ST 1430891031400002006112 BURT SHAWN R 

3884 BROADWAY ST 1430891031400002010000 KAWINSKI BOHDAN J 

ROWLEY RD 1430891031900002009000 BUNTINS NANCY 

343 N PLEASANT PKWY 1430891126700004034000 MARCISZEWSKI JOSEPH A   LIFE USE 

408 SHANLEY ST 1430891126700008014000 BUNDY PATRICK M 

145 ROSSLER AVE 1430891126800003021000 JASKOWIAK AMY 



 
 

CLAUDE DR 1430891127600003002000 JAGODZINSKI MICHAEL W 

CLAUDE DR 1430891127600003013000 CHRISTOPHER SZYMANSKI 

52 CLAUDE DR 1430891128400003004000 BHAVANI ASSOCIATES LLC 

22 GRUNER RD 1430891130100001005000 ESTATE OF ROBERT M SCHULTZ 

400 KENNEDY RD 1430891130600005004100 SARALOR DEVELOPMENT INC. 

35 MARIE AVE 1430891131200001018000 KOWAL CHRISTOPHER L 

770 CAYUGA CREEK RD 1430891131500003022000 LE JIMMY T 

BROWN AVE 1430891132000002020000 GROELL BLAZIUS 

GROELL AVE 1430891132000003021000 GROELL BLAZIUS 

GROELL AVE 1430891132000004017000 GROELL BLAZIUS 

77 CONSTANCE LN 1430891134200004037000 OLSZEWSKI MARK 

MANSION AVE 1430891134700001001000 ANCHOR INDUSTRIAL PARK LLC 

VL GIRARD AVE 1430891134700001005120 DIPIZIO BERNARD 

VL STRADTMAN AVE 1430891134700001013000 DIPIZIO BERNARD 

151 LUDWIG AVE 1430891134900001018000 HILL PHILIP E 

14 CONSTANCE LN 1430891135000003019000 SOBKOWIAK ELEANOR C   LIFE USE 

45 FAIRELM LN 1430891135000007018000 ALFES KIMBERLY A 

2686 WILLIAM ST 1430891135600005018000 KOSCIELNY JEFFREY F 

WILLIAM ST 1430891135600005019110 MAKOWSKI WALTER 

83 RAYMOND AVE 1430891135700002026000 SANDERS CAROLINE 

213 WAGNER ST 1430891136100001011000 APC NECESSITIES LLC 

COLBY ST 1430891136100004009000 SLISZ WALTER & W 

1485 HARLEM RD 1430891136200003025000 KOWAL CHRISTOPHER 

217 GARLAND AVE 1430891136300002032000 LANG SHIRLEY A   LIFE USE 

201 HELEN ST 1430891136300005024000 GUZMAN ALFONZO 

275 PARKER ST 1430891137000006002000 FELLINGER JOHN 

139 BRIGHT ST 1430891137100003003000 GUNSHER GARY 

MC LAUGHLIN 1430891137700002021000 DE PLATO JOSPEH R 

COMO PARK BLVD 1430891140800006009210 KOLKIEWICZ KAROL & 

33 HOMEWOOD AVE 1430891140900002017000 PAGELS GLORIA 

LOSSON RD 1430891141300002021000 SCHERRER AUCTIONS INC 

24 N RUSHFORD LN 1430891141300002027000 RAMSEY PAULINE 

333- LOSSON RD 1430891141700001003100 UNIVERSAL MARION CORP 

LOSSON RD 1430891141700001002000 WITBEN REALTY 

LOSSON RD 1430891141800002025000 FRENCH LEA CORP 

66 DUBONNET DR 1430891142000004033000 GOLONKA JOSEPH P 

86 DUBONNET DR 1430891142000004038000 28 NAVEL  LLC 

75 SHANLEY ST 1430891232700009010000 SAADAT INC. 

141 MEADOWBROOK PKWY 1430891232800003012000 SUSZEK CHRISTOPHER 

75 MEADOWBROOK PKWY 1430891232800004011000 J & B CAPITAL PARTNERS  INC. 

2190 CLINTON ST 1430891233600006010000 SLIWINSKI JOSEPH 

MAISHOSS ST 1430891240000005032000 FRONCKOWIAK SYLVESTER 

V/L OLD UNION RD 1430891240200001029000 2067 OLD UNION LLC 

SCRIVNER DR 1430891240200002021000 S M FLICKINGER CO INC 

BOXWOOD LN 1430891240200003017120 MAUSSNER RICHARD A 

VIOLA DR 1430891243000003007110 HANDZLIK CASIMER-ESTATE OF 

15 E CHERBOURG DR 1430891250600007004000 KROLLY DONNA M 

115 LE HAVRE DR 1430891250600018021000 MASSARA SUZANNE M 

24 MARTINIQUE DR 1430891250600020044000 HOLZ LINDA J 

83 BRENTWOOD DR 1430891250700012032000 HINKLEY RONALD E 

54 BORY DR 1430891250800006041000 KUBEK STANLEY R 

BORDEN RD 1430891250800008033000 WYCOKI MICHAEL 

KELLY DR 1430891250900007004000 KULBACKI THEODORE 

89 YVETTE DR 1430891250900017017000 RANDOLPH NOAH EDWARD   LIFE USE 

579 FRENCH RD 1430891251000017002000 KELLY SOPHIE A   LIFE USE 

FRENCH RD 1430891251100008005000 WYCOKI MICHAEL 

857 FRENCH RD 1430891251100015005000 ALLEN J BORES 

0 TONAWANDA CRK RD 1432000060000002015120 NORMAN R BITTERMAN 

9380 TONAWANDA CRK RD 1432000060000003008000 NORMAN R BITTERMAN 

0 BRAUER RD 1432000180000003011000 1066 SHERIDAN DRIVE 



 
 

0 RAPIDS RD 1432000190000002004000 JONES WILLIE J   DEC 

6812 TUSCANY LN 1432000292000002005000 BRUNNER BEVERLY M 

9035 COUNTY RD 1432000301700002001311 CURRY KEVIN 

9015 COUNTY RD 1432000301700002038000 CURRY KEVIN 

0 TRANSIT RD 1432000430500002016000 D3 TRANSIT LLC 

9668 KELLER RD 1432000441100001016000 CHRISTOPHER J CAITO 

5562 HIDDEN PINES CT 1432000571000005010000 LARKIN TERRY H 

0 HARRIS HILL RD 1432000571100003005200 JFD HOLDINGS LP 

5192 EASTBROOKE PL 1432000571800003028120 WASEH SHAHDAD POYA 

0 GREINER RD 1432000571900002002111 DENI FRANK   DEC 

0 KRAUS RD 1432000580000004019121 DENI JENNIE W 

5700 GLEN IRIS DR 1432000581100001010000 ROSEN ERIC C 

9670 GARDEN WALK 1432000581500001004000 HENS MARY E 

4695 HARRIS HILL RD 1432000701100002017000 D'ANDREA JENNIFER O 

4756 BONCREST WEST 1432000701100003011000 LIPCZYNSKI DOUGLAS M 

8895 SHERIDAN DR 1432000701600004004000 GOZDALSKI ALLEN E 

8905 SHERIDAN DR 1432000701600004005000 GOZDALSKI ALLEN E 

0 ORCHID LEDGE 1432000710500003017111 JASON EUGENE 

0 THOMPSON RD 1432000710600003009000 LENZ HERMAN 

0 HUNTING VALLEY RD S 1432000711000002011200 GIOKAS MICHAEL 

4695 QUARRY LN 1432000711500001008000 CUTLER JACK H JR   DEC 

0 STAGE RD 1432000720000004035100 STAGE AND RANSOM ROAD LLC 

10768 MAIN ST 1432000720700001011000 MOOERS JENIFER   HIST DESIG 

0 STONEWAY 1432000721000002020400 BOCK ENTERPRISES INC 

10681 MAIN ST 1432000721100001002000 PRESIDENTS DESK LLC 

10687 MAIN ST 1432000721100001003100 PRESIDENTS DESK LLC 

4885 SAWMILL RD 1432000721100001036000 STEWART ALBERT J 

4925 SCHURR RD 1432000721100004013000 DIGBY WENDY M 

4646 RANSOM RD 1432000721400002008000 J M DEVELOPMENT CORP 

4194 SHIMERVILLE 1432000820800004017000 ZURBRICK DONNA L 

9300 WEHRLE DR 1432000830000001019000 STELLA BAHAS 

0 JONES RD 1432000840000002014200 MILLER SAMUEL A 

0 TILLMAN RD 1432000840600001012000 MORGAN LYLE N JR 

STATE RD 1434002130000001002100 SUNNY SOLUTIONS LLC 

8786 KNAPP RD 1434002130000004019000 KIRKHAM JAMES G 

7508 IRISH RD 1434002130000005006220 MICHAEL J CERONE III 

7009 STATE RD 1434002131000002002000 SHIRLEY L BAKER 

8769 LOWER EAST HILL RD 1434002430300001012000 CHILDS RONALD 

9138 STATE RD 1434002590000002018000 FAULRING JAMIE L 

STATE RD 1434002590000002025000 FAULRING JAMIE L 

398 BUFFALO ST 1436013491100001028000 SHARROW THOMAS L 

53 BADER AVE 1436013491100003032000 MCSWEENEY LOIS 

91 BUFFALO ST 1436013491600001012000 RYBARCZYK CHARLES 

120 PERRY ST 1436013491600001029000 BAKER DAVID 

61 PERRY ST 1436013491600002006000 SLOCUM KENNETH D 

60 PARK ST 1436013491600002012000 BRIGHAM WILLIAM E 

80 MECHANIC ST 1436013491600002027000 ARNOLD EDNA M 

28 PERRY ST 1436013491600001015100 JOHNSON BONNIE JEAN 

31 PARK ST 1436013492000001021000 KNIPS ESTATE OF EGON 

93 ERIE AVE 1436013492000001039000 HSBC BANK USA N.A. 

13619 ROUTE 62 1436893290000001033000 HALLIMAN DANIEL J 

0 BROWN ST 1436893300000002009200 PANNELLA GEORGE 

13927 ROUTE 62 1436893410800001003121 PORTER MALEIA A 

14028 SPRING ST 1436893410800001026000 RAYMOND E BLY 

2282 ORCHARD PL 1436893420500001013000 ESCHWEGE ELLEN S 

2424 MAIN ST 1436893420500002044100 GRINER TAMI 

14008 SISSON HWY 1436893430000002006100 SIMMONS MARK 

3584 ROUTE 39 1436893431100002001000 NUTTER JAMIE 

14185 SCHOOL ST 1436893431100002035200 KLEIN LINDA 

3585 ROUTE 39 1436893431100002042000 EVANS EMILY A 



 
 

14039 SISSON HWY 1436893431100004004000 TESSMER HERMAN A 

3581 ROUTE 39 1436893431100002041000 BORDHERT CLYDE F 

TWIN POND DR 1436893440000003028220 ROUTE MICHAEL J/CYNDE R 

2296 GOWANDA ZOAR RD 1436893500000002020000 LASKEY GARY 

291 N CENTRAL AVE 1438013351100001009000 HAYDEN PAUL R 

67 GREENWOOD PL 1438013351200001008000 JOZEF BADURA 

62 SMITH ST 1438013351500002016000 FLYNN LORRAINE 

58 N BUFFALO ST 1438013351500004015000 56 PARKSIDE LLC 

18 E MAIN ST 1438013351600002025000 SPRINGVILLE ASSOCIATES LLC 

WAVERLY ST 1438013351800002033100 HART ASSOC OF 

248 W MAIN ST 1438013351900001011000 POPOVSKI KIRIL A 

224 W MAIN ST 1438013351900001012000 POPOVSKI TRACY M 

128 WAVERLY ST 1438013351900007013000 RICOTTA EDWARD C 

MILL ST 1438013470700001015200 CONKLIN STEVEN R 

391 MILL ST 1438013470700001020000 MANFRE DARLENE 

9368 CRANE RD 1438892760300002049000 RAYMOND ALAN JAMES 

55 TARN TRL 1438892760300004008000 OSTAFF JOHN 

RIDGEVIEW LN 1438892760900001003100 RIDGEVIEW TOWNHOUSES INC 

11142 WYANDALE RD 1438892890000001026000 KURTZWORTH ROBIN LEO 
11275 SPRINGVILLE BOSTON 
RD 1438892910000002007000 SCIORTINO JOSEPH J 

11596 TREVETT RD 1438893050000002016100 ESTATE OF MARGARET E LUTHER 

11990 TREVETT RD 1438893060000001001111 STETLER JENNIFER LYNN 

6870 GENESEE RD 1438893060000001016200 REINER STEVEN 

12027 KERN RD 1438893060000001017112 RUBECK RENAY 

WOODSIDE RD 1438893200000002003230 JOHN W JAMES JR 

7410 CONCORD RD 1438893210000001023000 WEBER CHARLES 

8100 MIDDLE RD 1438893220000001013211 SEBZDA DAVID W 

14460 GROTH RD 1438893450000001018000 WATZ ROBERT 

6969 SOUTHWESTERN BLVD 1440002070000001005000 ANTHONY ALMEIDA 

7331 SOUTHWESTERN BLVD 1440002070000001021120 7331 SOUTHWESTERN LP 

2272 SHADAGEE RD 1440002070000001015000 MORETON PATRICK 

2531 N CREEK RD 1440002080000002005000 CATUZZI ANTHONY 

3477 HICKMAN RD 1440002091800001014000 DIRIENZO JOSEPH 

2278 DERBY RD 1440002220000001008000 WILLIAM J CALDWELL 

8188 SCHREINER RD 1440002230000001031100 ALESSI MICHAEL P 

2854 MAPLE AVE 1440002231900002022110 BOGUE TIMOTHY A 

9154 S STATE RS 1440002370000003024000 ANTHONY BORIS 

9164 S STATE RD 1440002370000003025000 PAUL ADAMCZYK 

8701 WEST AVE 1440002381000003019100 CRAIG BARTHOLOMEW 
4283 HAAG RD 1440002560000001010100 WOOD CHARLES 

7461 CLINTON ST 1442001280300002001200 GRIFFIN BRUCE W 

98 SCHWARTZ RD 1442001280300003012000 ZIOLKOWSKI PAUL 

3211 TRANSIT RD 1442001360100001001000 3211 TRANSIT RD.   INC. 

90 HESSLAND CT 1442001370300006028000 ZAENGLEIN MICHAEL   LIFE USE 

60 POUND RD 1442001450400001005000 KRANE MARK 

6175 SENECA ST 1442001450400001004000 KRANE MARK 

0 W BLOOD RD 1442001560000001040000 BRADY WILLIAM 

0 JAMISON RD 1442001560000002016000 ALLEN PAUL M 

0 JAMISON RD 1442001560000002017000 ALLEN PAUL M 

80 PINEWOOD TR 1442001560200001014000 KOMOREK IRREVOCABLE TRUST 

71 MEADOW DR 1442001640800002010000 SUCHOCKI ELIZABETH   LIFE USE 

DIXIE DR 1444012351100001070000 MILLER ROBERT L 

DIXIE DR 1444012351100005023000 BEVERLY HEIGHTS IN DEVELOPMENT 

49 LORAIN ST 1444012351500004013000 CORDWELL JENNIFER L 

GOWANS RD 1444012351600001037000 FOX JAMES P 

8 GOWANS RD 1444012351600001040000 VICKI I PORTER 

GOWANS RD 1444012351600001042000 FOX JAMES P 

19 CENTER ST 1444012351600002040000 ANGOLA PENNY SAVER INC 

212 LAKE ST 1444012351900001004000 LANGFORD TREE FARM INC. 



 
 

44 LAKE ST 1444012351900003001000 HESSLINGER MICHAEL A 

11 COMMERCIAL ST 1444012351900003007000 HOELZLE TIMOTHY 

RAILROAD AVE 1444012351900004012000 DYBDAHL TIMOTHY P 

91 SOUTH MAIN ST 1444012351900004020000 SAIA SAMUEL 

49 NEWTON ST 1444012351900004026100 FREDERICK CHERIE 

12 BARTUS LN 1444012351900005049110 KUBISTY ROBERT 

BARTUS LN 1444012351900005050200 LERCZAK LEONARD 
0 COMMERCIAL STREET 1444012351900003009000 BEAVER LAWRENCE 
0 COMMERCIAL STREET 1444012351900003008000 SHELLY F HUNT 
29 COMMERCIAL STREET 1444012351900003010000 SHELLY F HUNT 
23 NORTH MAIN ST 1444012352000001013000 STRNAD TINA 

120 SOUTH MAIN ST 1444012352000002029100 PAGLIA ANTHONY 

23 PENNSYLVANIA AVE 1444012510700003025120 MARRANO VINCENT F 

PENNSYLVANIA AVE 1444012510700004002000 DRAGO EVELYN 

MESI DR 1444012510700004009100 SAUER PAUL M 

47 PENNSYLVANIA AVE 1444012510700004016000 DRAGO EVELYN 

38 NEWTON ST 1444012510700003008000 COX TERRY 
38 NEWTON 1444012517000003008000 TERRY COX 
LAKE SHORE RD 1444891921500001001300 BUFFALO NIAGARA COMMUNITY  LLC 

6572 LAKE SHORE RD 1444891921600001061000 PARADISO DANIEL 

LAKE SHORE RD 1444891921600001063000 PARADISO DANIEL 

6663 WAYNE DR 1444891921600005003000 LOPEZ SHEILA D 

WAYNE DR 1444891921600006028000 HAIDON DANIEL P 

PUTNAM DR 1444891922000004002000 DAMICO DOMINIC 

6745 SCHUYLER DR 1444891922000004012000 DURRANCE CHRISTOPHER 

6855 REVERE DR 1444891922000006018000 RJM HOMES  LLC 

PUTNAM DR 1444891922000006035000 DURHAM CRAIG 

PUTNAM DR 1444891922000007002110 DURHAM CRAIG 

PUTNAM DR 1444891922000007003000 DURHAM CRAIG 

6852 PUTNAM DR 1444891922000007006100 SCHNEIDER MARY C 

SCHUYLER DR 1444891922000007022000 MONTAGNA JOSEPH 

6828 SCHUYLER DR 1444891922000007027100 LEONARD ANTHONY V 

6794 GATES DR 1444891922000009028000 GREKUIAK BOHDAN 

6819 PRESCOTT DR 1444891922000009039100 SZCZYGIEL JOSEPH R 

SOUTH CREEK RD 1444891931300002013000 BRAASCH DONALD 

6613 ERIE RD 1444891931300002014000 BRAASCH DONALD J 

6633 ERIE RD 1444891931300002015000 DONALD BRAASCH 

ERIE RD 1444892050000002040000 KNOBLOCH DONALD L 

900 STURGEON POINT RD 1444892050000003008120 WROBEL KRZYSZTOF 

7810 ERIE RD 1444892050000003025000 RICHARD J ALBERTS 

7532 LAKE SHORE RD 1444892050000004018111 BOGULSKI PETER 

7302 BEECHWOOD RD 1444892050300001047000 DICHRISTOPHER PATRICIA 

BELLE HEIGHTS RD 1444892060000003026200 RUSSELL R CAMPESE 

7254 ERIE RD 1444892060000005011000 MORAN JAMES T 

7018 WOODCLIFF DR 1444892060500001028000 GREGORY LORENZO 

6955 LAKE SHORE RD 1444892060500002002000 LAKESHORE ROAD TRUST    TRUST 

6979 ROOSEVELT DR 1444892060500002004000 SOLECKI JAMEY 

1393 ELWOOD DR 1444892060800002019000 DI BLASIO RUTH M 

6901 SCHUYLER DR 1444892060800005038000 SCHIEDEL KAREN A 

6895 HAMILTON DR 1444892060800003032000 SCHROEDER BRIAN T 

EDGEWOOD DR 1444892060800007022000 TOMILIN NIKOLAI 

1619 OVERHEAD RD 1444892070000003011000 STARKS ANDREA 

7452 SOUTHWESTERN BLVD 1444892070000004015000 INCARDONA SALVATORE 

STURGEON POINT RD 1444892070000004058000 UNKNOWN 

VERSAILLES RD 1444892070000004060000 JEFFREY AFFRONTE 

6930 VERSAILLES RD 1444892070700002013200 KORZKOWSKI NICHOLAS 

7847 ERIE RD 1444892200200001050000 VIAPIANO ROSEANNE 

7828 ERIE RD 1444892200200001052000 CIAN DANIEL JR 

1019 BACKUS RD 1444892200200001060000 ESTATE OF THOMAS C SICIGNANO 

1023 BACKUS RD 1444892200200001061000 ESTATE OF THOMAS C SICIGNANO 



 
 

8291 ERIE RD 1444892201900002006200 BREUKELMAN HENDRIK 

8861 LAKE SHORE RD 1444892341600004019000 ESTATE OF PATRICK CALLAHAN 

9172 LAKE SHORE RD 1444892341900006035000 NORTON ROY JR 

9128 STEVENSON AVE 1444892342000002002000 CAROL L WIDGER 

MERGENHAGEN RD 1444892342000003002110 LEUGEMORS THAD 

571 TUSCARORA RD 1444892342000005002100 JAMES A DENZ 

9160 WATERMAN RD 1444892342000001009000 DEGRAFF GENE E III 

1190 GOWANS RD 1444892350000001022000 FOX JAMES P 

9268 ERIE RD 1444892350000003019000 SCHAFFER HOLDING CORP 

BEACH RD 1444892350100001022000 COVENTRY DENNIS M 

CYPRESS AVE 1444892350500001004000 PERKOWSKI FRANK J SR 

CYPRESS AVE 1444892350500001005000 HITCHCOCK CECILIA 

CYPRESS AVE 1444892350500001007000 PERKOWSKI FRANK J 

CYPRESS AVE 1444892350500001008000 PERKOWSKI FRANK J 

8537 LAKE SHORE RD 1444892350500002001000 PERKOWSKI FRANK J SR 

658 SANDY AVE 1444892350500002023121 EASTMAN CHERYL 

BEACH RD 1444892350600002011000 WOODMAN EUGENE T 

8630 FLORENCE AVE 1444892350900005046100 RICE PETER 

720 BIRCH ST 1444892351300002004000 MWE  LLC 

9026 JOYCE LN 1444892351400001003000 GARTLEY WENDY G 

GOWANS RD 1444892360000001030000 BUNTINS NANCY 

GOWANS RD 1444892360000003010000 BUNTINS NANCY 

1611 INWOOD AVE 1444892360000003048000 ALVES SANDRA 

9112 NEWCOMB RD 1444892360000004005120 PONVILLE EDWARD J 

8800 SOUTHWESTERN BLVD 1444892360000001015000 GARD ELECTRIC INC 

9788 SHORECLIFF RD 1444892492000001034000 BECKSTEIN GEORGE DONALD JR 

SHORECLIFF RD 1444892492000002037000 BECKSTEIN GEORGE DONALD JR 

CHESTNUT LN 1444892492000002003000 BECKSTEIN GEORGE DONALD JR 

303 HERR RD 1444892500600001023000 WICKETT KATHLEEN M 

SYCAMORE AVE 1444892500700002008000 MARK BOUVIER 

488 SYCAMORE AVE 1444892500700002015100 GUILLOD JUNE 

POPLAR AVE 1444892500700002022000 DINELLA JOSEPH L 

POPLAR AVE 1444892500700002023000 DINELLA JOSEPH L 

490 POPLAR AVE 1444892500700002025000 STEFFEN DANIEL R 

HERR RD 1444892500700002049000 KUBISTY DAVID J 

455 HERR RD 1444892500700003004000 MINIRI ANTHONY 

466 WALNUT AVE 1444892500700003012100 BINGENHEIMER HELEN 

WALNUT AVE 1444892500700003026000 GUBALA LEON G 

463 WOOD AVE 1444892500700003047000 KNIERIM EDWARD A 

SCOTT ST 1444892500700004006000 KUKOLECA STEVEN C 

9396 JAMESTOWN ST 1444892500700004024100 DEVESO AMANDA S 

9289 WATERMAN RD 1444892500800001047000 LANGFORD TREE FARM INC. 

9399 ELMWOOD ST 1444892500800002007000 FREDERICKS BONITA L 

MONROE AVE 1444892500800002020000 ESTATE OF ANGELINE ACQUISTO 

618 MONROE AVE 1444892500800002021000 YEAGER DENNIS 

541 ROANOKE AVE 1444892500800003007000 GIUMENTO JOSEPH J 

9495 GRANGER ST 1444892500800003014100 HOFFMAN CAROLINE 

FAIRVIEW ST 1444892500800003034000 GIUMENTO JOSEPH 

PEACH ST 1444892500800005026000 PECORARO BENJAMIN 

PARKER AVE 1444892500800006012000 SANTEZ ROBERT A 

566 MONROE AVE 1444892500800003035000 KIN TIMOTHY T 

544 HERR RD 1444892500800001024000 SCAMACCA FRANK R 

9634 LAKE SHORE RD 1444892500900001061000 SIBLEY CHARLES 

GARFIELD AVE 1444892501000002003000 SPARACIO THOMAS 

EASTWOOD AVE 1444892501000002004000 SPARACIO THOMAS 

GARFIELD AVE 1444892501000002017000 SAWANT SUNEEL A 

GARFIELD AVE 1444892501000002023000 MCOWEN DOUGLAS E 

9609 MAPLEWOOD ST 1444892501000002046000 ALBERT ADAMS 

ASH ST 1444892501100002030000 JUDITH SEVERIN 

ROANOKE AVE 1444892501100002031000 SEVERIN JUDITH L 



 
 

ROANOKE AVE 1444892501100002032000 KAMINSKI PETER 

GRAY ST 1444892501100003015000 DENISCO LYDA J 

9517 HARRISON ST 1444892501100004030000 ARTHUR L ANDERSON 

JEFFERSON AVE 1444892501100004043000 BARONE JOSEPH A JR 

9560 GRANGER ST 1444892501100005003100 LEADER ELLEN 

ADAMS AVE 1444892501100005016000 IANNONE DONNA 

JEFFERSON AVE 1444892501100006003000 JAKUBUS PEGGY ANN 

474 ADAMS AVE 1444892501100006013100 DAVID J SWAN 

HARRISON ST 1444892501100007017000 DI PIRRO OLGA 

MADISON AVE 1444892501100007018000 HIGGINS GARY R 

MADISON AVE 1444892501100007019000 HIGGINS GARY R 

MADISON AVE 1444892501100007020000 HIGGINS GARY R 

MADISON AVE 1444892501100007030000 HAGEMAN CAROLANN 

9485 JAMESTOWN ST 1444892501100008002000 GRONACHAN SHAWN 

ROANOKE AVE 1444892501100008003000 GRONACHAN SHAWN 

448 MONROE AVE 1444892501100008018000 GRONACHAN SHAWN 

JAMESTOWN ST 1444892501100008019000 GRONACHAN SHAWN 

456 JEFFERSON AVE 1444892501100008047000 CRABTREE ROY 

451 JEFFERSON AVE 1444892501100009004000 JACKSON VINCENT S 

JEFFERSON AVE 1444892501100009005000 JACKSON VINCENT S 

9532 GRANGER ST 1444892501100004038000 KAMUDA WILLIAM 

509 SYCAMORE AVE 1444892501100003007000 DENISCO LYDA J 

9540 JAMESTOWN ST 1444892501100010003000 LEONE MICHAEL 

KENNEDY AVE 1444892501100010032000 HIGGINS MILDRED P 

EISENHOWER AVE 1444892501100010038000 HIGGINS MILDRED P 

MONROE AVE 1444892501200001007000 RONALD BOROSKY 

FRONTIER ST 1444892501200001008000 MODEAS ROBERTA L 

539 JEFFERSON AVE 1444892501200001031000 KACZMAREK FRANK   TRUST 

9558 FRONTIER ST 1444892501200001034000 HECKMAN GREGG L 

FRONTIER ST 1444892501200001035000 RIZZO PETER P 

540 ADAMS AVE 1444892501200001036000 MUSZYNSKI JOSEPH 

532 ADAMS AVE 1444892501200001038100 BOGUHN JOHN M 

JEFFERSON AVE 1444892501200002022000 KUBIAK DONALD 

JEFFERSON AVE 1444892501200002023000 KUBIAK DONALD 

MADISON AVE 1444892501200003012000 GIDDENS CHARLES M 

MONROE AVE 1444892501200004002000 WINGROVE RICHARD 

DELAWARE ST 1444892501200004026000 LEWANDOWSKI CHESTER 

JEFFERSON AVE 1444892501200004030000 LITTLEWOOD ROSE R/JULIA F 

ADAMS AVE 1444892501200004035000 LITTLEWOOD ROSE R./JULIA F 

DELAWARE ST 1444892501200004038000 SMIRAGLIA VINCENT 

MADISON AVE 1444892501200005011000 LUMETTO MARY 

CHIPPEWA ST 1444892501200005023000 FORBES-DIABY BEVERLEY 

MADISON AVE 1444892501200006031000 GUANZON EMMANUEL 

JEFFERSON AVE 1444892501200007003000 GALLIVAN MARIA R 

BIDWELL ST 1444892501200007018000 CRAWFORD CHARLOTTE E 

ADAMS AVE 1444892501200008005000 KUHN JEAN M 

ADAMS AVE 1444892501200008006000 KUHN LOUIS J 

617 EISENHOWER AVE 1444892501200009028000 GUY CANONICO 

EISENHOWER AVE 1444892501200009029000 CANONICO GUY 

621 EISENHOWER AVE 1444892501200009030000 GUY CANONICO 

EISENHOWER AVE 1444892501200009031000 GUY CANONICO 

KENNEDY AVE 1444892501200011013000 GRAY ROBERT R H 

EISENHOWER AVE 1444892501200012026000 GRZESKIEWICZ JOSEPH 

EISENHOWER AVE 1444892501200012027000 GRZESKIEWICZ JOSEPH 

541 ADAMS AVE 1444892501200012006000 CSATI ROSEMARY A 

KENNEDY AVE 1444892501200012009000 CSATI ROSEMARY A 

9740 REDWING ST 1444892501300004023100 BARNEY MARSHALL 
172 STERLING AVE 1444892501300002030000 QUEER RONALD 

235 DAWN AVE 1444892501400001015100 
ESTATE OF JAMES E BONAVITO AKA 
JAMES EDWARD BONAVITO 



 
 

EISENHOWER AVE 1444892501400002006200 MILO CORPORATION 

DAWN AVE 1444892501400002012000 JOHN WILLHAUCK 

DAWN AVE 1444892501400002013000 JOHN F WILLHAUCK 

9647 PEARL ST 1444892501400002034000 PHILLIPS JAMES E 

HARDING AVE 1444892501400003026000 MAZUR HELEN T 

336 DAWN AVE 1444892501400004011000 ESTATE OF ALOYSIUS ZABLOCKI  

STERLING AVE 1444892501400006020000 RAMBLER MARGARET 

STERLING AVE 1444892501400006021110 RAMBLER MARGARET M 

305 GRANT AVE 1444892501400008004000 CHOINSKI JOHN 

NORTHFIELD ST 1444892501400008030000 CARDENUTO RALPH 

OAKLAND ST 1444892501400009008000 THE MARY A HUGENSCHMIDT TRUST  TR 

371 PLEASANT AVE 1444892501400006036000 TOY WADE 

275 TAFT AVE 1444892501400009003000 CASTELLANO SAMUEL D 

LENOX ST 1444892501500001017000 HAHN EDWARD A 

DAWN AVE 1444892501500001018000 HAHN EDWARD A 

HARDING AVE 1444892501500001030000 HAHN EDWARD A 

EISENHOWER AVE 1444892501500002013000 PAVLOVIC ROBERT D 

455 EISENHOWER AVE 1444892501500002016100 ELLINGTON HOLDING CORP 

9645 JAMESTOWN ST 1444892501500002026000 DIPASQUALE ROSARIO 

424 DAWN AVE 1444892501500002034110 KING DAWN 

9625 IVANHOE ST 1444892501500003001000 BARRECA ROBERT 

EISENHOWER AVE 1444892501500003017000 OBSTARCZYK IRENE 

DAWN AVE 1444892501500003042000 IANNONE DONNA 

424 STERLING AVE 1444892501500004013000 METTY JOSEPH E JR   LIFE USE 

9711 KENMORE ST 1444892501500004016000 BREUKELMAN HENDRIK 

402 PLEASANT AVE 1444892501500005023000 FIX JAMES A 

VIRGINIA ST 1444892501700002047000 ESTATE OF ERNEST TESTA 

ROSEWOOD AVE 1444892501700003031100 VELEZ OSCAR 

184 ROSEWOOD AVE 1444892501700003035000 VELEZ OSCAR 

ROSEWOOD AVE 1444892501700004006000 ANDRES ALEXANDER   TRUSTEE 

UTICA ST 1444892501700004027000 MATTHEWS FAITH 

UTICA ST 1444892501700004028000 MATTHEWS FAITH 

PORTER AVE 1444892501700005020100 ROSENTHAL MILDRED M 

PORTER AVE 1444892501700005022000 RANDAZZO JOHN 

PORTER AVE 1444892501700005029000 BARRETT JOHN 

REEVES RD 1444892501700006005000 MCGOWAN MARK F 

131 PORTER AVE 1444892501700008026000 FARTHING WAYNE N JR 

PORTER AVE 1444892501700008037000 BRATTON MRS G L 

172 DELEVAN AVE 1444892501700009016000 LEONARD BRIAN 

DELEVAN AVE 1444892501700009043000 ESTATE OF ESTHER HELEN ZIELINSKI 

159 DELEVAN AVE 1444892501700009042000 ZIELINSKI ESTHER 

CHESTNUT LN 1444892501700011003110 GOTTORFF ERIC L 

9542 HARDPAN RD 1444892510000001018100 CROUSE BRIAN L SR 

1187 CAIN RD 1444892510000003035000 AARON STERLING 

SOUTHWESTERN BLVD 1444892510000003028000 CAMPAGNA DOMINIC 

SOUTHWESTERN BLVD 1444892510000003030000 GRISANTI MARY 

9687 ERIE RD 1444892511300001001000 CLARICE E ANNERUD 

9698 EVANS ST 1444892511300001011000 BALD WILLIAM J 

THEODORE AVE 1444892511300001013000 GALBO ANTHONY 

THEODORE AVE 1444892511300001017000 CLARICE E ANNERUD 

ERIE RD 1444892511300004018000 DOUGLAS STEPHEN C 

0 ERIE RD 1444892511300004019100 PANNELLA GIORGIO 

SMITH RD 1444892520000002013100 ANDOLINA MARY JO 

3467 BASELINE RD 1446000121300002014000 GILMORE SHIRLEY 

0 GREENWAY RD 1446000121300003006000 BARRETT & W EDW 

3524 GREENWAY RD 1446000121300003006100 TAHARA BRIAN 

3372 SANDY BEACH RD 1446000121700003011000 MILLER BONNIE J 

1825 HUTH RD 1446000121800002018000 SENDLBECK MICHAEL 

2394 BEDELL RD 1446000230000003009000 O'CONNOR TIMOTHY S 

0 GRAND ISLAND BLVD 1446000230200003059000 HUGHES DARIN 



 
 

107 MORNINGSIDE DR 1446000230800002059000 YOUNG THOMAS 

0 MORNINGSIDE DR 1446000230800002075000 SZUR ALEX 

0 MORNINGSIDE DR 1446000230800002077000 SZUR ALEX 

0 MORNINGSIDE DR 1446000230800002078000 SZUR ALEX 

0 SECOND ST 1446000231800002005000 RIMA ABDELLATIF 

220 WHITE TAIL RUN 1446000241000001002000 SAFAIE AZITA 

1945 BEDELL RD 1446000241300001014000 HARPER DANA 

385 COLONIAL DR 1446000241300002050000 SINGH KULDIP 

0 RANSOM RD 1446000250000002022200 ZEV ENTERPRISES INC 

0 RANSOM RD 1446000250000002023110 SHAMER HOLDINGS  LTD. 

0 KIRKWOOD DR 1446000250500001016000 DIAMOND KENT 

0 KIRKWOOD DR 1446000250500001030000 KRUSE MICHAEL J 

2335 STALEY RD 1446000360000002026000 VALLE MATTHEW   JTROS 

0 FOURTH ST 1446000360100002043000 OVERCOMING FAITH CENTER 

0 FOURTH ST 1446000360100002044000 OVERCOMING FAITH CENTER 

0 FIFTH ST 1446000360100002061000 MARTEL DIANE 

0 FIFTH ST 1446000360100002062000 MARTEL ANDRE P (ESTATE) 

2839 WHITEHAVEN RD 1446000360100005013000 SIMINSKI MICHAEL 

2811 WEST RIVER PKWY 1446000360900002001210 SHAIBI SHARIF 

1655 WHITEHAVEN RD 1446000370100002004200 TRIPI JOHN R JR 

2041 BASELINE RD 1446000370300001046000 MARK J WOCHADLO 

0 WILLIAMS RD 1446000370400002078000 KERLING FRANCIS 

0 WILLIAMS RD 1446000381700001009000 JENSEN CARLTON F 

2858 STALEY RD 1446000500000001008100 YIENGST KRISTIN 

0 LOVE RD 1446000500000002003000 PARKSIDE MANAGEMENT CORP 

3080 LOVE RD 1446000500300001015000 VALLE  MARK MICHAEL & MATTHEW    JT 

1823 WEST RIVER PKWY 1446000500300001036000 O'CONNOR TIMOTHY S   JOINT TEN 

1777 WEST RIVER PKWY 1446000501700001002000 JAMES & CATHERINE DRISCOLL    LIFE 

0 GLEN AVON 1446000511000001004000 FRANK CALA 

0 GLEN AVON 1446000511000001005000 FRANK CALA 

0 GLEN AVON 1446000511000001006000 CALA FRANK 

0 GLEN AVON 1446000511000001065000 HIGGINS JOSPEH G   TRUST 

0 GLEN AVON 1446000511000001072000 HIGGINS JOSEPH G   TRUST 

0 GLEN AVON 1446000511000001073000 HIGGINS JOSEPH G   TRUST 

1418 EAST PARK RD 1446000511100001013000 COLLINS WILLIAM M   LIFE USE 

18 WOODLEE LN 1446000511300002048000 CORE BELIEFS DEVELOPMENT  LLC 

87 ELSIE LN 1446000511500002067000 CLARK MARY ANN   LIFE USE 

0 BASELINE RD 1446000511700001006000 PARKSIDE MANAGEMENT CORP 

0 BASELINE RD 1446000511700001007100 PARKSIDE MANAGEMENT CORP 

977 CARTER DR 1446000511800001029000 O'CONNOR TIMOTHY S   JOINT TEN 

58 CAROL LN 1446000511800004014000 BENNETT ROBERT SR.   GUARDIAN 

2486 FIX RD 1446000630200002028000 CLICK ROBERT (ESTATE) 

0 BUSH RD 1446000631200001030000 FONZI JOHN D 

0 BUSH RD 1446000631200001031000 FONZI JOHN D 

536 COLUMBIA AVE 1446000631200001032000 FONZI JOHN D 

2382 OAKFIELD RD 1446000631600001029000 CALABRO BERYL G 

583 EAST RIVER RD 1446000641100001012100 DEBORAH L LEWIS 

1544 COX RD 1446000641500002056000 SZABO CARL G JR 

LAKE AVE 1448011501200002003000 REPUBLIC ENGINEERED PROD INC 

20 ORCHARD AVE 1448011515500001011000 FLACK ESTATE OF MARCELLA 

34 LAKE AVE 1448011516300001006000 HIRING MACHINE CORPORATION 

25 MADISON AVE 1448011516300002017100 VERA BETA INC 

45 MARLOWE AVE 1448011517000002013000 DOROLAK KENNETH E & DIANE 

LABELLE AVE 1448011517800002004000 GOMOLKA-MILLER BARBARA 

KENNEDY LN 1448011517800003002000 GLENMARK BLDRS & DEV CORP 

KENNEDY LN 1448011517800003003000 GLENMARK BLDRS & DEV CORP 

KENNEDY LN 1448011517800003004000 GLENMARK BLDRS & DEV CORP 

KENNEDY LN 1448011517800004015000 GLENMARK BLDRS & DEV CORP 

KENNEDY LN 1448011517800004021000 GLENMARK BLDRS & DEV CORP 

KENNEDY LN 1448011517800004022000 GLENMARK BLDRS & DEV CORP 



 
 

274 BROOKWOOD DR 1448031821500004017000 NELSON LINDEN A 

ELMVIEW AVE 1448031821600003021110 CHEEKTOWAGA CONCRETE LLC 

281 HIGHLAND AVE 1448031822000006028000 HENS DAVID   H/W 

504 PLEASANT AVE 1448031822000009001100 HENS DAVID 

4457 LITTLE PINE RD 1448031831400003012110 FRYE ESTATE OF WILLIAM R   DECEASED 

LITTLE PINE RD 1448031831400003014000 TOWLE ETAL JOHN M JR 

4467 LITTLE PINE RD 1448031831400003015000 TOWLE STEPHEN   LE 

LITTLE PINE RD 1448031831400003034100 TOWLE ETAL JOHN M JR 

105 PINE ST 1448031960600012001000 HENS DAVID 

93 EAST MAIN ST 1448031960900003008000 LAWRENCE F CATUZZA 

23 SOUTH BUFFALO ST 1448031960900006023000 ALEXANDER WAY HOLDING CORP 

3049 LAKESHORE RD 1448891501200003004000 REPUBLIC ENGINEERED PRODUCTS 

3649 LAKE AVE 1448891501600002010100 MALAYNY FRANKLIN   LE 

FIRST ST 1448891505000001007000 EVENS MATTHEW 

FIRST ST 1448891505000001008000 EVENS MATTHEW 

3690 FIRST ST 1448891505000001009000 EVENS MATTHEW 

3696 SECOND ST 1448891505000002017000 MILLER KELLY M 

SEVENTH ST 1448891506600004012000 SHOUP ANNA 

3380 LAKESHORE RD 1448891506600004022210 GILL ESTATES OF PAUL&LYNN 

203 WILLETT RD 1448891511000003002000 FERNAN HELEN 

MCKINLEY PKWY 1448891511100004011000 COLLINS JAMES E 

EASY ST 1448891511200002006000 TODOROFF MARGARET 

EASY ST 1448891511200002007000 TODOROFF MARGARET 

EASY ST 1448891511200002008000 TODOROFF MARGARET 

3391 DICKENS RD 1448891511900003051000 OWCZAREK BARBARA   GEO DECD 

DELMAR AVE 1448891595900003004000 EST. OF KOSTA & WIFE BOJUCOFF 

DELMAR AVE 1448891595900003005000 EST OF KOSTA & WIFE BOJUCOFF 

WOODLAWN AVE 1448891596700002026000 OLIGER JOSEPH 

WOODLAWN AVE 1448891596700002027000 OLIGER JOSEPH 

WOODLAWN AVE 1448891596700002028000 OLIGER JOSEPH 

WOODLAWN AVE 1448891596700002029000 OLIGER JOSEPH 

MCKINLEY PKWY 1448891600600006032000 HAMBURG PERIPHERAL LTD 

3621 TERRI TRL 1448891600800006030000 SOLINSKI  CAROL 

0 BRISTOL PKWY 1448891600900002021000 NASCA JANICE L 

4281 SOUTH PARK AVE 1448891600900003014100 WILLIAM MAI PROPERTIES LLC 

NORTH ST 1448891605300002002000 ROBERTS ROBERT J 

4815 ROGERS RD 1448891691200003027000 NELSON RICKIE O   JTWROS 

KENNISON PKWY 1448891691200009014000 BUZIAK ETAL DANIEL J 

4729 CLIFTON PKWY 1448891691200010017000 BALDWIN ESTATE OF VERONICA J   LE D 

4845 KENNISON PKWY 1448891691600011004000 DEJOY EDWARD 

3196 TRENTON RD 1448891700500003017000 SAMPLE KELLIE C 

4436 WINDSOR TERR 1448891700500009010000 CLINE LISA MICHELLE 

4605 CHAPMAN PKWY 1448891700900009029000 ZIMMER DAVID P & SUZETTE 

EMORY AVE 1448891701000002059000 MASSARI ALBRICO & WIFE 

EMORY AVE 1448891701000002060000 MASSARI ALBRICO & WIFE 

3692 BRECKENRIDGE RD 1448891701100001030000 GUENTHER ESTATE OF PATRICIA   LE DE 

5074 LOWER CT 1448891701300002031000 KNEPFLAR  GLADYS   LE 

5155 GARDEN PATH 1448891701700001030000 DORENZO MICHAEL F & MILKA 

YALE AVE 1448891707500002008000 CRANDALL-SHELVAY SANDRA L 

YALE AVE 1448891707500002009000 CRANDALL-SHELVAY SANDRA L 

3819 CORNELL ST 1448891707500004011000 HARVEY KELLIE M 

4468 MCKINLEY PKWY 1448891710700005009000 SCUTT KENNETH 

4322 TWILIGHT LN 1448891711000002071100 DUNN JOHN S 

SOWLES RD 1448891711300003017000 CHRIST RONALD M 

BURLBROOK DR 1448891711600002013000 DAVID STASZAK 

FAIRGROUNDS RD 1448891711800005096100 4339 SOWLES ROAD INC 

5052 ELECTRIC AVE 1448891716100002009000 
SIPPRELL LIVING TRUST SHERWOOD & 
MA 

5056 ELECTRIC AVE 1448891716100002010000 
SIPPRELL LIVING TRUST SHERWOOD & 
MA 

ARTHUR AVE 1448891717700001016100 ESTATE OF SAMUEL STERLACE 



 
 

ARTHUR AVE 1448891717700002025100 ESTATE OF SAMUEL STERLACE 

5815 APOLLO DR 1448891801600005030000 MESI ESTATE OF FRANCESCA 

LAKEVIEW TERR 1448891806700003008000 SWAN MARTHA J 

0 ROSEWOOD TERR 1448891806700003035000 THE BANK OF NEW YORK 

0 ROSEWOOD TERR 1448891806700003036000 THE BANK OF NEW YORK 

5817 ELMHURST RD 1448891806700004030000 MCKINNEY DAVID A 

5609 BIRCHWOOD DR 1448891806800003010000 SMITH ROBERT D 

LAKEVIEW TERR 1448891807500002003100 MEAGHER RHEA 

5888 LAKEVIEW TERR 1448891807500002007100 SCHUSTER VICKI M 

BIRCHWOOD DR 1448891808400002036100 MANOCCHIO ANTHONY & DOMENICA 

LAKESHORE RD 1448891808400002039000 MANOCCHIO ANTONIO & DOMENICA 

5611 STILWELL RD 1448891811100003017100 BLATTENBERGER ANTHONY 

5559 STILWELL RD 1448891811100003025000 HAGERDON RICHARD W 

5725 WALDEN DR 1448891811300006038000 JEWITT ESTATE OF IRENE E   DECEASED 

3196 WEST PLEASANT DR 1448891820000004043000 THIEL MARY ANN  TRUSTEE 

3151 PLEASANT AVE 1448891820000004046100 KOSTIN LORRIE ANNE 

5494 ONTARIO AVE 1448891821200006008000 COX DONNA M 

5710 CAMP RD 1448891821600007003100 CHEEKTOWAGA CONCRETE LLC 

CAMP RD 1448891822000010007210 CHEEKTOWAGA CONCRETE LLC 

JEFFERSON AVE 1448891823600003007000 GUNDERMAN ETAL ANNE S 

5434 SOUTH ABBOTT RD 1448891831200001005000 GOODRICH THERESA JEAN 

MAELOU DR 1448891833700002001000 GUNDERMAN R & LAMM WM JR 

MAELOU DR 1448891833700002002000 GUNDERMAN R & LAMM WM JR 

MAELOU DR 1448891833700002003000 GUNDERMAN R & LAMM WM JR 

MAELOU DR 1448891833700002004000 GUNDERMAN R & LAMM WM JR 

MAELOU DR 1448891833700002007000 GUNDERMAN R & LAMM WM JR 

MAELOU DR 1448891833700002008000 GUNDERMAN R & LAMM WM JR 

MAELOU DR 1448891833700002009000 GUNDERMAN R & LAMM WM JR 

MAELOU DR 1448891833700002011000 GUNDERMAN R & LAMM WM JR 

MAELOU DR 1448891833700002012000 GUNDERMAN R & LAMM WM JR 

MAELOU DR 1448891833700002013000 GUNDERMAN & LAMM 

MAELOU DR 1448891833700002014000 GUNDERMAN R & LAMM WM JR 

MAELOU DR 1448891833700002015000 GUNDERMAN R & LAMM WM JR 

MAELOU DR 1448891833700002016000 GUNDERMAN R & LAMM WM JR 

MAELOU DR 1448891833700002017000 GUNDERMAN R & LAMM WM JR 

MAELOU DR 1448891833700002018000 GUNDERMAN R & LAMM WM JR 

MAELOU DR 1448891833700001003000 GUNDERMAN & LAMM JR 
MAELOU DR 1448891833700001001000 GUNDERMAN R & LAMM WM J 

MAELOU DR 1448891833700001002000 GUNDERMAN R & LAMM WM JR 

MAELOU DR 1448891833700001004000 GUNDERMAN R & LAMM WM JR 

MAELOU DR 1448891833700001005000 GUNDERMAN R & LAMM WM JR 

MAELOU DR 1448891833700001006000 GUNDERMAN R & LAMM WM JR 

MAELOU DR 1448891833700001011000 GUNDERMAN R & LAMM WM JR 

MAELOU DR 1448891833700001012000 GUNDERMAN R & LAMM WM JR 

MAELOU DR 1448891833700001013000 GUNDERMAN R & LAMM WM JR 

MAELOU DR 1448891833700001014000 GUNDERMAN R & LAMM WM JR 

MAELOU DR 1448891833700001015000 GUNDERMAN R & LAMM WM JR 

MAELOU DR 1448891833700001016000 GUNDERMAN R & LAMM WM JR 

MAELOU DR 1448891833700001017000 GUNDERMAN R & LAMM WM JR 

MAELOU DR 1448891833700001018000 GUNDERMAN R & LAMM WM JR 

MAELOU DR 1448891833700001019000 GUNDERMAN R & LAMM WM JR 

MAELOU DR 1448891833700001020000 GUNDERMAN R & LAMM WM JR 

MAELOU DR 1448891833700001021000 GUNDERMAN R & LAMM WM JR 

MAELOU DR 1448891833700001022000 GUNDERMAN R & LAMM WM JR 

MAELOU DR 1448891833700001023000 GUNDERMAN R & LAMM WM JR 

MAELOU DR 1448891833700001024000 GUNDERMAN R & LAMM WM JR 

MAELOU DR 1448891833700001025000 GUNDERMAN R & LAMM WM JR 

MAELOU DR 1448891833700001026000 GUNDERMAN R & LAMM WM JR 

MAELOU DR 1448891833700001027000 GUNDERMAN R & LAMM WM JR 

MAELOU DR 1448891833700002006000 GUNDERMAN R & LAMM WM JR 



 
 

LAKESHORE RD 1448891930000004027000 ZUBRICKY ETAL DOROTHY 

LAKEVIEW RD 1448891930000004029000 BECKER DEAN E 

VERSAILLES RD 1448891930200004007000 THE V. JOYCE BROWN TRUST 

VERSAILLES RD 1448891930400003038000 GANEY DANIEL F JR 

1576 SCHOELLKOPF RD 1448891930600002001000 BERGERON  MICHAEL 

6354 SOUTHWESTERN BLVD 1448891940000003010000 LUCCKINO  JOSEPH & SAMANTHA 

2929 LAKEVIEW RD 1448891940000005011000 SCHULTZ ROBERT 

6685 SOUTHWESTERN BLVD 1448891940000007021000 FLAMING EAGLE INC 

6310 SOUTHWESTERN BLVD 1448891940000003011200 MCNEIGHT DAVID P 

2206 HUNTERS HOLLOW LN 1448891940600001048000 STEVEN E LOFT 

3092 OLD LAKEVIEW RD 1448891950000001014120 MCLELLAN JAMES & ALICE 

3470 OLD LAKEVIEW RD 1448891950000002023000 
PACANOWSKI  ESTATE OF LAWRENCE & 
KA 

3377 SOUTH CREEK RD 1448891950000004003200 PACK ROBERT S 

OLD LAKEVIEW RD 1448891950300002012000 PACANOWSKI  LAWRENCE & KATHLEEN 

3644 SOUTH CREEK RD 1448891951500002013000 JMS-S PROPERTIES 

4151 RIDGEFIELD TERRACE 1448891961700001046000 MARK BEVILACQUA 

11377 BLANCHARD RD 1450002160000007034100 DUELL DAVID P 

12895 WHITNEY RD 1450002320000003003220 JOHN SEWASTYNOWICZ 

16 HICKORY HL 1450002323600001002000 CAMPER RESORT  INC 

16 MEADOW LOOP 1450002323600001007000 MOUNTAIN MEADOWS 

14 MEADOW LOOP 1450002323600001008000 MOUNTAIN MEADOWS 

13 MEADOW LOOP 1450002323600001009000 MOUNTAIN MEADOWS 

12 MEADOW LOOP 1450002323600001010000 MOUNTAIN MEADOWS 

11 MEADOW LOOP 1450002323600001011000 MOUNTAIN MEADOWS 

10 MEADOW LOOP 1450002323600001012000 MOUNTAIN MEADOWS 

9 MEADOW LOOP 1450002323600001013000 MOUNTAIN MEADOWS 

8 MEADOW LOOP 1450002323600001014000 MOUNTAIN MEADOWS 

6 MEADOW LOOP 1450002323600001019000 MOUNTAIN MEADOWS 

4 MEADOW LOOP 1450002323600001020000 MOUNTAIN MEADOWS 

2 MEADOW LOOP 1450002323600001021000 MOUNTAIN MEADOWS 

32 MEADOW LOOP 1450002323600001022000 CAMPER RESORTS INC 

31 MEADOW LOOP 1450002323600001023000 CAMPER RESORTS INC 

30 MEADOW LOOP 1450002323600001024000 CAMPER RESORTS INC 

29 MEADOW LOOP 1450002323600001025000 CAMPER RESORTS INC 

27 MEADOW LOOP 1450002323600001027000 CAMPER RESORTS INC 

26 MEADOW LOOP 1450002323600001028000 CAMPER RESORTS INC 

25 MEADOW LOOP 1450002323600001029000 MOUNTAIN MEADOWS 

23 MEADOW LOOP 1450002323600001031000 MOUNTAIN MEADOWS 

22 MEADOW LOOP 1450002323600001032000 MOUNTAIN MEADOWS 

20 MEADOW LOOP 1450002323600001034000 MOUNTAIN MEADOWS CAMPERS 

19 MEADOW LOOP 1450002323600001035000 MOUNTAIN MEADOWS 

18 MEADOW LOOP 1450002323600001036000 MOUNTAIN MEADOWS 

17 MEADOW LOOP 1450002323600001037000 MOUNTAIN MEADOWS 

2 VISTA DR 1450002323600001040000 CAMPER RESORTS INC 

23 HICKORY HL 1450002323600001051000 FERGUSON JERRY W 

28 MEADOW LOOP 1450002323600001026000 CAMPER RESORTS INC 

1 VISTA DR 1450002323600001041000 CAMPER RESORTS INC 

21 MEADOW LOOP 1450002323600001033000 MOUNTAIN MEADOWS CAMPERS 

24 VISTA DR 1450002324300001007000 CAMPER RESORTS INC 

22 VISTA DR 1450002324300001008000 CAMPER RESORTS INC 

23 VISTA DR 1450002324300001009000 CAMPER RESORTS INC 

25 VISTA DR 1450002324300001010000 CAMPER RESORTS INC 

26 VISTA DR 1450002324300001011000 CAMPER RESORTS INC 

27 VISTA DR 1450002324300001012000 CAMPER RESORTS INC 

29 VISTA DR 1450002324300001013000 CAMPER RESORTS INC 

31 VISTA DR 1450002324300001014000 CAMPER RESORTS INC 

33 VISTA DR 1450002324300001015000 CAMPER RESORTS INC 

35 VISTA DR 1450002324300001016000 CAMPER RESORTS INC 

37 VISTA DR 1450002324300001017000 CAMPER RESORTS INC 



 
 

39 VISTA DR 1450002324300001018000 CAMPER RESORTS INC 

20 VISTA DR 1450002324400001001000 CAMPER RESORTS INC 

18 VISTA DR 1450002324400001002000 CAMPER RESORTS INC 

16 VISTA DR 1450002324400001003000 CAMPER RESORTS INC 

14 VISTA DR 1450002324400001004000 CAMPER RESORTS INC 

12 VISTA DR 1450002324400001005000 CAMPER RESORTS INC 

10 VISTA DR 1450002324400001006000 CAMPER RESORTS INC 

8 VISTA DR 1450002324400001007000 CAMPER RESORTS INC 

6 VISTA DR 1450002324400001008000 CAMPER RESORTS INC 

4 VISTA DR 1450002324400001009000 CAMPERS RESORTS INC 

3 VISTA DR 1450002324400001010000 CAMPER RESORTS INC 

36 MEADOW LOOP 1450002324400001014000 CAMPER RESORTS INC 

37 MEADOW LOOP 1450002324400001015000 CAMPER RESORTS INC 

38 MEADOW LOOP 1450002324400001016000 CAMPER RESORTS INC 

39 MEADOW LOOP 1450002324400001017000 CAMPER RESORTS INC 

0 BEAVER RD 1450002324400001018000 GROSS PAUL J 

41 BEAVER RD 1450002324400001019000 CAMPER RESORTS INC 

42 BEAVER RD 1450002324400001020000 CAMPER RESORTS INC 

43 BEAVER RD 1450002324400001021000 CAMPER RESORTS INC 

44 BEAVER RD 1450002324400001022000 CAMPER RESORTS INC 

5 VISTA DR 1450002324400001023000 CAMPER RESORTS INC 

7 VISTA DR 1450002324400001024000 CAMPER RESORTS INC 

9 VISTA DR 1450002324400001025000 CAMPER RESORTS INC 

11 VISTA DR 1450002324400001026000 CAMPER RESORTS INC 

13 VISTA DR 1450002324400001027000 CAMPER RESORTS INC 

15 VISTA DR 1450002324400001028000 CAMPER RESORTS INC 

17 VISTA DR 1450002324400001029000 CAMPER RESORTS INC 

19 VISTA DR 1450002324400001030000 CAMPER RESORTS INC 

21 VISTA DR 1450002324400001031000 CAMPER RESORTS INC 

11 SKYLINE DR 1450002332900001012000 NORTH WEST TRAILER SPLY 

9 HEMLOCK LOOP 1450002332900001024000 MCHUGH GEORGEANNE 

0 N MAIN ST 1450002460000001030000 MILLER HENRY C   ESTATE 

18 CANADA ST 1450002461500004008000 KLN PROPERTIES LLC 

0 HILLCREST RD 1450002461600001008200 MORENO PRISCILLA 

255 VERMONT ST 1450002461600001011000 PENFOLD EARL W 

12712 VERMONT ST 1450002470000002023000 JURGEN IAN J   95% 

0 VERMONT HL 1450002630000003034000 FARMER JOHN H 

0 WAGNER RD 1450002632000003005000 LIMBURG  PATRICK 

0 E HOLLAND RD 1450002640000001034100 RAMBINO PAUL 

0 E HOLLAND RD 1450002640000001035000 RAMBINO PAUL 

9457 E HOLLAND RD 1450002640000001038100 RAMBINO PAUL 

0 S PROTECTION RD 1450002790700003002000 MORENO PRISCILLA O 

20 HANWELL PL 1452010931300001028000 BDSS HILLMAN LLC 

51 ANTHONY DR 1452010931300001054000 NADOLSKI CHRISTOPHER J 

24 ARGUS DR 1452010931700006009000 KWIATKOWSKI PATRICK K   HUSBAND 

ARGUS DR 1452010931800001035000 LANDS COMPANY OF DEPEW 

5041 BROADWAY ST 1452011041800003030000 TTP HOMES  LLC 

TYLER ST 1452011042200001004000 WILSON ANN MARIE 

18 MAIN ST 1452011045500001004000 18 MAIN STREET LAND TRUST 

41 NEOGA ST 1452011045500001038000 DUX ANTHONY R 

17 MAIN ST 1452011045500001049000 SCHOLTISEK GREGORY S 

493 PENORA ST 1452011045500002031000 KATHERINE BEAMISH 

519 PENORA ST 1452011045500002038000 WOODS RAYMOND 
21 MAIN ST 1452011045500001007000 SCHOLTISEK GREGORY S 

52 MAIN ST 1452011045500002004000 52 MAIN ST LAND TRUST 

83 MAIN ST 1452011045600001036000 DUNN DEBRA H 

LAVERACK AVE 1452011045600002020110 GENESIS REI LLC 

700 TERRACE BLVD 1452011046300003008000 PIGEONS ROCK PROP GROUP LLC 

75 SUFFIELD AVE 1452011046300003035000 WARDEN RALEIGH C 

88 WARSAW ST 1452011047100001023000 MCFADDEN MICHELLE 



 
 

WENDEL ST 1452011150600001020000 THOMAS  ANNIE P   ETAL 

3677 WALDEN AVE 1452031040800005009000 SCHMITT DAWN M   TEN COM 

16 ELLICOTT PL 1452031041100001022000 NOSAL DANIEL 

25 SHELDON AVE 1452031041100011009000 HANGER LISA S   DECEASED 

160 CENTRAL AVE 1452031041500012015000 ANDREW BERRY 

156 CENTRAL AVE 1452031041500012016000 ANDREW BERRY 

68 CARTER ST 1452031041500014007000 BURNETT MARY K   LIFE USE 

70 LIVINGSTON ST 1452031041600001026000 FRAWLEY PATRICK 

60 BANNER AVE 1452031041600010002000 OWENS  ANNA 

5247 BROADWAY ST 1452031048000002001000 STANZKO AUTOMOTIVE INC 

5511 BROADWAY ST 1452031048300005023000 EQUITY TRUST COMPANY 

31 COURT ST 1452031048400001029000 INMAN LANCE E 

8 WILMA DR 1452031150700013031000 YOUNG  MARY E 

150 S IRWINWOOD 1452031151100024020000 KOSS  ANDREW J 

39 CHURCH ST 1452031152700002010000 BUDZINSKI JEFFREY J   HUSBAND 

60 CHURCH ST 1452031152700004036000 LYNCH  MICHAEL R SR   ETAL 

TRANSIT RD 1452890820300003025000 TRANSIT PROP INC 

5204 GENESEE ST 1452890930500001014000 JAMES L MANTZANIS 

257 WARNER RD 1452890931100002030000 MALARK  KENNETH 

00 GREENMEADOW DR 1452890931800005049000 TRIPLE D DEVELOPERS INC 

220 IROQUOIS AVE 1452890932000001018000 CHARLES J CAMPANELLA 

IROQUOIS AVE 1452890932000001019000 CHARLES J CAMPANELLA 

00 STONY RD 1452890940300001021000 KURDS STEVEN 

00 STONY RD 1452890941000002019000 KURDS  STEVEN 

17 MARGARETTA ST 1452891040700007019000 GROSSO  LEN   HUSBAND 

178 MOHAWK PL 1452891040800003001100 ABADON REVOCABLE TRUST 

743 ERIE ST 1452891050000004049000 DION RAYMOND G 

STEINFELDT RD 1452891050300001044000 BALPER ENTERPRISE INC 

STEINFELDT RD 1452891050300001036110 BALPER ENTERPRISES INC 

850 RANSOM RD 1452891060000001005000 LAGUERRE  THELMA E 

1036 TOWN LINE RD 1452891060000002012111 KRON  KEVIN 

WESTWOOD RD 1452891060000002019000 GLOGOWSKI  STELLA 

1043 ERIE ST 1452891060000003028200 GREIL  DAVID M 

00 TRANSIT RD 1452891150300001051000 DANNER REALTY CORP 

MONROE ST 1452891150500002030000 KIDD KOTT CONST CO INC 

VL BRUNSWICK RD 1452891150600005009000 GLASHAUSER  SHAREN 
1882 COMO PARK 
BOULEVARD 1452891150700015017000 MAZUREK MICHAEL F DECEASED 
COMO PARK BLVD 1452891150900001003100 LOVEJOY FLOOR COVERING 

LL HARRISON AVE 1452891150900001006000 ROBINSON  JAMES   HUSBAND 

LL HARRISON AVE 1452891150900001007000 ROBINSON  JAMES E 

WOODLAWN AVE 1452891150900001008000 ESTATE OF JAMES E ROBINSON 

FILLMORE AVE 1452891150900001010000 ROBINSON  JAMES   HUSBAND 

LL HARRISON AVE 1452891150900001053000 ROBINSON  JAMES E 

MILLER ST 1452891151000003033000 GRADY  LOUIS J   HUSBAND 

PENORA ST 1452891151400002024000 WILSON  DIANNA 

PARK PL 1452891151400005016000 PLANISCH  PETER M 

WILLIAMSBURG LN 1452891151400011012110 CATALANO  JOSEPH 

28 OLD POST RD 1452891151900004013000 PLOSKI  EDWARD A   LIFE USE-H 

426 LAKE AVE 1452891152000002001000 RYBINSKI KRISTIN E 

255 SCHWARTZ RD 1452891170000003022000 HARRIS  WHITNEY J 

6521 BROADWAY ST 1452891171100002015000 OLA RENDON 

28 SAGEBRUSH LN 1452891260800004009000 LOVEJOY BUILDERS INC 

12 JOSEPH DR 1452891260800004013000 LOVEJOY BUILDERS INC 

27 SAGEBRUSH LN 1452891260800004049000 LOVEJOY BUILDERS INC 

00 HALL RD 1452891270000004040100 KOPP LINDA S 

420 HALL RD 1452891270000004040300 ANDREW G BERRY 

0 751 FOUR ROD RD 1454001290400002019000 POLCYN GERALD 

11098 LYNDALE LN 1454001380200001014000 BEECHLER SHIRLEY 

12000 PARKER RD 1454001480000008006100 CORDIER RUSSELL A 



 
 

0 EASTWOOD RD 1454001490000004014100 SHRIVER DANIEL 

75 JACKSON ST 1456010471000002001110 CORY SANDRA L 

62 ECKERSON AVE 1456010471100001045000 HOLTZ NANCY A 

79 ECKERSON AVE 1456010471100003061000 HAKE ANDREW 

8 MILL ST 1456010474800001047000 KEMPISTY RICHARD 

0 GREENBUSH RD 1456890080000001030100 CHARLES J CAMPANELLA 

0 GREENBUSH RD 1456890080000001031100 SHAMER HOLDINGS LTD 

7797 MOORE RD 1456890200000003041000 LAMB KEVIN 

0 FLETCHER RD 1456890200000002051100 CUMMINGS BEATRICE 

7507 GREENBUSH RD 1456890210000002052200 HOOVER EDDIE L 

13056 MARTIN RD 1456890210000003019000 ARTHUR J BISONE JR 

13599 BLOOMINGDALE RD 1456890330000006018000 BENTEEN KEVIN J   DECEASED 

13907 BLOOMINGDALE RD 1456890330000006037000 CASHMAN THOMAS E 

6678 HAKE RD 1456890470000001002100 LUTZ WILLIAM D 

11891 MAIN RD 1456890600000003009000 RAYMOND M BRAUN 

5264 HAVENS RD 1456890600000003005000 BEEMAN DAVID 

0 NICE RD 1456890730000005013100 MAZOL CLARICE M 

0 WAHL RD 1456890850000001038000 CHARLES J CAMPANELLA  

11895 BUCKWHEAT RD 1456890850000002031000 KOWALAK TIM 

10373 MAIN ST 1458012691500002004000 ROSENHAHN MARK D 

2098 SHERMAN AVE 1458012691900002027000 OVITT DANIEL E 

KIMBLE AVE 1458012691900007014100 DILLINGHAM KEITH 

2082 SPRUCE ST 1458012691900003018000 CROSS KENNETH H 

10535 HIGH ST 1458012692000002017000 SANCHEZ MICHAEL 

2858 SHIRLEY RD 1458892860000006005000 CRAIG BARTHOLOMEW 

V/L QUAKER RD 1458892860000007016110 KPL RACING  LLC 

3259 SHIRLEY RD 1458892870000006013000 DE MARCO JUDE JR 

10806 SISSON HWY 1458892870200001043000 JG LANGFORD PROPERTY LLC 

4721 LANGFORD RD 1458892880000001018000 KLEIN LINDA 

GENESEE RD 1458893030000004004000 TATAR DANIEL 

5195 GENESEE RD 1458893040000004003000 CHIACCHIA DARREN M 

12568 SISSON HWY 1458893180000002005000 LAWRENCE R BAUER 

SISSON HWY 1458893180000002007000 PAA DANIEL J 

285 WOODLAND DR 1460011721600001044000 RAMSEY CHRISTINE 

4374 S BUFFALO ST 1460011730500001022200 WICK MARYANN 

45 STONEHENGE DR 1460011730600002011000 HINDS STEVEN J 

60 VELORE AVE 1460891511600002044000 FROM BUFFALO HOLDINGS LLC 

3290 CALIFORNIA RD 1460891511600006016110 3365 ABBOTT LLC 

124 BURMON DR 1460891520900001059000 CULLINAN GENE T 

5347 LAKE AVE 1460891521300005012000 BONEK STANLEY 

3065 BAKER RD 1460891531100003026000 CICCOTELLI ANTONIO 

BAKER RD 1460891531800002019000 BOLDT ARTHUR W 

4038 CALIFORNIA RD 1460891610300001004000 DUANE A PLATZ 

WASHINGTON AVE 1460891610700001032000 1972 SOUTHWESTERN BLVD INC 

WASHINGTON AVE 1460891610700002023000 1972 SOUTHWESTERN BLVD INC 

76 DEACON RD 1460891610800003011000 TUTUSKA BONNIE 

WEBSTER RD 1460891610900003004000 SNYDER (ESTATE) G C 

7273 QUAKER RD 1460891621800003014000 THOMAS TRAVELL 

17 QUAKER LAKE TER 1460891621900002018000 SMITH ERIC J 

BIG TREE RD 1460891720000001011000 DANIEL'S CHEVROLET INC 

BIG TREE RD 1460891720000001012000 DANIEL'S CHEVROLET INC 

MEADOWLAWN RD 1460891720100001020100 MAC DONALD WILLIAM J JR 

85 ELMTREE RD 1460891720500002021110 BUSSHART SARA 

5801 ARMOR DUELLS RD 1460891721800002003000 HELMINIAK JAMES M 

4760 FREEMAN RD 1460891730000001041100 HERNEK ISTVAN R 

ELLICOTT RD 1460891731700002005110 FROST SYLVIA 

ELLICOTT RD 1460891731700002007000 MAHER PETER J ESTATE 

6076 NEWTON RD 1460891840000004017110 SMALT RONNIE 

BURTON RD 1460891841500001005120 SANDRA LEE WINTER 

5783 BURTON RD 1460891841500001008000 SANDRA LEE WINTER 



 
 

ELLICOTT RD 1460891850000003058110 GRIFFIN ROBERT 

ELLICOTT RD 1460891851000003009000 MAHNK RAYMOND 

10496 ALLEN RD 1462002930000001009000 TIMOTHY E PROUTY  

0 ALLEN RD 1462002950000003005300 LIMBURG ELSIE M 

12450 W SCHUTT RD 1462003100000001011100 JAMES D WITTER 

12009 SAVAGE RD 1462003111800001002000 SHAW MICHAEL 

10452 CREEK RD 1462003240000001031000 FLUDER  JR.   MARTIN D. 

321 HAMILTON BLVD 1464010657600003024000 MCCLANAHAN NADINE (ESTATE) 

430 WASHINGTON AVE 1464010658400001004000 JOSEPH BACON 

409 TREMONT AVE 1464010658400001017000 TNGLG LLC 

349 TREMONT AVE 1464010658400002029000 THOMAS JOHN A 

438 WABASH AVE 1464010658400005006000 MANCINI PETER A 

145 NORTH END AVE 1464010665300001012000 COLLINS DARRYL 

143 SHEPARD AVE 1464010666200004072000 ZELLER DANIEL E 

181 WASHINGTON AVE 1464010666900004020000 CIBELLA CARMEN 

68 KINSEY AVE 1464010667000003020000 VAN NOSTRAND STEVEN P 

242 DELAWARE RD 1464010667100001016000 242 DELAWARE LLC 

3099 DELAWARE AVE 1464010667100001034000 GENESIS INVESTMENT LLC 

199 DELAWARE RD 1464010667100003003000 BLOUNT JIM 

67 STILLWELL AVE 1464010667100003017000 WILLIAM R BIENIEK 

294 STILLWELL AVE 1464010667300001009000 KRUPSKI ROGER A 

274 WASHINGTON AVE 1464010667700001008000 HURREN ROSS H 

39 VICTORIA BLVD 1464010667800005022200 DEVELOPMENT PARTNERS OF THE 

48 ARGONNE DR 1464010667900006035000 PETERS DAVID C 

249 MCKINLEY AVE 1464010668000004016000 NICHOLAS S SPEECH 

346 CROSBY AVE 1464010668100001009000 GREENE SHARON K 

325 CROSBY AVE 1464010668100002010000 GREENE SHARON K 

903 MILITARY RD 1464010772800005001000 PETTYS DEBRA 

455 TREMAINE AVE 1464010773600008022000 JEANALLAN PROPERTIES LLC 

208 VICTORIA BLVD 1464010782100002003000 ADORNETTO ROGER L 

112 WARDMAN RD 1464010782300002021000 DUNLAP ANNETTA F 

139 KNOWLTON AVE 1464010782300004007000 MILITELLO RICHARDS DAINA 

121 WARDMAN RD 1464010782300003005000 SMITH GEORGE L JR 

69 HOOVER AVE 1464010782900001035100 CARLA O AVERY 

2307 ELMWOOD AVE 1464010782900003001000 ROBELLA 2228 LLC 

45 TREMAINE AVE 1464010783000002038000 BENDERS MARY P (LU) 

124 TREMAINE AVE 1464010783000006017000 SIMON RUDOLPH 
132 WEST HAZELTINE 1464010783000005014000 ERIE MANAGEMENT 

73 EAST HAZELTINE AVE 1464010783100006021000 MUELLER NORMAN J 

80 EAST HAZELTINE AVE 1464010783100007029000 MCCARTHY MICHAEL 

50 EAST HAZELTINE AVE 1464010783100007036000 PALADINO DEBORAH A 

967 KENMORE AVE 1464010783300005008000 HONCHO'S HOLDINGS LLC 

199 WILLOWGROVE  S 1464890392000007058000 DOMZALSKI SARAH K 

2488 NIAGARA FALLS BLVD 1464890403900002006000 E&M2488 LLC 

2480 NIAGARA FALLS BLVD 1464890403900002007000 EE2480 LLC 

2728 PARKER BLVD 1464890406100008005000 LAURIE A BOEHL 

3 -5 TWAIN CT 1464890528200002001000 YARIS JOCELYN S 

29 DREW PL 1464890531000007030000 BUNCY ALICE M (ESTATE) 

47 BROOKVILLE DR 1464890531200005029000 GARVASI ELIZABETH A 

20 BROOKVILLE DR 1464890531200006010000 IACOBELLI MARY V (ESTATE) 

3 WESTFALL DR 1464890535900004008000 GIAMBRONE LOUISE 

83 ST AMELIA DR 1464890536000002011000 GHARAEE MAJID R 

115 WAVERLY AVE 1464890536900001009000 DUKE JOSEPH M 

275 ORCHARD DR 1464890537200005011000 DOUGLAS S CASKEY 

593 BRIGHTON RD 1464890537400001006000 JOSEPH CARROLL 

16 KEATS AVE 1464890537400001034000 CONWAY MICHAEL A 

11 CLEVELAND DR 1464890537900003007000 JOAN M WHEELER TRUST 

253 PARAMOUNT PKWY 1464890538000003017000 THE PISCITELLO FAMILY TRUST 

384 SOUTHWOOD DR 1464890538100003040000 STALEY PAUL W 

122 CORNWALL AVE 1464890538300001011000 KOTHEN YOLANDA (ESTATE) 



 
 

206 SOMERVILLE AVE 1464890538400004015000 DAWSON DANIEL W 

85 KOENIG RD 1464890543700003011000 PANEPENTO MARY ANN 

159 KOENIG RD 1464890543800003001000 LOGRASSO SEBASTIAN J 

61 GREEN ACRES RD 1464890543900002021000 MALLONE LORI 

333 GREEN ACRES RD 1464890544500003015000 KISH MICHAEL S 

1346 NIAGARA FALLS BLVD 1464890547100002010000 GENESIS INVESTMENT LLC 

1090 PARKHURST BLVD 1464890547800002022000 ORMSBY ROBERT 

32 RITCHIE AVE 1464890650600001017000 CHRISTIANO MARK V 

182 SAWYER AVE 1464890650900005023000 SACHER ADAM T 

136 SAWYER AVE 1464890650900005028000 JONES JEREMIE 

234 WOODWARD AVE 1464890651600001007000 KOBEE BLAKE A 

428 VULCAN ST 1464890651900001002310 CASULLO MICHAEL A 

1126 MILITARY RD 1464890652000001002000 PERMCLIP PRODUCTS CORP 

896 ONTARIO ST 1464890652000001003200 PERMCLIP PRODUCTS CORP 

1130 MILITARY RD 1464890652000001006100 PERMCLIP PRODUCTS CORP 

96 -102 PYLE CT 1464890652600001014000 DOUGLASS JOHN 

10 -14 HURST CT 1464890652600005014000 EMPIRE AQUISTION GROUP INC 

238 OAKRIDGE AVE 1464890652800002010000 YAW GEOFFREY E 

18 -24 CHAPMAN PL 1464890653500003006000 CHAPMAN PLACE INC 

114 OAKVIEW DR 1464890654000002002000 FANARA PHYLLIS L (ESTATE) 

99 TWO MILE CR RD 1464890654000003037000 KNIGHT ROBIN (ESTATE) 

62 ELMVIEW DR 1464890654100001008000 JOHN B BLYTH 

817 SHERIDAN DR 1464890654100001023000 BROSKIN ENTERPRISES INC 

157 ELMVIEW DR 1464890654200001009000 COOTS RACHAEL 

44 DUPONT AVE 1464890654800001002000 CLARK BERNARD L 

81 PARKEDGE AVE 1464890654800001022000 RIDER RANDY C (ESTATE) 

256 DUNLOP AVE 1464890654900002035000 DENMAN LINDA A 

242 DUNLOP AVE 1464890654900002037000 JAMES BLOUNT 

107 THURSTON AVE 1464890655200003018000 SODARO JAMES J JR 

111 PULLMAN AVE 1464890656000002024000 SCHUH DENNIS 

155 FOWLER AVE 1464890656800002033000 ROSA VICENTE JR 

568 LORETTA ST 1464890663600002007000 PFEIFER ROBERT 

96 WILMINGTON AVE 1464890663600003001000 KOLEK CHRISTINE 

256 HAMPTON PKWY 1464890663700005002000 O'NEILL JAMES P 

166 WILLOWBREEZE RD 1464890664000004041000 POSSE OLGA A 

139 BRENDAN AVE 1464890664600005056000 ROBERTS MARK 

86 HIGHLAND PKWY 1464890664800003051000 DIFFINE GERARD M 

2784 ELMWOOD AVE 1464890665300008026000 PALADINO GARY 

77 LEGION DR 1464890665500003019000 KFOURY ABDALLAH N 

137 CABLE ST 1464890666600002022000 GREENE SHARON 

97 MOULTON AVE 1464890666600003020000 D'AMATO MARGARET T 

850 ENGLEWOOD AVE 1464890667400009001000 BARTEE JEREMY S 

153 HEATH TER 1464890667500005016000 FRANK J CASASANTE 

58 GLENSIDE AVE 1464890667600001009000 CUMBO JOSEPH M JR 

222 FAYETTE AVE 1464890668200007009000 GALVIN DAVID J 

163 DEUMANT TER 1464890668200007029000 DERSCHUG DARRYL C 

749 ENGLEWOOD AVE 1464890668300003030000 GRISANTI SHARON 

128 BRIARHURST DR 1464890672200003004000 TUROLDO JOHN 

153 ROCHELLE PARK 1464890672200006022100 STALEY PERCY W (ESTATE) 

725 WOODLAND DR 1464890673900001006000 EDWARD J WHITNEY 

874 NIAGARA FALLS BLVD 1464890673900002008000 FIRST KLASS PROPERTY LLC 

40 FOUNTAIN PARK 1464890673900003006000 DIEMUNSCH MARCIA 

88 KELVIN DR 1464890676200005012000 SALVATORE TIBA A 

226 PARKHURST BLVD 1464890677700007001000 CIBELLA CARMELO 

289 WENDEL AVE 1464890677800002009000 REJENT THOMAS A 

49 PAIGE AVE 1464890677900001010100 FRAZIER TIMMY J 

281 GRANDVIEW AVE 1464890677900002013000 MERVINE SUZANNE M (ESTATE) 

112 IRENE ST 1464890772300003014000 JEDRZEJEWSKI KELLY J (ESTATE) 

75 IRENE ST 1464890772400001019000 ESTATE OF VIVIAN K MANDEL 

1238 TONAWANDA ST 1464890773100002006000 JBW PRECISE DEVELOPMENT LLC 



 
 

1212 TONAWANDA ST 1464890773100003003100 MERTZ RAYMOND A 

1186 TONAWANDA ST 1464890773100004001000 GLOFKA LLC 

102 HUETTER AVE 1464890773100004009000 KOBEE BLAKE A 

33 EDGAR AVE 1464890773100006015000 KATHLEEN M REISCH 

89 HUETTER AVE 1464890773200006002000 DONALDSON MICHAEL 

57 ROSWELL AVE 1464890773900002030000 MARKS CAROLINE (ESTATE) 

747 KENMORE AVE 1464890783500003014200 MENDOLA ANTHONY P 

198 CLAREMONT AVE 1464890792100005003000 JANKOWSKI JOSEPH 

88 PARKHURST BLVD 1464890792100007013000 CARMELO BANDINELLI 

385 UNIVERSITY AVE 1464890792200004046000 DORASKI STEVEN R 

158 HAWTHORNE AVE 1464890792200005008000 ROBIN L SCHNEEGOLD 

269 MONTROSE AVE 1464890792200006019120 LIOLIOS JAMES A 

310 UNIVERSITY AVE 1464890792200006020100 NICHOLOFF MICHAEL (ESTATE) 

342 NIAGARA FALLS BLVD 1464890792300002003000 FILDES LYNN M 

372 ENGLEWOOD AVE 1464890792900007011000 ERIE CAPITAL INC 

68 HAWTHORNE AVE 1464890793000005004000 BRENNER ROBERT J (ESTATE) 

4285 TWO ROD RD 1466001660300002016000 MORATH DAVID 

0 BIG TREE RD 1466001660400002016100 KELVER TERRY A 

13050 BIG TREE RD 1466001670000001006121 TH PROPERTIES  LLC 

4139 FOUR ROD RD 1466001670000001015000 STEVENSON GARNETT 

12000 STRYKERSVILLE RD 1466001770000002018200 MEYERS ANN L 

12829 BIG TREE RD 1466001780000001016100 BIG TREE CAMP LLC 

0 HUNTERS CRK RD 1466001890000003028112 BISON DRYWALL INSULAT CO 

11110 DARIEN RD 1466002160000001043200 CHARLES ADAM 

14 FORRESTAL LN 1468001232000002003000 14 FORRESTAL LANE LLC 

17 WENRO PL 1468001232000002009000 SANFILIPPO CHRISTINE 

REAR INDIAN CHURCH RD 1468001232000001032100 ATKIN CONSTRUCTION CORP 

30 CRAWFORD DR 1468001234400002008000 OLSON DONALD M 

REAR MINERAL SPRINGS RD 1468001241400004034000 ENGLISH PATRICK 

GREENFIELD AVE 1468001241600002033100 MARRANO/MARC EQUITY CORP 

GREENFIELD AVE 1468001241600003003100 MARRANO/MARC EQUITY CORP 

GREENFIELD AVE 1468001241600003012000 MARRANO/MARC EQUITY CORP 

101 CRESTHAVEN DR 1468001241800003035000 ERBES DORIS A 

27 WINDTREE LN 1468001241800007034000 DORASKI MARIANNE 

205 NORTH AVE 1468001242000004001100 SMASZCZ GENEVIEVE 

20 ORCHARD AVE 1468001242000004024100 LENNERTZ RICHARD W III 

790 HARLEM RD 1468001245300004003000 EAST COAST COMMERCIAL REAL 

189 DWYER ST 1468001246200001025000 JARCZYK JOSEPH J 

211 DWYER ST 1468001246200001029100 DECKER CLAUDINE 

164 EMPORIUM AVE 1468001246900001018000 KOEPPEL JILLIAN M 

270 FOREST DR 1468001251300001027000 SUSZYNSKI REBECCA D 

MC CORMICK 1468001251300003041000 SCHWEITZER MILDRED A 

198 FRENCH LEA RD 1468001251400001057000 MUREK DONNA M 

50 MORRIS CRES 1468001251400006017000 NIGEL ENTERPRISES  INC 

SAINT JUDE TER 1468001251800002025200 WOLENTARSKI FELICIA F 

4557 CLINTON ST 1468001251900001021200 GIARDINA PETER J 

D'ANGELO ST 1468001256500006029100 D'ANGELO SALVATORE 

D'ANGELO ST 1468001256500006034100 D'ANGELO SALVATORE 

WILSON ST 1468001256500012011000 MEYER HENRY O 

WILSON ST 1468001256500012012000 D'ANGELO SALVATORE 

NORTH AVE 1468001256500012017000 SELLARI ANTONIO & WIFE 

NORTH AVE 1468001256500012018000 SELLARI ANTONIO & WIFE 

D'ANGELO ST 1468001256500012025000 D'ANGELO SALVATORE 

D'ANGELO ST 1468001256500012030000 D'ANGELO SALVATORE 

4977 CLINTON ST 1468001261700001003000 NISCORA LINDA H/PAUL E 

167 EDSON ST 1468001332700004002000 KOEHLER NICOLE MARIE 

149 EDSON ST 1468001332700004007000 NENDZA CRAIG S 

138 DUERSTEIN ST 1468001332700006010000 RAYMOND R WOODS 

161 DUERSTEIN ST 1468001332700005045000 WEAVER DANIEL J 

91 BURCH AVE 1468001333500002005000 MORANSKI THOMAS G 



 
 

98 WILDWOOD PL 1468001334300001036000 DARLING- KRAJCER MOLLYANN 

30 CHAMBERLIN DR 1468001334300002054000 RICHARD W CERRONE 

65 CHAMBERLIN DR 1468001334400001040000 PASQUALE MARC JAMES 

33 COLUMBIA PKWY 1468001334400002039000 MICHAEL P BUTTS 

105 COLUMBIA PKWY 1468001334400002058000 THURSTON CHRISTOPHER 

59 STEPHENSON ST 1468001334400003050000 MUDER PAMELA 

35 BENSON AVE 1468001335200002042000 HORTMAN DEREK 

68 SCHOOL ST 1468001340700001017000 GAASCH CYNTHIA 

1864 UNION RD 1468001340800001052100 KEITH J POPPENDECK 

1860 UNION RD 1468001340800001054000 KEITH POPPENDECK 

1854 UNION RD 1468001340800001055100 KEITH POPPENDECK 

18 SOUTH AVE 1468001340800001057000 KEITH J POPPENDECK 

164 LYNDALE CT 1468001341000001009000 MCGRATH FRED J 

3062 SENECA ST 1468001341300004003110 GRIFFIN JAMES N 

358 CENTER RD 1468001341400002004000 GOODMAN DONALD 

3027 -3 SENECA ST 1468001341700003005100 SENECA APARTMENTS INC 

102 FLOHR AVE 1468001343700004016000 GARRY KATHERINE P 

2732 SENECA ST 1468001344500002025100 PAWLAK ANDREW 

2720 SENECA ST 1468001344500002028000 PAWLAK ANDREW 

69 DIRKSON AVE 1468001344500003049000 LEGG BRIAN J 

218 WESTMINSTER RD 1468001344900001016100 METZGER DENNIS A 

94 GREYMONT AVE 1468001345900001001100 DZIERBA PAUL C 

EVELYN AVE 1468001347300002039100 CASASNOVAS FAMILY LAND TRUST 

EVELYN AVE 1468001347300003002100 CASASNOVAS FAMILY LAND TRUST 

66 PLEASANTVIEW LN 1468001350600003035000 BRANDON C CARR 

922 SENECA CRK RD 1468001350700001004100 SWINARSKI MICHAEL E 

75 BORDEN RD 1468001350800002035000 JIVIDEN JOYCE L 

4348 SENECA ST 1468001351700003008210 SPRINGER NATHAN 

899 MAIN ST 1468001351700003009100 KRUE LISA 

268 BULLIS RD 1468001352000004005000 GATTIE JOSEPH J 

WILSON ST 1468001356200002019100 CARTWRIGHT RICHARD A JR 

WILSON ST 1468001356200002022100 CHRIST JOSEPH JR 

EAST AVE 1468001356200003020000 WISNIEWSKI HENRY 

LINCOLN AVE 1468001357000005060000 DILAPO PHILOMENA 

LINCOLN AVE 1468001357000005061000 DILAPO PHILOMENA 

LINCOLN AVE 1468001357000005062000 DILAPO PHILOMENA 

LINCOLN AVE 1468001357000005063000 DILAPO PHILOMENA 

LINCOLN AVE 1468001357000005064000 DILAPO PHILOMENA 

MONROE ST 1468001357800001002000 DONALD SMITH 

MONROE ST 1468001357800001003000 DONALD SMITH 

LINCOLN AVE 1468001357800001011000 HYSON LILLIAN E 

LINCOLN AVE 1468001357800001012000 HYSON LILLIAN E 

LINCOLN AVE 1468001357800001013000 HYSON LILLIAN E 

LINCOLN AVE 1468001357800001014000 HYSON LILLIAN E 

1375 SENECA CRK RD 1468001360500001004200 HENRY J STOKLOSA   (L.E.)   LFIE US 

139 GREENWOOD AVE 1468001421200009010000 CLIFFORD ACKERMAN 

161 CLOVERLEAF AVE 1468001421200010007000 HIDEAWAY GOLF & SPORT CENTER 

ELMVIEW AVE 1468001421200010008000 MOSEY THOMAS 

161 MAIN ST 1468001430600003063000 SCHWARTZ EDWARD L 

4099 SENECA ST 1468001430800005003100 TAMSITU HOLDINGS LLC 

LANGNER RD 1468001430900004004000 COHN PAUL M 

6 GERVAN DR 1468001431200001001120 VICKI L WELLING 

216 BERNADETTE TER 1468001431300010002000 CASASNOVAS FAMILY LAND TRUST 

1130 ORCHARD PARK RD 1468001431500001068000 G S P C O CONTRACTING INC 

1140 ORCHARD PARK RD 1468001431500001067000 GSPCO CONTRACTING  INC. 

575 EAST &WEST RD 1468001431600002002000 BUCK NATHAN J 

125 ROLLING HILLS DR 1468001432000002002000 ZUROWSKI JOHN A 

62 WEDGEWOOD DR 1468001440900009002000 SZWEDA  BERNADETTE F (L.E.)   LIFE 

728 EAST &WEST RD 1468001440900009033000 WOJTKOWIAK DAVID 

REAR EAST &WEST RD 1468001441300007009100 SECORD JERRY/DUDLEY 



 
 

9 CONNER CT 1468001441400003072000 FOLEY DAWN MARIE 

56 DAVIS RD 1468001441700008025000 ESTATE OF VALERIE C RANSFORD 

14 CHERYL RD 1468001441700007018000 BARTNIK RONALD N 

40 GLENMAR DR 1468001441900002062000 JUDGE KEVIN P 

68 CONSTITUTION AVE 1468001450500001054000 PETTYS MICHAEL 

17 WIND MILL RD 1468001520600001056000 CZUPRYNSKI CAROL A 

REAR RESERVE RD 1468001520700002007000 PELUSO PHILIP JR. 

95 RESERVE RD 1468001520700002008000 PELUSO PHILIP JR 

50 DOVER DR 1468001520700005042000 MILLER MARGUERITE B 

100 WESTGATE BLVD 1468001530500005010000 HEJMANOWSKI JEFF A 

20 PARK LANE CT 142289068150000901300020 EVANS FRANK G JR & 

18 ST CHARLES CT 142289069200000403300018 DOUBLE FOUR DEVELOPMENT LLC 

72 OLDE STONE LN 145289116050000201000048 RACKLEY DEBORAH A 

221 WEDGEWOOD DR 1422890424600001001100221 VAN ALLEN BENJAMIN C 

929 MARYVALE DR 1430890911200003006100929 SIENA BUILDERS INC 

636 N FRENCH RD 1422890260400001013100D7 RMFSG LLC 

636 N FRENCH RD 1422890260400001013100D8 RMFSG LLC 

S626 N FRENCH RD 1422890260400001013100H1 RMFSG LLC 

55 GROTON DR UNIT E 1422890407600001013000E THURSTON JUDITH 

98 A FOXBERRY DR 142289041070000400100098A DEBBIE R HAMLIN BIRTZ 

3901 MAIN ST 14228907907000010170002C CHAMPION OLIVER 

3901 MAIN ST GARAGE 12 14228907907000010170002C CHAMPION OLIVER 

0 SHERO RD 1426002410000001002000A MAZUR EDWARD 

14163 ROUTE 62 1436893410000001034110A GOWANDA PSYCH CENTER 

9714 ERIE RD 1444892500000001005000A PAUL S.HICKS & TIMOTHY MOAG 

5710 A CAMP RD 1448891821600007003100A ECIDA 

5297 E CHESTNUT RIDGE RD 1460891850500003012100297E BOYLE KEVIN P 
 (4-0) 
 

MICHAEL H. KOOSHOIAN 
ACTING CHAIR 



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature 10. 3. 10. 3.             
Meeting Date: 03/09/2023  
SUBJECT
 
REPORT No. 2  HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES COMMITTEE  

Attachments
HHS - Report #2



 
 

February 23, 2023 HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES 
COMMITTEE 
REPORT NO. 2 

 
ALL MEMBERS PRESENT, EXCEPT LEGISLATOR TODARO. 
CHAIR BASKIN PRESENT AS EX-OFFICIO MEMBER. 
 
1.  RESOLVED, the following items are hereby received and filed: 
 
a. COMM. 16D-4 (2022) 

COMPTROLLER'S OFFICE: “Audit of Buffalo Homecare Inc.” 
 (Chair’s Ruling) 
 
b. COMM. 17D-1 (2022) 

COMMISSIONER OF HEALTH: “Letter to Comptroller Regarding Audit of Buffalo 
Homecare, Inc.”  
(Chair’s Ruling) 

 
c. COMM. 4D-1 (2023) 

COMMISSIONER OF HEALTH: “ECDOH Nursing Home COVID-19 Infection Report” 
(Chair’s Ruling) 

 
d. COMM. 4D-3 (2023) 

COMPTROLLER OFFICE, DIVISION OF AUDIT & CONTROL: “Analysis of Inventory 
Controls for Medical & Health Supply Expenditures Using CARES Act and ARP Funding” 
(Chair’s Ruling) 
 

2. COMM. 4E-5 (2023) 
COUNTY EXECUTIVE 

 RESOLVED, the Erie County Legislature does hereby confirm the appointments of the  
following named individuals to the Erie County Commission on the Status of Women, for a term ending 
December 31, 2025. 

    
Maritza Vega 

270 Pennsylvania Street 
Buffalo, NY 14201 

Reappointment 
 

Tiffany Lewis 
P.O. Box 441 

Buffalo, NY 14225 
Reappointment 

Sonya Tareke 
705 Abbott Rd 

Buffalo, NY 14220 
New Appointment 

Jessica Ackley 
9143 Newcomb Road 

Angola, NY 14006 
New Appointment 

(5-0)   

Cecily Rodriguez 
81 N Cayuga Rd  

Williamsville, NY 14221 
New Appointment 

 

3. COMM. 4E-18 (2023) 
COUNTY EXECUTIVE 

 WHEREAS, the COVID-19 pandemic exposed many disparities between communities including 
access to high-speed internet; and 
 
 WHEREAS, there is a continuous and increasing demand for telehealth services from both 
patients and healthcare providers; and 
 

WHEREAS, Erie County Department of Health (ECDOH) was awarded from the Rockefeller 
Philanthropy Associates to purchase equipment to increase telehealth services in Erie County; and 
 
 WHEREAS, these funds, with the ECDOH’s previous award from New York State for $25,000, 
will specifically be increasing telehealth services by purchasing the necessary equipment for two mobile 
units utilized by ECDOH and equipment for the Jesse Nash Health Center that will be accessible to 
patients, providers, and residents to connect with their own providers; and  
 
 WHEREAS, this grant in the amount of $25,000 and requires no local funding.  
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 
 

RESOLVED, that the Erie County Legislature hereby authorizes the Department of Health to 
enter into contract with Rockefeller Philanthropy Associates for the acceptance of a $25,000 grant award 
and amend the 2023 General Fund Budget (Fund 110, Funds Center 12700) as follows: 
 

Health Division 
Fund 110, Funds Center 12700 

 
ACCOUNT REVENUE CHANGE 
479100 Other Contributions  $25,000 
 TOTAL $25,000 
   
ACCOUNT APPROPRIATION CHANGE 
561410 Lab & Technical Equipment $25,000 

 TOTAL $25,000 
 
and be it further 
 
 RESOLVED, that certified copies of this resolution will be forwarded to the Erie County 
Executive, the Office of the Comptroller, the Division of Budget and Management, and to the 
Commissioner of the Department of Health.  
(5-0) 
 
 



 
 

4. COMM. 4E-25 (2023) 
COUNTY EXECUTIVE 
WHEREAS, the Department of Social Services is current responsible for burying unclaimed 

decedents; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Department of Social Services also provides Burial Assistance for only claimed 

decedents who received Public Assistance or SSI Benefits; and 
 
WHEREAS, Erie County experienced an unprecedented Blizzard in which a State of Emergency 

was declared from December 23, 2022 to January 22, 2023; and 
 
WHEREAS, due to the unprecedented number of deaths as a result of the December 2022 

Blizzard, the Medical Examiner’s Office and local hospitals cadaver storage space began filling up and 
there was a need for the deceased to be taken elsewhere; and 

 
WHEREAS, in an effort to alleviate this backlog, the Department of Social Services assisted 

families that lost loved ones during the State of Emergency who could show financial hardship but 
otherwise would not have qualified for Burial Assistance under the current program. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 
 
RESOLVED, the Erie County Legislature authorizes a temporary reduction of qualifications for 

Burial Assistance for claimed decedents during the December 2022 Blizzard State of Emergency to 
include decedents that receive any form of social services benefits; and be it further 
 

RESOLVED, that authorization is hereby given for payments up to $3,495 for burial costs be 
made for qualified individuals identified by the Department of Social Services whose deaths occurred 
between December 23, 2022 to January 22, 2023; and be if further 
 

RESOLVED, that sufficient funding is available to make these payments within the December 
2022 Blizzard Fund (Fund 255), Funds Center 120, Account 516020 – Professional Services, Contracts & 
Fees; and be it further 

 
RESOLVED, that the Director of Budget and Management is hereby authorized to make any 

additional budget adjustment which may be required in order to match incurred expenses; and be it further 
 
RESOLVED, that certified copies of this resolution shall be forwarded to the Erie County 

Executive’s Office, the Comptroller’s Office, the Department of Social Services and the Division of 
Budget & Management. 
(5-0) 
 

JOHN J. GILMOUR 
CHAIR 

 
 



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature 10. 4. 10. 4.             
Meeting Date: 03/09/2023  
SUBJECT
 
REPORT No. 1  COMMUNITY ENRICHMENT COMMITTEE  

Attachments
CE Report #1



February 23, 2023 COMMUNITY ENRICHMENT COMMITTEE 
REPORT NO. 1 

 
ALL MEMBERS PRESENT, EXCEPT LEGISLATOR MILLS. 
CHAIR BASKIN PRESENT AS EX-OFFICIO MEMBER. 
  
1.  RESOLVED, the following item is hereby received, filed and printed: 
  
a.        COMM. 3E-10 (2023) 

COUNTY EXECUTIVE: “Appointments to EC Arts & Cultural Advisory Board” 
(Chair’s Ruling) 

 
January 27, 2023 
 

Erie County Legislature 
92 Franklin Street – 4th Floor 
Buffalo, NY 14202 
 

Re: Appointments to Erie County Arts & Cultural Advisory Board 
 
Dear Honorable Members: 
 

Please be advised that, pursuant to Article 22, Section 2205 of the Erie County Charter, I hereby 
appoint the following individuals to the Erie County Arts & Cultural Advisory Board. Their terms shall 
expire December 31, 2025. 
 

Patricia A. Johnson 
111 Lorelee Drive 

Tonawanda, NY 14150 
New Appointment 

 

Russell Davidson 
43 School Street 

Orchard Park, NY 14127 
New Appointment 

Lisa A. LaTrovato 
8750 Lapp Road 

Clarence Center, NY 14032 
New Appointment - Alternate 

Should you have any questions regarding these appointments please feel free to contact my office 
at (716) 858-8500. 
 
 Sincerely yours,  
 
 Mark C. Poloncarz, Esq. 

Erie County Executive 
 
 
 

2. RESOLVED, the following item is hereby received and filed: 
 
a. COMM. 23M-1 (2022) 

PRESIDENT & CEO OF VISIT BUFFALO NIAGARA: “Third Quarter Reports & Financial 
Statements for Period Ending September 30, 2022” 

 (Chair’s Ruling) 
 
3.  COMM. 3E-9 (2023) 
 COUNTY EXECUTIVE 
 RESOLVED, the Erie County Legislature does hereby confirm the following individuals for re-
appointment to the Buffalo and Erie County Public Library Board of Directors, term expiration of 
December 31, 2027. 
 
 
 
 
(5-0) 
 
4. COMM. 4E-2 (2023) 
 COUNTY EXECUTIVE 
 RESOLVED, the Erie County Legislature does hereby confirm the following individual for 
appointment to serve on the Erie Community College Board of Trustees, term expiration of June 30, 2029. 
 

Kenneth C. Kruly 
69 Troy View Lane 

Williamsville, NY 14221 
(5-0) 
 
5. COMM. 4E-3 (2023) 
 COUNTY EXECUTIVE 
 RESOLVED, the Erie County Legislature does hereby confirm the following individual for 
appointment to the Buffalo and Erie County Public Library Board of Directors, term expiration of 
December 31, 2023.  
 

Christine Pedigo Bartholomew 
709 O’Brian Hall 

Buffalo, NY 14260 
(5-0) 
 

JOHN J. GILMOUR 
CHAIR 

Mr. Michael Amodeo, Esq. 
2155 Hobblebush Lane 
Lake View, NY 14085 

 

Ms. Lucy Candelario 
71 Shoshone Street 
Buffalo, NY 14214 



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature 11. 1. 11. 1.             
Meeting Date: 03/09/2023  
SUBJECT
 

INTRO. 5-1  BASKIN  Appointment to the Cornell Cooperative
Extension Association of Erie County  

Attachments
23INTRO. 5-1



INTRO. 5-1 
Page 1 of 1



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature 11. 2. 11. 2.             
Meeting Date: 03/09/2023  
SUBJECT
 

INTRO. 5-2  MALCZEWSKI, MILLS,
TODARO & GREENE  Calling on NYS to Continue Sharing eFMAP

Funds with Its Counties  

Attachments
INTRO. 5-2



Intro. 5-2 
1 of 1



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature 11. 3. 11. 3.             
Meeting Date:Meeting Date: 03/09/2023  
SU BJECTSU BJECT
 

INTRO. 5-3  BASKIN  Reappointments to the EC Agricultural &
Farmland Protection Board  

A ttachmentsA ttachments
23INTRO. 5-3



Intro.5-3 
1 of 1



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature 12. 1. 12. 1.             
Meeting Date: 03/09/2023  
SUBJECT
 

COMM. 4E-16 (2023)  From the Economic
Development Committee  

From the County Executive, Authorization to
Enter Into Contract with Aurigo Software
Technologies, Inc.

 

Attachments
23COMM. 4E-16



COMM. 4E-16 
Page 1 of 4

DISCHARGE



COMM. 4E-16 
Page 2 of 4

DISCHARGE



COMM. 4E-16 
Page 3 of 4

DISCHARGE



COMM. 4E-16 
Page 4 of 4

DISCHARGE



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature 12. 2. 12. 2.             
Meeting Date: 03/09/2023  
SUBJECT
 

COMM. 2E-3 (2023)  From the Energy &
Environment Committee  From the County Executive, ECSD No. 3 -

Southtowns AWTF - Bid Opening  

Attachments
23COMM. 2E-3



COMM. 2E-3



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature 12. 2. 1. 12. 2. 1.             
Meeting Date: 03/09/2023  
SUBJECT
    ***Amendment to Comm. 2E-3 (2023)  

Attachments
Amendment to COMM. 2E-3 (2023)



Erie County Legislature 
Meeting No. 5 – March 9, 2023 

Amendment to Comm. 2E-3 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

February 21, 2023 
 
Erie County Legislature 
92 Franklin Street – Fourth Floor 
Buffalo, NY 14202 
 
 RE:   Amendment: Legislative Comm. 2E-3 (2023) 
  Erie County Sewer District No. 3 

Southtowns AWTF Roof Replacement & Effluent HVU Replacement Project 
Bid Opening – Contract Nos. 76-A and 76-B 
 

Dear Honorable Members: 
 

Plans and specifications, known as the Southtowns Advanced Wastewater Treatment 
Facility (AWTF) Roof Replacement & Effluent Heating/Ventilating Unit (HVU) Replacement 
Project, Contract Nos. 76-A and 76-B, were prepared and construction bids were received on 
Wednesday, January 25, 2023 by the Erie County Division of Sewerage Management. The 
lowest responsible bidders and bid amounts for this project are as follows: 
 
Contract   Lowest Responsible Bidder         Amount 
 
Contract No. 76-A  Weaver Metal & Roofing    $3,580,000.00 
    40 Appenheimer Avenue 
    Buffalo, NY 14214 
 
Contract No. 76-B  D. V. Brown & Associates, Inc.   $2,058,400.00 
    567 Vickers Street 
    Tonawanda, NY 14150 
  

Should your Honorable Body require further information, I encourage you to contact 
Joseph Fiegl, P.E. in the Division of Sewerage Management.  Thank you for your consideration 
of this matter. 
 



      Sincerely yours, 
 
 
      Mark C. Poloncarz, Esq. 
      Erie County Executive 
 
MCP:cf 
Enclosure 
Cc: Joseph Fiegl, Deputy Commissioner, Division of Sewerage Management 



MEMORANDUM 
 

To:  Honorable Members of the Erie County Legislature 
From:  Department of Environment and Planning 
Re:  Amendment: Legislative Comm. 2E-3 (2023) 
  Erie County Sewer District No. 3 

Southtowns AWTF Roof Replacement & Effluent HVU Replacement Project 
Bid Opening – Contract Nos. 76-A and 76-B 

Date:  February 21, 2023 
 
SUMMARY 
Award of Contract Nos. 76-A and 76-B for the Southtowns Advanced Wastewater Treatment 
Facility (AWTF) Roof Replacement & Effluent Heating/Ventilating Unit (HVU) Replacement is 
requested as follows: 
 
Contract   Lowest Responsible Bidder         Amount 
Contract No. 76-A  Weaver Metal & Roofing    $3,580,000.00 
    40 Appenheimer Avenue 
    Buffalo, NY 14214 
 
Contract No. 76-B  D. V. Brown & Associates, Inc.   $2,058,400.00 
    567 Vickers Street 
    Tonawanda, NY 14150 
 
     
The necessary bid tabulations, Engineer’s estimate, and Engineer’s recommendation are 
enclosed. 
 
FISCAL IMPLICATIONS 
There will be no fiscal implications to the County’s General Fund.  The funds for this project 
will be from Capital Account No. C.21150 (American Rescue Plan funds) and the Erie County 
Sewer District (ECSD) No. 3 capital reserve account C.00007. 
 
REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATION 
The intent of the proposed project is to replace 80,000 square feet (SF) of roof and replace / 
relocate three (3) 30,000 cubic feet per minute (CFM) HVUs at the Southtowns AWTF.  The 
existing roof and HVUs are at the end of their useful life. 
 
Replacement of the roof helps ensure the integrity of the building envelope for an additional 30 
plus years.  Replacement of the HVUs helps protect various interior components in the 
influent/effluent pumping room from atmospheric decay, thus extending the service life of all 
affected equipment.  Relocation of the HVUs from inside the influent/effluent pumping room to 



the roof frees up floor space.  This floor space is adjacent to occupied areas on the second floor 
of the facility, allowing for potential reuse of this area in the future. 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION 
ECSD No. 3 owns and operates the Southtowns AWTF, which services portions of the Towns of 
Boston, Eden, Hamburg, and Orchard Park, and the Villages of Blasdell, Hamburg, and Orchard 
Park.  The Southtowns AWTF went online in December 1980.  The roof and HVUs that are part 
of this project are original to the facility construction. 
 
Based on evaluations, the roof and influent/effluent pumping room HVUs have been identified as 
requiring replacement.  The Division of Sewerage Management (DSM) retained an engineering 
consultant, CHA, to complete design plans and specifications for the “Southtowns AWTF Roof 
Replacement & Effluent HVU Replacement Project” (Contract Nos. 76-A and 76-B).  Bids were 
opened on January 25, 2023.  Four (4) bids were received for Contract 76-A, General 
Construction, and two (2) bids were received for Contract 76-B, HVAC. 
 
The total cost submitted by the apparent low bidder for Contract 76-A, Weaver Metal & Roofing 
(Weaver), was $3,580,000.00.  The Engineer’s Estimate for the work was $3,309,691.00.  The 
total cost submitted by the apparent low bidder for Contract 76-B, John W. Danforth Company 
(Danforth), was $974,000.00.  The Engineer’s Estimate for the work was $2,074,496.00. 
 
On January 27, 2023, Danforth made the County aware of a purported bid mistake.  After 
Danforth’s submission of evidence noting an unintentional omission of work associated with the 
concrete and sheet metal scope of services, and after consultation with the County Attorney’s 
office, Erie County was obligated by New York State General Municipal Law to grant 
Danforth’s bid withdrawal request.  The second apparent low bidder for Contract 76-B, D.V. 
Brown and Associates, Inc. (DV Brown), submitted a cost of $2,058,400.00. 
 
The DSM and CHA reviewed the bids from Weaver and D.V. Brown and believe they are fair 
and competitive.  The overall cost for Contract Nos. 76-A and 76-B is within 5% of the 
engineer’s estimate.  The bid packages were complete and properly filled out and hence, Weaver 
and DV Brown submitted responsive bids.  Weaver and DV Brown have both successfully 
completed projects of this scale for the County in the past and met the various contract 
requirements at bid.  Therefore, it is recommended that the County Legislature proceed with 
award to both as the lowest responsible bidders. 
 
CONSEQUENCES OF NEGATIVE ACTION 
Failure to replace the roof will result in cascading building maintenance costs, potentially leading 
to structure and equipment damages.  Failure to replace the HVUs would result in undesirable 
atmospheric conditions in the influent/effluent room leading to increased equipment maintenance 
and replacement costs. 
 



STEPS TO FOLLOW APPROVAL 
The lowest responsible bidders will be issued a Notice of Award and the Department will initiate 
the process of executing the contract documents.  A Notice to Proceed will be issued to the 
contractors upon receipt of all necessary documents and execution of the contract. 





A RESOLUTION SUBMITTED BY: 
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT AND PLANNING 

 
RE:  Amendment: Legislative Comm. 2E-3 (2023) 
 Erie County Sewer District No. 3 

Southtowns AWTF Roof Replacement & Effluent HVU Replacement Project 
Bid Opening – Contract Nos. 76-A and 76-B 

 
WHEREAS, the Erie County Department of Environment and Planning has received the 

following lowest responsible bids for Contract Nos. 76-A and 76-B at 11:00 a.m. on January 25, 
2023: 
 
Contract   Lowest Responsible Bidder          Amount 
Contract No. 76-A  Weaver Metal & Roofing    $3,580,000.00 
    40 Appenheimer Avenue 
    Buffalo, NY 14214 
 
Contract No. 76-B  D. V. Brown & Associates, Inc.   $2,058,400.00 
    567 Vickers Street 
    Tonawanda, NY 14150  
     
and 
 
 WHEREAS, the aforementioned lowest responsible bidders have successfully completed 
projects for the County of Erie or other municipalities in the past; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Division of Sewerage Management has determined this project is a Type 
II action in accordance with 6NYCRR Section 617.5(c) and therefore is not subject to State 
Environmental Quality Review Act review under New York State Environmental Conservation 
Law. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT 
 

RESOLVED, that the Southtowns AWTF Roof Replacement and HVU Replacement 
Project, Erie County Sewer District No. 3, Contract Nos. 76-A and 76-B be awarded as follows: 

 
Contract   Lowest Responsible Bidder          Amount 
Contract No. 76-A  Weaver Metal & Roofing    $3,580,000.00 
    40 Appenheimer Avenue 
    Buffalo, NY 14214 
 
Contract No. 76-B  D. V. Brown & Associates, Inc.   $2,058,400.00 
    567 Vickers Street 
    Tonawanda, NY 14150  
    
and be it further 



 
RESOLVED, that the County Executive be, and hereby is, authorized to execute 

Contracts with the aforementioned lowest responsible bidders, subject to approval as to form by 
the County Attorney’s office and approval as to content by the Commissioner of Environment 
and Planning; and be it further  

 
RESOLVED, that the Director of Budget and Management and the County Comptroller 

are authorized to allocate up to $2,819,200.00 in Capital Account No. C.21150 (American 
Rescue Plan funds); Fund 430; Funds Center 183 to fund Contract Nos. 76-A and 76-B; and be it 
further 
 
 RESOLVED, that authorization is hereby provided for the partial closing of up to 
$2,819,200.00 in Erie County Sewer District No. 3 capital reserve account C.00007; Fund 430; 
Funds Center 183 to fund Contract Nos. 76-A and 76-B; and be it further 
 

RESOLVED, that the Director of the Division of Budget and Management is hereby 
authorized to implement any budget adjustments necessary to facilitate this funding; and be it 
further 
 
 RESOLVED, that at the close of the project any unused funds be returned to the capital 
project and the budgets be adjusted accordingly; and be it further 
 
 RESOLVED, that the Clerk of the Legislature be directed to send a certified copy of this 
resolution to the County Executive, the County Comptroller, the Director of Budget and 
Management, Richard Stanton, Assistant County Attorney, and Joseph Fiegl, P.E., Deputy 
Commissioner, Department of Environment and Planning. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 



 



 



 



 
 
 
 
 



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature 12. 3. 12. 3.             
Meeting Date: 03/09/2023  
SUBJECT
 
COMM. 4E-17
(2023)  From the Energy &

Environment Committee  From the County Executive, Parks,
Recreation & Forestry Shelter Rehabilitation  

Attachments
COMM. 4E-17 (2023)



COMM. 4E-17 
Page 1 of 9

DISCHARGE



COMM. 4E-17 
Page 2 of 9

DISCHARGE



COMM. 4E-17 
Page 3 of 9

DISCHARGE



COMM. 4E-17 
Page 4 of 9

DISCHARGE



COMM. 4E-17 
Page 5 of 9

DISCHARGE



COMM. 4E-17 
Page 6 of 9

DISCHARGE



COMM. 4E-17 
Page 7 of 9

DISCHARGE



COMM. 4E-17 
Page 8 of 9

DISCHARGE



COMM. 4E-17 
Page 9 of 9

DISCHARGE



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature 12. 4. 12. 4.             
Meeting Date: 03/09/2023  
SUBJECT
 
COMM. 4E-23
(2023)  From the Finance &

Management Committee  From the Comptroller, 2023 Consolidated
Bond Resolution  

Attachments
COMM. 4E-23 (2023)



COMM. 4E-23 
Page 1 of 1

DISCHARGE



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature 12. 4. 1. 12. 4. 1.             
Meeting Date: 03/09/2023  
SUBJECT

    ***Amendment to COMM. 4E-23 (2023) -
Consolidated Bond Resolution  

Attachments
Amendment to COMM. 4E-23



Erie County Legislature 
Meeting No. 5 – March 9, 2023 

Amendment to Comm. 4E-23 
 

RESOLUTION NO. _____, 2023 

BOND RESOLUTION DATED ____________, 2023 

BOND RESOLUTION OF THE LEGISLATURE OF THE COUNTY OF 
ERIE, NEW YORK (THE “COUNTY”), AUTHORIZING VARIOUS 
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS PROJECTS THAT WERE INCLUDED IN 
THE COUNTY’S 2023 CAPITAL BUDGET (COLLECTIVELY, THE 
“PROJECTS”), STATING THE TOTAL ESTIMATED MAXIMUM COST 
OF THE PROJECTS TO BE $55,626,800, APPROPRIATING SUCH 
AMOUNT THEREFOR (INCLUDING THE EXPENDITURE OF $11,147,330 
OF STATE AND FEDERAL AID) AND AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE 
OF UP TO $44,479,470 OF BONDS OR OTHER OBLIGATIONS OF THE 
COUNTY (COLLECTIVELY, THE “OBLIGATIONS”) TO FINANCE THE 
BALANCE OF SUCH APPROPRIATION; AND FURTHER AUTHORIZING 
ANY AMOUNTS RECEIVED FROM THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
AND/OR THE STATE OF NEW YORK OR ANY OTHER SOURCE FOR 
THE PROJECTS TO BE EXPENDED TOWARDS THE COST OF CERTAIN 
OF THE PROJECTS AS INDICATED HEREIN, OR TOWARDS THE 
REDEMPTION OF ANY OF THE OBLIGATIONS ISSUED THEREFOR, 
OR TO BE BUDGETED AS AN OFFSET TO THE TAXES FOR PAYMENT 
OF THE PRINCIPAL OF AND INTEREST ON THE OBLIGATIONS. 

(Introduced) February 16, 2023 

(Adopted) _______________, 2023 

 WHEREAS, the County Legislature (the “Legislature”) of the County of Erie (the 
“County”), a municipal corporation of the State of New York (the “State”) has been in the process 
of planning various capital improvements projects (collectively, the “Projects”) that are listed on 
the schedule/listing of such Projects that is attached hereto and by this reference made a part hereof 
(the “Schedule”); and 

 WHEREAS, such planning has been undertaken, together with appropriate environmental 
compliance determination proceedings under the State Environmental Quality Review Act, by the 
County’s Energy and Environment Committee (the “Committee”) and/or the County’s Department 
of Environment & Planning (the “Department”), and has included such administrative actions as 
are necessary or required by the State or any federal agency with respect to assessing the potential 
environmental impacts of the Projects and ensuring the safety and security of persons and property 
in the County with respect to the Projects; and 



 WHEREAS, the Legislature, in accordance with the recommendations of the Committee 
and the Department, has determined: (A) that the Projects are in the public interest of the County 
and should be undertaken, (B) that there should be expended toward certain of the Projects 
$11,147,330 of State and Federal aid, as noted on the Schedule; and (C) that there should be issued 
up to $44,479,470 of bonds, notes, or other obligations of the County (collectively, the 
“Obligations”), to finance the balance of the estimated maximum cost of the Projects; 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT  
 
 RESOLVED, by the Legislature (by the favorable vote of not less than two-thirds of all 
the members of the Legislature) as follows: 
 

SECTION 1. The County is hereby authorized to undertake the Projects that are listed in 
column A of the Schedule, each as more fully described in column I of the schedule.  To the extent 
that the details set forth in this resolution are inconsistent with any details set forth in the duly 
adopted 2023 Capital Budget of the County (the “Budget”), the Budget shall be deemed to be, and 
hereby is, amended.  For each of the specific objects or purposes, classes of objects or purposes 
and combinations of objects or purposes, as specified in column B of the Schedule, the respective 
estimated maximum costs, including preliminary costs and costs incidental thereto and to the 
financing thereof, are set forth in column C of the Schedule, and the respective amounts are hereby 
appropriated therefor in accordance with the Budget. 

SECTION 2. The plan of financing for the Projects includes the expenditure of 
$11,147,330 in State and Federal aid that has been or is expected to be received for certain of the 
Projects (as detailed on the Schedule), and, along with the issuance of up to $44,479,470 of 
Obligations to finance the balance of the aggregate estimated maximum cost of the Projects, and 
the levy and collection of taxes on all the taxable real property in the County to pay the principal 
of such Obligations and the interest thereon as the same shall become due and payable.  Any 
amounts received by the County from the United States of America and/or from the State of New 
York or other sources for the Projects are hereby authorized to be expended towards the cost of 
the Projects or the redemption of any Obligations issued therefor, or to be budgeted as an offset to 
the taxes for payment of the principal of and interest on such Obligations. 

SECTION 3. The respective periods of probable usefulness for the specific objects or 
purposes, classes of objects or purposes and combinations of objects or purposes for which the 
$44,479,470 of Obligations herein authorized are to be issued, within the limitations of §11.00 of 
the Local Finance Law, constituting Chapter 33-a of the Consolidated Laws of the State of New 
York (the “Law”), are set forth in column G of the Schedule. Obligations (including, without 
limitation, serial bonds of the County) in the respective principal amounts set forth in column D 
of the Schedule are hereby authorized to be issued pursuant to the provisions of the Law to finance 
the various objects or purposes that are listed on the Schedule. 

 SECTION 4.  The temporary use of available funds of the County, not immediately 
required for the purpose or purposes for which the same were borrowed, raised or otherwise 
created, is hereby authorized and (to the extent that such use has already occurred) is hereby 
ratified, pursuant to Section 165.10 of the Local Finance Law, for the purpose or purposes 
described in this resolution.  The County intends to finance, and the County Comptroller, as the 



chief fiscal officer of the County (the “Comptroller”) is hereby authorized to advance, such 
amounts as are necessary to pay the costs of the respective specific objects or purposes, classes of 
objects or purposes and combinations of objects or purposes described in Section 1 hereof, prior 
to the issuance of the Obligations, out of any available funds of the County on an interim basis.  
The County reasonably expects to reimburse any such expenditures (to the extent made after the 
date hereof or within 60 days prior to the earlier of (A) the date hereof or (B) any earlier expression 
by the County of its intent to reimburse expenditures for the applicable Project(s) or any earlier 
iteration thereof) with the proceeds of the Obligations, to the extent consistent with the financing 
plan for such Project(s) as stated herein.  This resolution shall constitute the declaration (or 
reaffirmation) of the County’s “official intent” to reimburse the expenditures authorized in this 
resolution with the proceeds of the Obligations, as required by United States Treasury Regulations 
Section 1.150-2. 
 

SECTION 5. Each of the Obligations shall contain the recital of validity prescribed by 
§52.00 of the Law and the Obligations shall be general obligations of the County, payable as to 
both principal and interest by general tax upon all the taxable real property within the County 
without limitation as to rate or amount (subject to certain statutory limitations imposed by Chapter 
97 of the 2011 Laws of New York).  The faith and credit of the County are hereby irrevocably 
pledged for the payment of the principal of and interest on the Obligations as the same respectively 
become due and payable.  An annual appropriation shall be made in each year in the County budget 
sufficient to pay the principal of and interest on the Obligations becoming due and payable in such 
year and, to the extent not paid from other sources or charges, there shall annually be levied on all 
the taxable real property of the County a tax sufficient to pay the principal of and interest on such 
Obligations. 

SECTION 6. Subject to the provisions of this Resolution and of the Law, and pursuant to 
the provisions of §21.00 relative to the issuance of bonds having substantially level or declining 
annual debt service, §30.00 relative to the authorization of the issuance of bond anticipation notes 
or the renewals thereof, and of §§50.00, 56.00 to 60.00, 62.00, 62.10, 63.00, 164.00 and 168.00 of 
the Law, the powers and duties of the Legislature relative to authorizing the issuance of Obligations 
in the form of notes, or the renewals thereof, relative to providing for substantially level or 
declining annual debt service, relative to prescribing the terms, form and contents and as to the 
procedures for the sale and issuance of the Obligations, and relative to executing any agreements 
for credit enhancement, are hereby delegated to the Comptroller.  Without in any way limiting the 
scope of the foregoing delegation of powers, the Legislature, to the extent permitted by Section 
58.00(f) of the Local Finance Law, is hereby specifically authorized to accept bids for the 
Obligations that are submitted in electronic format.  In the absence or unavailability of the 
Comptroller, the Deputy County Comptroller is hereby specifically authorized to exercise the 
powers delegated to the Comptroller in this resolution. 

SECTION 7. When this resolution takes effect, the Clerk of the Legislature shall cause 
the same (or a summary thereof) to be published, together with a notice in substantially the form 
prescribed by Section 81.00 of the Law, in the Buffalo Challenger and the Lancaster Bee, which 
are newspapers having general circulation in the County and published in the County.  The validity 
of the Obligations may thereafter be contested only if the Obligations are authorized for an object 
or purpose for which the County is not authorized to expend money, or the provisions of law which 
should have been complied with at the date of the publication of this resolution (or a summary 



thereof) are not substantially complied with, and an action, suit or proceeding contesting such 
validity is commenced within 20 days after the date of such publication, or if the Obligations are 
authorized in violation of the provisions of the Constitution of the State of New York. 

SECTION 8. Prior to the issuance of any Obligations, the County (acting through the 
Committee and the Department and, to the extent necessary or appropriate, the Legislature) has or 
will have complied (to the extent not accomplished already) with any applicable provisions 
prescribed in Article 8 of the Environmental Conservation Law, all regulations promulgated 
thereunder by the New York State Department of Environmental Conservation, and all applicable 
federal laws and regulations in connection with the environmental quality review process relating 
to the Projects (collectively, the “Environmental Compliance Proceedings”).  In the event that any 
of such Environmental Compliance Proceedings are not completed, or require amendment or 
modification subsequent to the date of adoption of this resolution, the Legislature will re-adopt, 
amend or modify this resolution prior to the issuance of the relevant Obligations, to the extent 
required and acting upon the advice of counsel.  It is hereby determined by the Legislature, on the 
basis of the Environmental Compliance Proceedings and the findings of the Committee and/or the 
Department, that to the extent that the Environmental Compliance Proceedings may apply to the 
Projects, the Projects (when assessed either individually or in the aggregate) will not result in a 
significant adverse impact on the environment. 

SECTION 9. The County intends to issue the Obligations to finance a portion of the 
aggregate cost of the Projects.  The Comptroller is hereby authorized to covenant, in the name and 
on behalf of the County and for the benefit of the holders and beneficial owners of the Obligations, 
that the County will not make any use of the proceeds of the Obligations, or any funds reasonably 
expected to be used to pay the principal of or interest on the Obligations or any other funds of the 
County, and will not make any use of the facilities to be financed with the proceeds of the 
Obligations that would cause the interest on the Obligations to become subject to federal income 
taxation under the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the “Code”) or subject the County 
to any penalties under Section 148 of the Code, and that the County will not take any action or 
omit to take any action with respect to the Obligations, the proceeds thereof or any facilities to be 
financed thereby if such action or omission would cause the interest on the Obligations to become 
subject to federal income taxation under the Code or subject the County to any penalties under 
Section 148 of the Code. 

 SECTION 10. For the benefit of the holders and beneficial owners from time to time of the 
Obligations, the County agrees, in accordance with and as an obligated person with respect to the 
Obligations under Rule 15c2-12 promulgated by the Securities Exchange Commission pursuant to 
the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 (the “Rule”), to provide or cause to be provided such financial 
information and operating data, financial statements and notices, in such manner, as may be 
required for purposes of the Rule.  In order to describe and specify certain terms of the County’s 
continuing disclosure agreement for that purpose, and thereby to implement that agreement, 
including provisions for enforcement, amendment and termination thereof, the Comptroller is 
authorized and directed to sign and deliver, in the name and on behalf of the County, the 
commitment authorized by subsection 6(c) of the Rule (the “Commitment”) to be placed on file 
with the Clerk to the Legislature, which shall constitute the continuing disclosure agreement made 
by the County for the benefit of holders and beneficial owners of the Obligations in accordance 
with the Rule, with any changes or amendments that are not inconsistent with this Resolution and 



not substantially adverse to the County and that are approved by the Comptroller on behalf of the 
County, all of which shall be conclusively evidenced by the signing of the Commitment or 
amendments thereto.  The agreement formed, collectively, by this paragraph and the Commitment, 
shall constitute the County’s continuing disclosure agreement for purposes of the Rule, and its 
performance shall be subject to the availability of funds and their annual appropriation to meet 
costs the County would be required to incur to perform thereunder.  The County Comptroller is 
further authorized and directed to establish procedures in order to ensure compliance by the County 
with its various continuing disclosure agreements, including the timely provision of information 
and notices.  Prior to making any filing in accordance with the agreement or providing notice of 
the occurrence of any material event, the Comptroller shall consult with, as appropriate, the County 
Attorney and the County’s bond counsel, the County’s municipal advisor, or another qualified 
independent special counsel to the County.  The Comptroller, acting in the name and on behalf of 
the County, shall be entitled to rely upon any legal advice provided by the County Attorney or 
such bond counsel or other special counsel in determining whether a filing should be made. 
 
 SECTION 11. The Comptroller is hereby specifically authorized to act, on the advice of 
bond counsel at the time of the issuance of the Obligations, to designate such Obligations, if 
applicable, as “qualified tax-exempt obligations” in accordance with Section 265(b)(3) of the 
Code. 
 

SECTION 12. The Comptroller is further authorized to call in and redeem any outstanding 
Obligations that were issued pursuant to this bond resolution(at such times and in such amounts 
and maturities as may be deemed appropriate after consultation with the County officials and the 
County’s municipal advisor), to approval any related notice of redemption, and to take such actions 
and execute such documents as may be necessary to effectuate any such call(s) for redemption 
pursuant to Section 53.00 of the Law, with the understanding that no such call(s) for redemption 
will be made unless such notice of redemption shall have first been filed with the Clerk of the 
Legislature. 

SECTION 13 This bond resolution shall take effect immediately upon approval by the 
County Executive. 



The adoption of the foregoing resolution was moved by Legislator ___________ and 
seconded by Legislator ____________, before being duly put to a vote on roll call, which resulted 
as follows: 

AYES:   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
NOES:   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
ABSENT:   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   

Dated: Buffalo, New York, 
_______________, 2023  



The foregoing bond resolution is hereby approved. 
 

__________________________ 
Mark C. Poloncarz 
County Executive 
 

____________, 2023. 

 
 

I, Robert M. Graber, HEREBY CERTIFY that the County Executive of Erie County 
approved a bond resolution of which the foregoing is a certified copy and returned the same for 
filing in the office of the Erie County Legislature.  

_____________, 2023. 

______________________________ 
Robert M. Graber 
Clerk of the Erie County Legislature 
 

APPROVED AS TO CONTENT: 

 

By_____________________________ 
       Erie County Comptroller 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 

By_____________________________ 
       Erie County Attorney 

 



CERTIFICATE  

I, Robert M. Graber, Clerk of the Erie County Legislature, State of New York, HEREBY 
CERTIFY that the foregoing annexed extract from the minutes of a meeting of the Erie County 
Legislature duly called and held on March 9, 2023, has been compared by me with the original 
minutes as officially recorded in my office in the Minute Book of the County Legislature and is a 
true, complete and correct copy thereof. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my 
hand and affixed the corporate seal of the County on 
_____________, 2023. 

 

_________________________________________ 
Robert M. Graber 

Clerk of the Erie County Legislature 
  



(NOTICE TO BE ATTACHED TO AND TO BE PUBLISHED  

WITH COPY OF RESOLUTION AFTER ADOPTION) 

NOTICE 

 

The bond resolution, a copy of which is published herewith, has been adopted by the Erie 
County Legislature on _______________, 2023, and the validity of the obligations authorized by 
such bond resolution may be hereafter contested only if such obligations were authorized for an 
object or purpose for which the County of Erie, New York, is not authorized to expend money or 
if the provisions of law which should have been complied with as of the date of publication of this 
Notice were not substantially complied with, and an action, suit or proceeding contesting such 
validity is commenced within twenty days after the publication of this Notice, or such obligations 
were authorized in violation of the provisions of the constitution of New York. 

__________________________ 
Robert M. Graber 
Clerk of the County Legislature 

 
 
 

 000161.00799 Business 23285865v6 



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature 12. 4. 2. 12. 4. 2.             
Meeting Date: 03/09/2023  
SUBJECT

    ***Amendment to COMM. 4E-23 (2023) -
Consolidated Bond Chart of Components  

Attachments
Consolidated Bond - Chart of Components



 A B  C  D  E  F G H I

LINE 
NO.

SAP 
PROJ 
NO.

PROJECT DESCRIPTION                      
(object or purpose)

SPECIFIC, 
CLASS OR 

COMBINATION

 ESTIMATED 
MAXIMUM 

COST 

 AMOUNT OF 
BONDS 

AUTHORIZED 

 STATE OR 
FEDERAL AID 

EXPECTED 
 OTHER 

PPU                
Sec. 11.00a 
reference

CAPITAL 
BUDGET 

PAGE 
REFERENC

E

PROJECT DETAILS

1 DPW (Buildings and Grounds) – Rath Building 
Improvements 

S           750,000           750,000  25 years Par 
12(a)1 

The scope of work will include, but is not be limited to: structural repairs in the sub-basement, replacement of the parking garage floor, building electrical assessment,
installation of a new generator, and other miscellaneous improvements.

2 DPW (Buildings and Grounds) – Roof 
Replacement and Exterior Waterproofing 
(Countywide) 

C        2,000,000        2,000,000  25 yrs Par. 
12(a)1 

The work will consist of exterior building envelope repairs including roof repairs, replacement, doors, windows, skylights, roofing, caulking, waterproofing, masonry repair and
repointing, and miscellaneous related work to the building exteriors.

3 DPW (Buildings and Grounds) – Mechanical, 
Electrical, Pumbling, and Miscelleanous 
Improvements

C        1,000,000        1,000,000  10 yrs. Par. 13 County buildings are reaching the end of their respective useful life on its operating equipment considering the age of some buildings. Building systems and equipment need to
be continually maintained, repaired, and replaced when beyond its useful life.

4 DPW (Buildings and Grounds) – Buffalo 
Niagara Convention Center (BNCC) 
Improvements

S           500,000           500,000  25 yrs. Par. 
12(a)1 

General BNCC improvements, renovations, and updates to maintain the building and keep the facility viable in the convention market. Replacement of main lobby entrance
doors, ballroom improvements, meeting room HVAC upgrade, and corridor floor finish.

5 DPW (Buildings and Grounds) – Buffalo & 
Erie County Public Library Roof Replacement 

S        2,000,000        2,000,000  25 yrs. Par. 
12(a)1 

This project is to replace the current 20-year-old roof to prevent any water damage or deterioration. This would allow for options of a vegetative(green) roof system, solar panel
array and/or energy storage systems occupied roof space for public use. 

6 DPW (Buildings and Grounds) – Erie County 
Sheriff’s Department – Miscellaneous 
Renovations 

C           700,000           700,000  25 yrs. Par. 
12(a)1 

The scope of the work includes various renovation projects throughout all the Sheriff's facilities including but not limited to: security upgrades, upgrades as required by the U.S.
Department of Justice and NYS  Department of Corrections, mechanical, electrical and plumbing upgrades, and sitework improvements. 

7 DPW (Buildings and Grounds) – Preservation 
of County Buildings and Facilities

C           500,000           500,000  10 yrs. Par. 13 This fund will include maintenance and/or improvements to various building components including but not limited to: site improvements, interior renovations, and associated
building systems rehabilitation.

8 Preservation Roads Construction Kenmore 
Avenue

S        2,082,300        2,082,300  15 yrs. Par. 
20(c) 

 Reconstruction of Kenmore Avenue (road score of 5, 0.45 miles) from Sheridan Drive (Route 325) to Grand Island Boulevard (Route 324) located in the Town of Tonawanda. 
This project will consist of a new road section along with new drainage. 

9 Preservation Roads Construction Abbott & 
Willet Road 

S        3,162,500        3,162,500  10 yrs. Par. 
20(b) 

This project would include the rehab of Abbott Road (Milestrip to Fisher, AADT 16,667) and Willet Road (McKinley to Abbott, AADT 5,850) in Hamburg and Lackawanna. Both
roads are minor arterials. It includes pavement mill and overlay.  

10 2023 Federal Aid - Road Design Summary C        5,750,000        1,750,000         4,000,000  10 yrs. Par. 
20(b) 

This project is for 13 Federal Aid road projects: William, Maple and Pine, Bailey, Greiner, East River, Hamlet of Clarence Center, Abbott, North French, Wehrle, Buffalo, etc.
The current pavement is showing signs of distress and failures along these roads. Rehabilitation includes, but is not limited to, mill and overlay, full depth reconstruction and
partial reconstruction of these roadways.

11 Vehicle and Equipment Replacement - 
Highways

C        6,750,000        6,750,000  15 yrs. Par. 28 This project is for front line equipment in critical need of replacement. Including but not limited to, plow trucks, high lifts, tractors, sweepers, and mowers. Additional equipment
is required for EPA/DEC compliance including road sweepers and vactor flush trucks for storm sewers.

12 Federal Aid Bridge Replacement - Sharp 
Street

S        2,315,000           925,000         1,390,000  20 yrs. Par. 10 This project is for the Sharp Street bridge over Springbrook (BIN 3228440) designated as a BridgeNY funding recipient. Funding is to be used for the construction costs for this
or any other Federally aided bridge or Bridge NY project.

13 Rehabilitation of Vermont Street (CR226) 
Construction

S        1,700,000        1,700,000  10 yrs. Par. 
20(b) 

This project is for full depth pavement reconstruction, replacement of closed drainage system including new gutters, replacement of waterline (town share), driveway aprons
and limited replacements of curb and sidewalk as necessary for construction or another road project.

14 Federal Aid Bridge Preservation - Design C        1,500,000           500,000         1,000,000  5 yrs. Par. 62 This is for the design of Federal Aid bridge replacement projects, future BridgeNY projects or other funding. Seven bridges have been submitted for replacement on the 2023-
2027 TIP-BINS 3327500, 3326400, 1041630, 3328610, 2260400, and 3328350.

15 Preservation of Bridges Construction - 
Holland

S        1,500,000        1,500,000  20 yrs. Par. 10 Bridge replacement for two bridges in Holland, Hunters Creek Road over Hunters Creek (BIN 3328140) and Sanders Hill Road over Hunters Creek (BIN 3328180), or any other
capital bridge replacement project.

16 Trevett Road (CR420) Reconstruction and 
Slope Stabilization

S           750,000           750,000  10 yrs. Par. 
20(b) 

This project is to construct slope stabilization, full depth highway reconstruction including new closed drainage with energy dissipating structures. Any funds remaining to be
used for addition capital road slide construction. Construction is anticipated for 2023.

17 Rehabilitation of Borden Road (CR332) S        3,000,000        3,000,000  15 yrs. Par. 
20(c) 

Phases 2 & 3 of Borden Road (CR 322), from Seneca Creek Road (CR 325) in West Seneca to Broadway (NY130) in the Village of Depew. The project is to rehabilitate the
pavement and install new closed drainage, curb, and gutters.

18 Preservation of Bridges & Culverts 
Construction - Miscellaneous Culvert 
Repairs/Replacements

C           500,000           500,000  10 yrs. Par. 
20(b) 

This project is to perform the necessary repairs and/or replacements on Erie County's small bridges, large culvert, and other culverts. These designs are for smaller span
structures which can be designed and bid in the same year. Some of the small culverts are replaced in-kind and do not require design, and are performed as as-directed
services.

19 Federal Aid Bridge Replacement - Goodrich 
Road Bridge

S        1,750,000           530,000         1,220,000  20 yrs. Par. 10 This project is for the Goodrich Road bridge over Ransom Creek (BIN 3326400) which was submitted to be on the TIP for full bridge replacement. The bridge has a condition
rating of 3.489 and is beyond economical rehabilitation.

20 Countywide Parks Improvements and ADA 
Accessibility

C           500,000           500,000  15 yrs. Par. 
19(c) 

This project will provide improvements to, but not necessarily limited to: preservation, enhancement, and improvement of existing system assets and landscape settings.

21 Countywide Roads, Pathways, and Parking 
Lot Improvements

COMBO           750,000           750,000  10 yrs. Par. 20(f) This project will include the resurfacing, rehabilitation, and building of various roads, pathways, trail linkage, and parking lots within the County park system. This project would
include funding towards larger projects at Wendt Beach and Chestnut Ridge Park.

22 Vehicles and Equipment - Parks and 
Recreation

C           500,000           500,000  15 yrs. Par. 28 This project would include the annual purchasing of vehicles and equipment necessary to facilitate operational requirements. This may include purchasing of two (2) garbage
trucks and two (2) loaders in 2022.

23 Inclusive Playgrounds (2) C           500,000           500,000  15 yrs. Par. 
19(c) 

Continue to identify locations to replace outdated playgrounds, park wide, with inclusive playgrounds, including providing site work, drainage, increase parking and ADA access
to.

24 Renaissance Commerce Park COMBO           800,000           800,000  5 yrs. Par. 20(a) This project will include design and construction of utility and transportation infrastructure including railroad, multi-use trails and other activities necessary to market the site as
shovel-ready and enable vehicle, rail and pedestrian access within the site. Supply of shovel-ready land is critically low; the development of new shovel-ready sites is
necessary for Erie County to attract and retain companies. Adequate transportation access with utilities is necessary to market the site as shovel-ready. Design/construction of
utilities and transportation elements including rail, multi-use trails including historic monuments/ artifacts, trail amenities and wayfinding and site work as necessary including
establishment of soil cover and topographic adjustments to enable road or utility construction.

25 Replacement of the Police, Fire, and Medical 
Computer Aided Dispatch and Record 
M t S t

C        5,000,000        5,000,000  10 yrs. Par. 98 This project is to replace the countywide computer aided dispatch and record management systems for all police, fire, and EMS agencies. This life saving system manages 911
emergency response, medical protocols and connectivity to state and federal public safety networks. 

 COLUMN # 

2023 CAPITAL BUDGET BOND RESOLUTION - PROJECT COMPONENTS



26 Microsoft E5 Enterprise Agreement/Security 
Enhancements

C        1,000,000        1,000,000  5 yrs. Par. 32 Install and operate Microsoft E5 Enterprise agreement. The installation of the E5 Enterprise software provides threat detection, identity management, access management,
advance analytics, information management, compliance management, and security management.

27 PC/Thin Client Replacements C           600,000           600,000  5 yrs. Par. 32 Replace and update all out of support thin clients and PC’s in the County.  New units will support Windows 11.  
28 Youth Facility HVAC Replacement S        1,300,000           663,000            637,000  10 yrs. Par. 13 This project will include design and construction costs to replace the HVAC units, as well as all associated work to the unit replacement including but not limited to: mechanical,

electrical, and other miscellaneous systems. The Youth Detention Facility is reaching the end of useful life for the HVAC system, and a full replacement is needed. An analysis
of roof structure is also needed to ensure it is stable enough for construction. In 2022, DPW will contract with design consultant to determine the most energy efficient and
sustainable HVAC replacement and to develop specifications and RFP. Recommended system replacement will fully occur in 2023.

29 Youth Facility Security Upgrades S           817,000           416,670            400,330  5 yrs. Par. 32 Replace all analog and outdated cameras with HD/digital, add audio in all living pods and cafeteria, increase cameras throughout, and update other safety measures as
needed. The current security cameras are outdated and have poor visibility. The program/building is a secure facility and the monitoring of all movement is critical to ensuring
the safety of youth and staff. Consultation with the facility's security provider is underway and items will either be sent to bid or purchased through state contract. Full upgrade
of security system to occur throughout 2023.

30 SUNY Erie Community College Facility 
Master Plan Phase 2

C        5,000,000        2,500,000         2,500,000  25 yrs. Par. 
12(a)(1) 

SUNY Erie is in the process of finalizing a facility master plan which included a condition assessment that is used as the basis for this request along with discussion with the
Erie County Department of Public Works. Significant deferred maintenance, power distribution, wiring and mechanical upgrades, roof repairs, ADA upgrades, window and door
replacements, classroom infrastructure, and site improvements are needed at all three campus locations, many involving health and safety. Some projects have had planning
and/or design completed to date. Others have not yet started due to lack of funds available.

31 Kleinhans Music Hall Capital Campaign S           650,000           650,000  15 yrs. Par. 
20(c) 

National history landmark building is 82 years old and most all operating systems are original and beyond useful life. Replacement is required to achieve energy efficiencies
and to continue to utilize building for original purpose. Replace/enhance building infrastructure including roof, HVAC, boilers, building management system, etc.

TOTAL      55,626,800      44,479,470       11,147,330                     -   



Amended Description Request FUNCTIONAL 
AREA

ADMINISTERED 
BY DEPT (CODE)

PERSON WHO WILL BE 
ADMINISTERING SEQR Status SEQR Type Information

COMPLETE SEQR Type II Action as per NYCRR, Part 617.5(c)(1),(2)

COMPLETE SEQR Type II Action as per NYCRR, Part 617.5(c)(1)(2)

COMPLETE SEQR Type II Action as per NYCRR, Part 617.5(c)(1)(2)

COMPLETE SEQR Type II Action as per NYCRR, Part 617.5(c)(1),(2)

COMPLETE SEQR Type II Action as per NYCRR, Part 617.5(c)(1),(2); (3) if green roof is used

COMPLETE SEQR Type II Action as per NYCRR, Part 617.5(c)(1),(27) - Any physical alteration beyond NYCRR, Part 617.5(c)(1),(27) is 
required to comply with SEQR provisions as per NYCRR, Part 617.3(a)

COMPLETE SEQR Type II Action as per NYCRR, Part 617.5(c)(1),(2)

COMPLETE
SEQR Type II Action as per NYCRR, Part 617.5(c)(2),(5),(6) and Part 617.5(b), Erie County Type II List 1(a) – All work 
must be done within the Erie County Right-of-Way or within an expanded right-of-way of less than one acre. Any 
additional right of way above one acre will require additional SEQR

COMPLETE
SEQR Type II Action as per NYCRR, Part 617.5(c)(2),(5) and Part 617.5(b), Erie County Type II List 1(a) – All work must 
be done within the Erie County Right-of-Way or within an expanded right-of-way of less than one acre. Any additional 
right of way above one acre will require additional SEQR.

COMPLETE SEQR Type II Action as per NYCRR, Part 617.5(c)(27) 

COMPLETE SEQR Type II Action as per NYCRR, Part 617.5(c)(31)

COMPLETE SEQR Type II Action as per NYCRR, Part 617.5(c)(2) 

COMPLETE
SEQR Type II Action as per NYCRR, Part 617.5(c)(5),(6) and Part 617.5(b), Erie County Type II List 1(a) – All work must 
be done within the Erie County Right-of-Way or within an expanded right-of-way of less than one acre. Any additional 
right of way above one acre will require additional SEQR.

COMPLETE SEQR Type II Action as per NYCRR, Part 617.5(c)(27)

COMPLETE SEQR Type II Action as per NYCRR, Part 617.5(c)(2) 

COMPLETE
SEQR Type II Action as per NYCRR, Part 617.5(c)(5),(6) and Part 617.5(b), Erie County Type II List 1(a) – All work must 
be done within the Erie County Right-of-Way or within an expanded right-of-way of less than one acre. Any additional 
right of way above one acre will require additional SEQR.

COMPLETE
SEQR Type II Action as per NYCRR, Part 617.5(c)(5),(6) and Part 617.5(b), Erie County Type II List 1(a) – All work must 
be done within the Erie County Right-of-Way or within an expanded right-of-way of less than one acre. Any additional 
right of way above one acre will require additional SEQR.

COMPLETE SEQR Type II Action as per NYCRR, Part 617.5(c)(1),(2) 

COMPLETE SEQR Type II Action as per NYCRR, Part 617.5(c)(1),(2) 

COMPLETE SEQR Type II Action as per NYCRR, Part 617.5(c)(1),(2),(8),(9)

COMPLETE SEQR Type II Action as per NYCRR, Part 617.5(c)(1),(2),(5),(9) - Any physical alteration beyond NYCRR, Part 
617.5(c)(1),(2),(5),(9) is required to comply with SEQR provisions as per NYCRR, Part 617.3(a).

COMPLETE SEQR Type II Action as per NYCRR, Part 617.5(c)(31)

COMPLETE SEQR Type II Action as per NYCRR, Part 617.5(c)(1),(2),(9) - Any physical alteration beyond NYCRR, Part 
617.5(c)(1),(2),(9) is required to comply with SEQR provisions as per NYCRR, Part 617.3(a)

COMPLETE SEQR Type 1 Action: Negative Declaration Issued 3/29/19. Action is consistent with the findings statement issued 
10/28/20.

COMPLETE SEQR Type II Action as per NYCRR, Part 617.5(c)(31)



COMPLETE SEQR Type II Action as per NYCRR, Part 617.5(c)(31)

COMPLETE SEQR Type II Action as per NYCRR, Part 617.5(c)(31)

COMPLETE SEQR Type II Action as per NYCRR, Part 617.5(c)(2),(27),(31)

COMPLETE SEQR Type II Action as per NYCRR, Part 617.5(c)(9),(31) - Any physical alteration beyond NYCRR, Part 617.5(c)(9),(31) is 
required to comply with SEQR provisions as per NYCRR, Part 617.3(a)

COMPLETE SEQR Type II Action as per NYCRR, Part 617.5(c)(1),(2),(10),(27)

COMPLETE SEQR Type II Action as per NYCRR, Part 617.5(c)(1),(2)



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature 14. 1. 14. 1.             
Meeting Date: 03/09/2023  
SUBJECT
 

COMM. 5E-1  COMPTROLLER  State Authorization for the Private Sale of
Bonds or Notes by Negotiated Agreement  

Attachments
23COMM. 5E-1



COMM. 5E-1 
Page 1 of 10



COMM. 5E-1 
Page 2 of 10



COMM. 5E-1 
Page 3 of 10



COMM. 5E-1 
Page 4 of 10



COMM. 5E-1 
Page 5 of 10



COMM. 5E-1 
Page 6 of 10



COMM. 5E-1 
Page 7 of 10



COMM. 5E-1 
Page 8 of 10



COMM. 5E-1 
Page 9 of 10



COMM. 5E-1 
Page 10 of 10



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature 14. 2. 14. 2.             
Meeting Date: 03/09/2023  
SUBJECT
 

COMM. 5E-2  COUNTY EXECUTIVE  Appointment to the ErieNET LDC Board of
Directors  

Attachments
23COMM. 5E-2



COMM. 5E-2 
Page 1 of 1



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature 14. 3. 14. 3.             
Meeting Date: 03/09/2023  
SUBJECT
 

COMM. 5E-3  COMPTROLLER  Letter to County Clerk Concerning Challenger
Newspaper Invoice  

Attachments
23COMM. 5E-3



COMM. 5E-3 
Page 1 of 5



COMM. 5E-3 
Page 2 of 5



COMM. 5E-3 
Page 3 of 5



COMM. 5E-3 
Page 4 of 5



COMM. 5E-3 
Page 5 of 5



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature 14. 4. 14. 4.             
Meeting Date: 03/09/2023  
SUBJECT
 

COMM. 5E-4  COMPTROLLER  
Proposed 2023-2024 NYS Budget & Impact
of Enhanced Federal Medical Assistance
Percentage Cuts

 

Attachments
23COMM. 5E-4



COMM. 5E-4 
Page 1 of 1



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature 14. 5. 14. 5.             
Meeting Date: 03/09/2023  
SUBJECT
 

COMM. 5E-5  COUNTY EXECUTIVE  Appointment to the ECMCC Board of
Directors  

Attachments
23COMM. 5E-5



COMM. 5E-5 
Page 1 of 5



COMM. 5E-5 
Page 2 of 5



COMM. 5E-5 
Page 3 of 5



COMM. 5E-5 
Page 4 of 5



COMM. 5E-5 
Page 5 of 5



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature 14. 6. 14. 6.             
Meeting Date: 03/09/2023  
SUBJECT
 
COMM. 5E-6  SHERIFF  Incarcerated Individual Eye Care  

Attachments
23COMM. 5E-6



COMM. 5E-6 
Page 1 of 3



COMM. 5E-6 
Page 2 of 3



COMM. 5E-6 
Page 3 of 3



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature 14. 7. 14. 7.             
Meeting Date: 03/09/2023  
SUBJECT
 

COMM. 5E-7  COUNTY EXECUTIVE  ECSD No. 3 - Southtowns Influent Screenings
Replacement  

Attachments
23COMM. 5E-7



COMM. 5E-7 
Page 1 of 1



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature 14. 8. 14. 8.             
Meeting Date: 03/09/2023  
SUBJECT
 

COMM. 5E-8  COUNTY EXECUTIVE  ECSD Nos. 2, 3, 6 & 8 - Construction
Inspection Term Contract Agreement  



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature 14. 9. 14. 9.             
Meeting Date: 03/09/2023  
SUBJECT
 

COMM. 5E-9  COUNTY EXECUTIVE  ECSD Nos. 1, 4 & 5 - Construction Inspection
Term Agreement  

Attachments
23COMM. 5E-9



COMM. 5E-9 
Page 1 of 4



COMM. 5E-9 
Page 2 of 4



COMM. 5E-9 
Page 3 of 4



COMM. 5E-9 
Page 4 of 4



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature 14. 10. 14. 10.             
Meeting Date: 03/09/2023  
SUBJECT
 

COMM. 5E-10  COUNTY EXECUTIVE  ECSD Nos. 1, 4 & 5 - Construction Inspection
Term Contract Agreement  

Attachments
23COMM. 5E-10



COMM. 5E-10 
Page 1 of 4



COMM. 5E-10 
Page 2 of 4



COMM. 5E-10 
Page 3 of 4



COMM. 5E-10 
Page 4 of 4



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature 14. 11. 14. 11.             
Meeting Date: 03/09/2023  
SUBJECT
 

COMM. 5E-11  COUNTY EXECUTIVE  ECSD Nos. 1, 4 & 5 - Construction Inspection
Term Contract Agreement  

Attachments
23COMM. 5E-11



COMM. 5E-11 
Page 1 of 4



COMM. 5E-11 
Page 2 of 4



COMM. 5E-11 
Page 3 of 4



COMM. 5E-11 
Page 4 of 4



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature 14. 12. 14. 12.             
Meeting Date: 03/09/2023  
SUBJECT
 

COMM. 5E-12  COUNTY EXECUTIVE  
Acceptance of DASNY Grant for Times Beach
Gateway Enhancement & Facility
Improvement Project

 

Attachments
23COMM. 5E-12



COMM. 5E-12 
Page 1 of 7



COMM. 5E-12 
Page 2 of 7



COMM. 5E-12 
Page 3 of 7



COMM. 5E-12 
Page 4 of 7



COMM. 5E-12 
Page 5 of 7



COMM. 5E-12 
Page 6 of 7



COMM. 5E-12 
Page 7 of 7



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature 14. 13. 14. 13.             
Meeting Date: 03/09/2023  
SUBJECT
 

COMM. 5E-13  COUNTY EXECUTIVE  
Acceptance of DASNY Grant for Tow Path
Park/Fenian Invasion Monument
Improvements

 

Attachments
23COMM. 5E-13



COMM. 5E-13 
Page 1 of 3



COMM. 5E-13 
Page 2 of 3



COMM. 5E-13 
Page 3 of 3



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature 14. 14. 14. 14.             
Meeting Date: 03/09/2023  
SUBJECT
 

COMM. 5E-14  COUNTY EXECUTIVE  Contract Amendment to Rehabilitation of
Alden-Crittenden Rd. & Bullis Rd.  

Attachments
23COMM. 5E-14



COMM. 5E-14 
Page 1 of 7



COMM. 5E-14 
Page 2 of 7



COMM. 5E-14 
Page 3 of 7



COMM. 5E-14 
Page 4 of 7



COMM. 5E-14 
Page 5 of 7



COMM. 5E-14 
Page 6 of 7



COMM. 5E-14 
Page 7 of 7



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature 14. 15. 14. 15.             
Meeting Date: 03/09/2023  
SUBJECT
 

COMM. 5E-15  COUNTY EXECUTIVE  Real Estate Transfer Tax Surplus
Appropriation  

Attachments
23COMM. 5E-15



COMM. 5E-15 
Page 1 of 4



COMM. 5E-15 
Page 2 of 4



COMM. 5E-15 
Page 3 of 4



COMM. 5E-15 
Page 4 of 4



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature 14. 16. 14. 16.             
Meeting Date: 03/09/2023  
SUBJECT
 

COMM. 5E-16  COUNTY EXECUTIVE  PILOT Agreement for Tonawanda Towers,
City of Tonawanda  

Attachments
23COMM. 5E-16



COMM. 5E-16 
Page 1 of 4



COMM. 5E-16 
Page 2 of 4



COMM. 5E-16 
Page 3 of 4



COMM. 5E-16 
Page 4 of 4



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature 14. 17. 14. 17.             
Meeting Date: 03/09/2023  
SUBJECT
 
COMM. 5E-17  COUNTY EXECUTIVE  Acceptance of SHINE Grant  

Attachments
23COMM. 5E-17



COMM. 5E-17 
Page 1 of 4



COMM. 5E-17 
Page 2 of 4



COMM. 5E-17 
Page 3 of 4



COMM. 5E-17 
Page 4 of 4



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature 14. 18. 14. 18.             
Meeting Date: 03/09/2023  
SUBJECT
 

COMM. 5E-18  COUNTY EXECUTIVE  Meridian Fire Training Solutions LLC -
Consulting Request  

Attachments
23COMM. 5E-18



COMM. 5E-18 
Page 1 of 3



COMM. 5E-18 
Page 2 of 3



COMM. 5E-18 
Page 3 of 3



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature 14. 19. 14. 19.             
Meeting Date: 03/09/2023  
SUBJECT
 

COMM. 5E-19  COUNTY EXECUTIVE  Authority to Extend Usherwood Office
Technology Contract  

Attachments
23COMM. 5E-19



COMM. 5E-19 
Page 1 of 3



COMM. 5E-19 
Page 2 of 3



COMM. 5E-19 
Page 3 of 3



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature 14. 20. 14. 20.             
Meeting Date: 03/09/2023  
SUBJECT
 

COMM. 5E-20  COUNTY EXECUTIVE  SUNY Erie Media Planning & Management
Services Agreement  

Attachments
23COMM. 5E-20



COMM. 5E-20 
Page 1 of 6



COMM. 5E-20 
Page 2 of 6



COMM. 5E-20 
Page 3 of 6



COMM. 5E-20 
Page 4 of 6



COMM. 5E-20 
Page 5 of 6



COMM. 5E-20 
Page 6 of 6



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature 14. 21. 14. 21.             
Meeting Date: 03/09/2023  
SUBJECT
 

COMM. 5E-21  COUNTY EXECUTIVE  Acceptance of Grant Award - "Congressional
Directive Spending Projects"  

Attachments
23COMM. 5E-21



COMM. 5E-21 
1 of 4



COMM. 5E-21 
2 of 4



COMM. 5E-21 
3 of 4



COMM. 5E-21 
4 of 4



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature 14. 22. 14. 22.             
Meeting Date: 03/09/2023  
SUBJECT
 

COMM. 5E-22  COUNTY EXECUTIVE  Acceptance of Increased Award for Expanded
Partner Services Grant  

Attachments
23COMM. 5E-22



COMM. 5E-22 
1 of 5



COMM. 5E-22 
2 of 5



COMM. 5E-22 
3 of 5



COMM. 5E-22 
4 of 5



COMM. 5E-22 
5 of 5



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature 14. 23. 14. 23.             
Meeting Date: 03/09/2023  
SUBJECT
 

COMM. 5E-23  COUNTY EXECUTIVE  Creation of an ECMCC Campus Maintenance
Unit  

Attachments
23COMM. 5E-23



COMM. 5E-23 
1 of 5



COMM. 5E-23 
2 of 5



COMM. 5E-23 
3 of 5



COMM. 5E-23 
4 of 5



COMM. 5E-23 
5 of 5



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature 15. 1. 15. 1.             
Meeting Date: 03/09/2023  
SUBJECT
 

COMM. 5D-1  COMMISSIONER OF
HEALTH  

Office of Health Equity's "Health Equity in
Erie County: An Initial Health Disparities
Assessment" Report

 

Attachments
23COMM. 5D-1



COMM. 5D-1 
Page 1 of 82



COMM. 5D-1 
Page 2 of 82



COMM. 5D-1 
Page 3 of 82



COMM. 5D-1 
Page 4 of 82



COMM. 5D-1 
Page 5 of 82



COMM. 5D-1 
Page 6 of 82



COMM. 5D-1 
Page 7 of 82



COMM. 5D-1 
Page 8 of 82



COMM. 5D-1 
Page 9 of 82



COMM. 5D-1 
Page 10 of 82



COMM. 5D-1 
Page 11 of 82



COMM. 5D-1 
Page 12 of 82



COMM. 5D-1 
Page 13 of 82



COMM. 5D-1 
Page 14 of 82



COMM. 5D-1 
Page 15 of 82



COMM. 5D-1 
Page 16 of 82



COMM. 5D-1 
Page 17 of 82



COMM. 5D-1 
Page 18 of 82



COMM. 5D-1 
Page 19 of 82



COMM. 5D-1 
Page 20 of 82



COMM. 5D-1 
Page 21 of 82



COMM. 5D-1 
Page 22 of 82



COMM. 5D-1 
Page 23 of 82



COMM. 5D-1 
Page 24 of 82



COMM. 5D-1 
Page 25 of 82



COMM. 5D-1 
Page 26 of 82



COMM. 5D-1 
Page 27 of 82



COMM. 5D-1 
Page 28 of 82



COMM. 5D-1 
Page 29 of 82



COMM. 5D-1 
Page 30 of 82



COMM. 5D-1 
Page 31 of 82



COMM. 5D-1 
Page 32 of 82



COMM. 5D-1 
Page 33 of 82



COMM. 5D-1 
Page 34 of 82



COMM. 5D-1 
Page 35 of 82



COMM. 5D-1 
Page 36 of 82



COMM. 5D-1 
Page 37 of 82



COMM. 5D-1 
Page 38 of 82



COMM. 5D-1 
Page 39 of 82



COMM. 5D-1 
Page 40 of 82



COMM. 5D-1 
Page 41 of 82



COMM. 5D-1 
Page 42 of 82



COMM. 5D-1 
Page 43 of 82



COMM. 5D-1 
Page 44 of 82



COMM. 5D-1 
Page 45 of 82



COMM. 5D-1 
Page 46 of 82



COMM. 5D-1 
Page 47 of 82



COMM. 5D-1 
Page 48 of 82



COMM. 5D-1 
Page 49 of 82



COMM. 5D-1 
Page 50 of 82



COMM. 5D-1 
Page 51 of 82



COMM. 5D-1 
Page 52 of 82



COMM. 5D-1 
Page 53 of 82



COMM. 5D-1 
Page 54 of 82



COMM. 5D-1 
Page 55 of 82



COMM. 5D-1 
Page 56 of 82



COMM. 5D-1 
Page 57 of 82



COMM. 5D-1 
Page 58 of 82



COMM. 5D-1 
Page 59 of 82



COMM. 5D-1 
Page 60 of 82



COMM. 5D-1 
Page 61 of 82



COMM. 5D-1 
Page 62 of 82



COMM. 5D-1 
Page 63 of 82



COMM. 5D-1 
Page 64 of 82



COMM. 5D-1 
Page 65 of 82



COMM. 5D-1 
Page 66 of 82



COMM. 5D-1 
Page 67 of 82



COMM. 5D-1 
Page 68 of 82



COMM. 5D-1 
Page 69 of 82



COMM. 5D-1 
Page 70 of 82



COMM. 5D-1 
Page 71 of 82



COMM. 5D-1 
Page 72 of 82



COMM. 5D-1 
Page 73 of 82



COMM. 5D-1 
Page 74 of 82



COMM. 5D-1 
Page 75 of 82



COMM. 5D-1 
Page 76 of 82



COMM. 5D-1 
Page 77 of 82



COMM. 5D-1 
Page 78 of 82



COMM. 5D-1 
Page 79 of 82



COMM. 5D-1 
Page 80 of 82



COMM. 5D-1 
Page 81 of 82



COMM. 5D-1 
Page 82 of 82



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature 15. 2. 15. 2.             
Meeting Date: 03/09/2023  
SUBJECT
 

COMM. 5D-2  
DEPUTY
COMMISSIONER OF
ENVIRONMENT &
PLANNING

 2022 Climate Action Update  

Attachments
23COMM. 5D-2



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 1 of 19



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 2 of 19



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 3 of 19



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 4 of 19



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 5 of 19



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 6 of 19



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 7 of 19



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 8 of 19



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 9 of 19



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 10 of 19



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 11 of 19



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 12 of 19



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 13 of 19



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 14 of 19



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 15 of 19



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 16 of 19



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 17 of 19



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 18 of 19



COMM. 5D-2 
Page 19 of 19



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature 15. 3. 15. 3.             
Meeting Date: 03/09/2023  
SUBJECT
 

COMM. 5D-3  DIVISION OF AUDIT &
CONTROL  Audit of Erie County Department of Senior

Services - Congregate Dining Nutrition  

Attachments
23COMM. 5D-3



COMM. 5D-3 

Page 1 of 8



COMM. 5D-3 
Page 2 of 8



COMM. 5D-3 
Page 3 of 8



COMM. 5D-3 
Page 4 of 8



COMM. 5D-3 
Page 5 of 8



COMM. 5D-3 
Page 6 of 8



COMM. 5D-3 
Page 7 of 8



COMM. 5D-3 
Page 8 of 8



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature 15. 4. 15. 4.             
Meeting Date: 03/09/2023  
SUBJECT
 

COMM. 5D-4  COUNTY ATTORNEY  Transmittal of New Claims Against Erie
County  

Attachments
23COMM. 5D-4



COMM. 5D-4 
1 of 62



COMM. 5D-4 
2 of 62



COMM. 5D-4 
3 of 62



COMM. 5D-4 
4 of 62



COMM. 5D-4 
5 of 62



COMM. 5D-4 
6 of 62



COMM. 5D-4 
7 of 62



COMM. 5D-4 
8 of 62



COMM. 5D-4 
9 of 62



COMM. 5D-4 
10 of 62



COMM. 5D-4 
11 of 62



COMM. 5D-4 
12 of 62



COMM. 5D-4 
13 of 62



COMM. 5D-4 
14 of 62



COMM. 5D-4 
15 of 62



COMM. 5D-4 
16 of 62



COMM. 5D-4 
17 of 62



COMM. 5D-4 
18 of 62



COMM. 5D-4 
19 of 62



COMM. 5D-4 
20 of 62



COMM. 5D-4 
21 of 62



COMM. 5D-4 
22 of 62



COMM. 5D-4 
23 of 62



COMM. 5D-4 
24 of 62



COMM. 5D-4 
25 of 62



COMM. 5D-4 
26 of 62



COMM. 5D-4 
27 of 62



COMM. 5D-4 
28 of 62



COMM. 5D-4 
29 of 62



COMM. 5D-4 
30 of 62



COMM. 5D-4 
31 of 62



COMM. 5D-4 
32 of 62



COMM. 5D-4 
33 of 62



COMM. 5D-4 
34 of 62



COMM. 5D-4 
35 of 62



COMM. 5D-4 
36 of 62



COMM. 5D-4 
37 of 62



COMM. 5D-4 
38 of 62



COMM. 5D-4 
39 of 62



COMM. 5D-4 
40 of 62



COMM. 5D-4 
41 of 62



COMM. 5D-4 
42 of 62



COMM. 5D-4 
43 of 62



COMM. 5D-4 
44 of 62



COMM. 5D-4 
45 of 62



COMM. 5D-4 
46 of 62



COMM. 5D-4 
47 of 62



COMM. 5D-4 
48 of 62



COMM. 5D-4 
49 of 62



COMM. 5D-4 
50 of 62



COMM. 5D-4 
51 of 62



COMM. 5D-4 
52 of 62



COMM. 5D-4 
53 of 62



COMM. 5D-4 
54 of 62



COMM. 5D-4 
55 of 62



COMM. 5D-4 
56 of 62



COMM. 5D-4 
57 of 62



COMM. 5D-4 
58 of 62



COMM. 5D-4 
59 of 62



COMM. 5D-4 
60 of 62



COMM. 5D-4 
61 of 62



COMM. 5D-4 
62 of 62



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature 16. 1. 16. 1.             
Meeting Date: 03/09/2023  
SUBJECT
 

COMM. 5M-1  VISIT BUFFALO
NIAGARA  Visit Buffalo Niagara - 2022 Quarterly Report

Q4  

Attachments
23COMM. 5M-1



COMM. 5M-1 
Page 1 of 78



COMM. 5M-1 
Page 2 of 78



COMM. 5M-1 
Page 3 of 78



COMM. 5M-1 
Page 4 of 78



COMM. 5M-1 
Page 5 of 78



COMM. 5M-1 
Page 6 of 78



COMM. 5M-1 
Page 7 of 78



COMM. 5M-1 
Page 8 of 78



COMM. 5M-1 
Page 9 of 78



COMM. 5M-1 
Page 10 of 78



COMM. 5M-1 
Page 11 of 78



COMM. 5M-1 
Page 12 of 78



COMM. 5M-1 
Page 13 of 78



COMM. 5M-1 
Page 14 of 78



COMM. 5M-1 
Page 15 of 78



COMM. 5M-1 
Page 16 of 78



COMM. 5M-1 
Page 17 of 78



COMM. 5M-1 
Page 18 of 78



COMM. 5M-1 
Page 19 of 78



COMM. 5M-1 
Page 20 of 78



COMM. 5M-1 
Page 21 of 78



COMM. 5M-1 
Page 22 of 78



COMM. 5M-1 
Page 23 of 78



COMM. 5M-1 
Page 24 of 78



COMM. 5M-1 
Page 25 of 78



COMM. 5M-1 
Page 26 of 78



COMM. 5M-1 
Page 27 of 78



COMM. 5M-1 
Page 28 of 78



COMM. 5M-1 
Page 29 of 78



COMM. 5M-1 
Page 30 of 78



COMM. 5M-1 
Page 31 of 78



COMM. 5M-1 
Page 32 of 78



COMM. 5M-1 
Page 33 of 78



COMM. 5M-1 
Page 34 of 78



COMM. 5M-1 
Page 35 of 78



COMM. 5M-1 
Page 36 of 78



COMM. 5M-1 
Page 37 of 78



COMM. 5M-1 
Page 38 of 78



COMM. 5M-1 
Page 39 of 78



COMM. 5M-1 
Page 40 of 78



COMM. 5M-1 
Page 41 of 78



COMM. 5M-1 
Page 42 of 78



COMM. 5M-1 
Page 43 of 78



COMM. 5M-1 
Page 44 of 78



COMM. 5M-1 
Page 45 of 78



COMM. 5M-1 
Page 46 of 78



COMM. 5M-1 
Page 47 of 78



COMM. 5M-1 
Page 48 of 78



COMM. 5M-1 
Page 49 of 78



COMM. 5M-1 
Page 50 of 78



COMM. 5M-1 
Page 51 of 78



COMM. 5M-1 
Page 52 of 78



COMM. 5M-1 
Page 53 of 78



COMM. 5M-1 
Page 54 of 78



COMM. 5M-1 
Page 55 of 78



COMM. 5M-1 
Page 56 of 78



COMM. 5M-1 
Page 57 of 78



COMM. 5M-1 
Page 58 of 78



COMM. 5M-1 
Page 59 of 78



COMM. 5M-1 
Page 60 of 78



COMM. 5M-1 
Page 61 of 78



COMM. 5M-1 
Page 62 of 78



COMM. 5M-1 
Page 63 of 78



COMM. 5M-1 
Page 64 of 78



COMM. 5M-1 
Page 65 of 78



COMM. 5M-1 
Page 66 of 78



COMM. 5M-1 
Page 67 of 78



COMM. 5M-1 
Page 68 of 78



COMM. 5M-1 
Page 69 of 78



COMM. 5M-1 
Page 70 of 78



COMM. 5M-1 
Page 71 of 78



COMM. 5M-1 
Page 72 of 78



COMM. 5M-1 
Page 73 of 78



COMM. 5M-1 
Page 74 of 78



COMM. 5M-1 
Page 75 of 78



COMM. 5M-1 
Page 76 of 78



COMM. 5M-1 
Page 77 of 78



COMM. 5M-1 
Page 78 of 78



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature 16. 2. 16. 2.             
Meeting Date: 03/09/2023  
SUBJECT
 

COMM. 5M-2  VISIT BUFFALO
NIAGARA  Budget Accountability Act Submission  

Attachments
23COMM. 5M-2



COMM. 5M-2 
Page 1 of 66



COMM. 5M-2 
Page 2 of 66



COMM. 5M-2 
Page 3 of 66



COMM. 5M-2 
Page 4 of 66



COMM. 5M-2 
Page 5 of 66



COMM. 5M-2 
Page 6 of 66



COMM. 5M-2 
Page 7 of 66



COMM. 5M-2 
Page 8 of 66



COMM. 5M-2 
Page 9 of 66



COMM. 5M-2 
Page 10 of 66



COMM. 5M-2 
Page 11 of 66



COMM. 5M-2 
Page 12 of 66



COMM. 5M-2 
Page 13 of 66



COMM. 5M-2 
Page 14 of 66



COMM. 5M-2 
Page 15 of 66



COMM. 5M-2 
Page 16 of 66



COMM. 5M-2 
Page 17 of 66



COMM. 5M-2 
Page 18 of 66



COMM. 5M-2 
Page 19 of 66



COMM. 5M-2 
Page 20 of 66



COMM. 5M-2 
Page 21 of 66



COMM. 5M-2 
Page 22 of 66



COMM. 5M-2 
Page 23 of 66



COMM. 5M-2 
Page 24 of 66



COMM. 5M-2 
Page 25 of 66



COMM. 5M-2 
Page 26 of 66



COMM. 5M-2 
Page 27 of 66



COMM. 5M-2 
Page 28 of 66



COMM. 5M-2 
Page 29 of 66



COMM. 5M-2 
Page 30 of 66



COMM. 5M-2 
Page 31 of 66



COMM. 5M-2 
Page 32 of 66



COMM. 5M-2 
Page 33 of 66



COMM. 5M-2 
Page 34 of 66



COMM. 5M-2 
Page 35 of 66



COMM. 5M-2 
Page 36 of 66



COMM. 5M-2 
Page 37 of 66



COMM. 5M-2 
Page 38 of 66



COMM. 5M-2 
Page 39 of 66



COMM. 5M-2 
Page 40 of 66



COMM. 5M-2 
Page 41 of 66



COMM. 5M-2 
Page 42 of 66



COMM. 5M-2 
Page 43 of 66



COMM. 5M-2 
Page 44 of 66



COMM. 5M-2 
Page 45 of 66



COMM. 5M-2 
Page 46 of 66



COMM. 5M-2 
Page 47 of 66



COMM. 5M-2 
Page 48 of 66



COMM. 5M-2 
Page 49 of 66



COMM. 5M-2 
Page 50 of 66



COMM. 5M-2 
Page 51 of 66



COMM. 5M-2 
Page 52 of 66



COMM. 5M-2 
Page 53 of 66



COMM. 5M-2 
Page 54 of 66



COMM. 5M-2 
Page 55 of 66



COMM. 5M-2 
Page 56 of 66



COMM. 5M-2 
Page 57 of 66



COMM. 5M-2 
Page 58 of 66



COMM. 5M-2 
Page 59 of 66



COMM. 5M-2 
Page 60 of 66



COMM. 5M-2 
Page 61 of 66



COMM. 5M-2 
Page 62 of 66



COMM. 5M-2 
Page 63 of 66



COMM. 5M-2 
Page 64 of 66



COMM. 5M-2 
Page 65 of 66



COMM. 5M-2 
Page 66 of 66



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature 16. 3. 16. 3.             
Meeting Date: 03/09/2023  
SUBJECT
 

COMM. 5M-3  HOPKINS SORGI &
MCCARTHY PLLC  Notice of Town of Yorkshire Zoning

Regulations, Restrictions or Boundaries  

Attachments
23COMM. 5M-3



COMM. 5M-3 
Page 1 of 21



COMM. 5M-3 
Page 2 of 21



COMM. 5M-3 
Page 3 of 21



COMM. 5M-3 
Page 4 of 21



COMM. 5M-3 
Page 5 of 21



COMM. 5M-3 
Page 6 of 21



COMM. 5M-3 
Page 7 of 21



COMM. 5M-3 
Page 8 of 21



COMM. 5M-3 
Page 9 of 21



COMM. 5M-3 
Page 10 of 21



COMM. 5M-3 
Page 11 of 21



COMM. 5M-3 
Page 12 of 21



COMM. 5M-3 
Page 13 of 21



COMM. 5M-3 
Page 14 of 21



COMM. 5M-3 
Page 15 of 21



COMM. 5M-3 
Page 16 of 21



COMM. 5M-3 
Page 17 of 21



COMM. 5M-3 
Page 18 of 21



COMM. 5M-3 
Page 19 of 21



COMM. 5M-3 
Page 20 of 21



COMM. 5M-3 
Page 21 of 21



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature 16. 4. 16. 4.             
Meeting Date: 03/09/2023  
SUBJECT
 

COMM. 5M-4  NYS DEC  DEC Public Comment on Brownfield
Application for Site on East Ferry St., Buffalo  

Attachments
23COMM. 5M-4



COMM. 5M-4 
Page 1 of 2



COMM. 5M-4 
Page 2 of 2



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature 16. 5. 16. 5.             
Meeting Date: 03/09/2023  
SUBJECT
 

COMM. 5M-5  NYS DEC  DEC Public Comment on Brownfield
Application for Site on Laborers Wy., Buffalo  

Attachments
23COMM. 5M-5



COMM. 5M-5 
Page 1 of 1



  
Erie County LegislatureErie County Legislature 16. 6. 16. 6.             
Meeting Date: 03/09/2023  
SUBJECT
 

COMM. 5M-6  
ASSOCIATION OF ERIE
COUNTY
GOVERNMENTS

 Opposition to Natural Gas Ban  

Attachments
23COMM. 5M-6



COMM. 5M-6 
Page 1 of 3



COMM. 5M-6 
Page 2 of 3



COMM. 5M-6 
Page 3 of 3


	Agenda
	6.__Minutes #4
	       ATT_Mtg. No. 4 Minutes
	8.01.__Acknowledging and Honoring Mother Language Day
	       ATT_Mother Language Day
	8.02.__In Remembrance of Reginald Jerome Gaines
	       ATT_Reginald Jerome Gaines
	8.03.__Recognizing Edward Rutkowski for his Contributions to Western New York and the Local Polish Community
	       ATT_Rutkowski
	8.04.__Recognizing Marilla Primary School for Raising Money to Support the American Heart Association
	       ATT_Marilla
	8.05.__Recognizing Francis Orlikowski for his Contributions to the Western New York Polish Community
	       ATT_Orlikowski
	8.06.__Recognizing Sandy Stango for Keeping Buffalo Warm, One Scarf at a Time
	       ATT_Stango
	8.07.__Recognizing and Honoring Anna D'Amore During Women's History Month
	       ATT_D'Amore
	8.08.__Recognizing and Honoring Jessica Dennis During Women's History Month
	       ATT_Dennis
	8.09.__Recognizing and Honoring Marissa Enser During Women's History Month
	       ATT_Enser
	8.10.__Recognizing and Honoring Sarah Feldmann During Women's History Month
	       ATT_Feldmann
	8.11.__Recognizing and Honoring Ashley Gossett During Women's History Month
	       ATT_Gossett
	8.12.__Recognizing and Honoring Logan Kuhlmey During Women's History Month
	       ATT_Kuhlmey
	8.13.__Recognizing and Honoring Alexis Nowak During Women's History Month
	       ATT_Nowak
	8.14.__Recognizing and Honoring Lynne Ruda During Women's History Month
	       ATT_Ruda
	8.15.__Recognizing and Honoring Emily Schnitzer During Women's History Month
	       ATT_Schnitzer
	8.16.__Recognizing and Honoring Wendy Schweitzer During Women's History Month
	       ATT_Schweiter
	8.17.__Recognizing and Honoring Sara Smith During Women's History Month
	       ATT_Smith
	8.18.__Recognizing and Honoring Jennie Smith During Women's History Month
	       ATT_Smith
	8.19.__Recognizing and Honoring Catherine Ullman During Women's History Month
	       ATT_Ullman
	8.20.__Recognizing and Honoring Marissa Wignall During Women's History Month
	       ATT_Wignall
	8.21.__Recognizing and Honoring Edward A. Rath III as the Recipient of the Clarence Chamber of Commerce's 2023 Community Appreciation Award
	       ATT_Rath
	8.22.__Honoring Releve' Dance Company and Founder Lindsay Mangioneon Being Awarded the Clarence Chamber of Commerce's Perseverance Award for  2023
	       ATT_Dance
	8.23.__Honoring the Springville FFA and Recognizing March 21, 2023 as National Ag Day in Erie County
	       ATT_FAA
	8.24.__Honoring Patrick Sullivan on Being Named as the Collins Volunteer Fire Department 2022 Rookie of the Year
	       ATT_Sullivan
	8.25.__Honoring Giovanni Gallo as the Collins Volunteer Fire Department 2022 Firefighter of the Year
	       ATT_Gallo
	8.26.__Honoring Florence Schneider for Twenty Years of Service to the Morton's Corner Fire Department
	       ATT_Scheider
	8.27.__Honoring Wendy Rodgers as Citizen of the Month for January 2023
	       ATT_Wendy Rodgers
	8.28.__Honoring Clarence Center Preschool, Inc., Clarence Chamber of Commerce's 2023 Small Business of the Year
	       ATT_Clarence Center Preschool
	8.29.__Honoring George M. Emerling, Clarence Chamber of Commerce's 2023 Citizen of the Year
	       ATT_George M. Emerling
	8.30.__Honoring James A. Powers, Recipient of the Clarence Chamber of Commerceâ€™s Lifetime Achiever Award
	       ATT_James A. Powers
	8.31.__Honoring Dimar Manufacturing Corp., Clarence Chamber of Commerceâ€™s 2023 Large Business of the Year
	       ATT_Dimar Manufacturing
	8.32.__Honoring the Clarence Central School Districtâ€™s Family Support Center, Clarence Chamber of Commerceâ€™s 2023 Organization of the Year
	       ATT_Clarence School Family Support Center
	8.33.__Recognizing and Honoring John O'Hare as the Clarence Chamber of Commerce's 2023 Volunteer of the Year
	       ATT_John O'Hare
	8.34.__Honoring Primo Giammusso, Clarence Chamber of Commerceâ€™s 2023 Young Entrepreneur of the Year
	       ATT_Primo Giammusso
	8.35.__Congratulating and Honoring Arthur O. Eve Jr. - 2023 Joseph F. Crangle Legacy Award Recipient - Democrat of the Year
	       ATT_Arthur O. Eve Jr.
	8.36.__Congratulating Just Holster It Firearms & Training Center on its Grand Opening in Elma, NY
	       ATT_Just Holster It Firearms and Training Center
	8.37.__Recognizing Gretchen Dolan - Breaks Section VI Basketball Season Scoring Record
	       ATT_Gretchen Dolan
	8.38.__In Remembrance of Jason D. Arno - Heroic Buffalo Firefighter
	       ATT_Jason D. Arno
	8.39.__Recognizing Chris Smith on Being Hired as the Assistant Offensive Line Coach by the New York Giants (NFL)
	       ATT_Chris Smith
	8.40.__Celebrating and Recognizing Ryan Fernandez
	       ATT_Ryan Fernandez
	8.41.__Recognizing St. Francis Wrestling - State Champions
	       ATT_St. Francis Wrestling
	8.42.__Honoring the Grand Island Chess Club
	       ATT_Grand Island Chess Club
	8.43.__Congratulating the Timon Boys Basketball - Manhattan Cup Champions
	       ATT_Timon Boys Basketball
	8.44.__Congratulating and Honoring Lauren Hubert - Williamsville South Volleyball - Canisius College Signee
	       ATT_Lauren Hubert
	8.45.__Recognizing National Colorectal Cancer Awareness Month
	       ATT_Colorectal Cancer Awareness Month
	9.01.__A Local Law Authorizing Twelve and Thirteen-Year-Old Licensed Hunters to Hunt Deer with a Firearm or Crossbow During Hunting Season with the Supervision of a Licensed Adult
	       ATT_LL INTRO. 1-1 (2022)
	9.02.__The Erie County Language Access Act
	       ATT_LL INTRO. 3-1 (2022)
	9.03.__Providing for 10% Property Tax Exemptions for Volunteer Firefighters and Ambulance Workers in Erie County
	       ATT_LL INTRO. 1-1 (2023)
	9.04.__The Public Art Act of Erie County
	       ATT_LL INTRO. 2-1 (2023)
	10.01.__Public Safety Committee
	       ATT_PS Report No. 3
	10.02.__REPORT No. 1 FINANCE & MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE
	       ATT_FM - Report _1
	10.03.__REPORT No. 2 HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES COMMITTEE
	       ATT_HHS - Report _2
	NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT
	RESOLVED, the Erie County Legislature authorizes a temporary reduction of qualifications for Burial Assistance for claimed decedents during the December 2022 Blizzard State of Emergency to include decedents that receive any form of social services ben...

	10.04.__Report No. 1 CE
	       ATT_CE Report _1
	11.01.__Appointment to the Cornell Cooperative Extension Association of Erie County
	       ATT_23INTRO. 5-1
	11.02.__Calling on NYS to Continue Sharing eFMAP Funds with Its Counties
	       ATT_INTRO. 5-2
	11.03.__Reappointments to the EC Agricultural & Farmland Protection Board
	       ATT_23INTRO. 5-3
	12.01._Authorization to Enter Into Contract with Aurigo Software Technologies, Inc.
	       ATT_23COMM. 4E-16
	12.02.__ECSD No. 3 - Southtowns AWTF - Bid Opening
	       ATT_23COMM. 2E-3
	12.02.1.__Amendment to Comm. 2E-3 (2023)
	       ATT_Amendment to COMM. 2E-3 (2023)
	12.03.__Parks, Recreation & Forestry Shelter Rehabilitation
	       ATT_COMM. 4E-17 (2023)
	12.04.__2023 Consolidated Bond Resolution
	       ATT_COMM. 4E-23 (2023)
	12.04.1.__Amendment to COMM. 4E-23 (2023)
	       ATT_Amendment to COMM. 4E-23
	12.04.2.__Consolidated Bond - Chart of Components
	       ATT_Consolidated Bond - Chart of Components
	2023 Capital Bond Projects

	14.01.__State Authorization for the Private Sale of Bonds or Notes by Negotiated Agreement
	       ATT_23COMM. 5E-1
	14.02.__Appointment to the ErieNET LDC Board of Directors
	       ATT_23COMM. 5E-2
	14.03.__Letter to County Clerk Concerning Challenger Newspaper Invoice
	       ATT_23COMM. 5E-3
	14.04.__Proposed 2023-2024 NYS Budget & Impact of Enhanced Federal Medical Assistance Percentage Cuts
	       ATT_23COMM. 5E-4
	14.05.__Appointment to the ECMCC Board of Directors
	       ATT_23COMM. 5E-5
	14.06.__Incarcerated Individual Eye Care
	       ATT_23COMM. 5E-6
	14.07.__ECSD No. 3 - Southtowns Influent Screenings Replacement
	       ATT_23COMM. 5E-7
	14.08.__ECSD Nos. 2, 3, 6 & 8 - Construction Inspection Term Contract Agreement
	14.09.__ECSD Nos. 1, 4 & 5 - Construction Inspection Term Agreement
	       ATT_23COMM. 5E-9
	14.10.__ECSD Nos. 1, 4 & 5 - Construction Inspection Term Contract Agreement
	       ATT_23COMM. 5E-10
	14.11.__ECSD Nos. 1, 4 & 5 - Construction Inspection Term Contract Agreement
	       ATT_23COMM. 5E-11
	14.12.__Acceptance of DASNY Grant for Times Beach Gateway Enhancement & Facility Improvement Project
	       ATT_23COMM. 5E-12
	14.13.__Acceptance of DASNY Grant for Tow Path Park/Fenian Invasion Monument Improvements
	       ATT_23COMM. 5E-13
	14.14.__Contract Amendment to Rehabilitation of Alden-Crittenden Rd. & Bullis Rd.
	       ATT_23COMM. 5E-14
	14.15.__Real Estate Transfer Tax Surplus Appropriation
	       ATT_23COMM. 5E-15
	14.16.__PILOT Agreement for Tonawanda Towers, City of Tonawanda
	       ATT_23COMM. 5E-16
	14.17.__Acceptance of SHINE Grant
	       ATT_23COMM. 5E-17
	14.18.__Meridian Fire Training Solutions LLC - Consulting Request
	       ATT_23COMM. 5E-18
	14.19._Authority to Extend Usherwood Office Technology Contract
	       ATT_23COMM. 5E-19
	14.20.__SUNY Erie Media Planning & Management Services Agreement
	       ATT_23COMM. 5E-20
	23COMM. 5E-21.pdf
	20230306115900.pdf
	23COMM. 5E-21

	14.21.__Acceptance of Grant Award - "Congressional Directive Spending Projects"
	       ATT_23COMM. 5E-21
	14.22.__Acceptance of Increased Award for Expanded Partner Services Grant
	       ATT_23COMM. 5E-22
	14.23.__Creation of an ECMCC Campus Maintenance Unit
	       ATT_23COMM. 5E-23
	15.01.__Office of Health Equity's "Health Equity in Erie County: An Initial Health Disparities Assessment" Report
	       ATT_23COMM. 5D-1
	15.02.__2022 Climate Action Update
	       ATT_23COMM. 5D-2
	15.03.__Audit of Erie County Department of Senior Services - Congregate Dining Nutrition
	       ATT_23COMM. 5D-3
	15.04.__Transmittal of New Claims Against Erie County
	       ATT_23COMM. 5D-4
	16.01.__Visit Buffalo Niagara - 2022 Quarterly Report Q4
	       ATT_23COMM. 5M-1
	16.02.__Budget Accountability Act Submission
	       ATT_23COMM. 5M-2
	16.03.__Notice of Town of Yorkshire Zoning Regulations, Restrictions or Boundaries
	       ATT_23COMM. 5M-3
	16.04.__DEC Public Comment on Brownfield Application for Site on East Ferry St., Buffalo
	       ATT_23COMM. 5M-4
	16.05.__DEC Public Comment on Brownfield Application for Site on Laborers Wy., Buffalo
	       ATT_23COMM. 5M-5
	16.06.__Opposition to Natural Gas Ban
	       ATT_23COMM. 5M-6

